
Division of Police 

Intra-Divisional 

December 12, 2019 

To: Deputy Chief Michael A. Woods #5002 
Patrol Operations Subdivision 

From: Commander Kelly Weiner #5019 
Internal Affairs Bureau 

Subject: LA.B. Database #201909-1017 

Attached is the investigation of I.A.B. #201909-1017, which was conducted by the 
Internal Affairs Bureau. 

Sgt. Shannon Johnson #5164 has completed this investigation. Please evaluate and 
classify each specific allegation listed below: 

Officer CALDWELL, MATTHEW #2619 - 2B2 

Allegation I Officer Matthew Caldwell failed to share relevant 
information with other officers. 

Investigator Recommendation: Unfounded 
Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy / Procedure Followed: 
Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

Officer EAGON, TODD A #240 - 5A10 

Allegation I Officer Todd Eagon failed to share relevant 
information with other officers. 

Investigator Recommendation: Sustained 
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Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy I Procedure Followed: 
Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

   

   

   

   

   

    

Officer NOLTEMEYER, SEAN S #1434 - 5A9 

Allegation II Officer Sean Noltemeyer failed to complete a 
proper investigation. 

Investigator Recommendation: Unfounded 
Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy I Procedure Followed: 
Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

Officer COATY, JOHN M #2224 - 2A2 

Allegation II Officer John Coaty failed to complete a proper 
investigation. 

Investigator Recommendation: Unfounded 
Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy I Procedure Followed: 
Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

Officer REED, RODNEY D #363 - 2A9 

Allegation II Officer Rodney Reed failed to complete a proper 
investigation. 

Investigator Recommendation: Sustained 
Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy / Procedure Followed: 

A-42. 139 (11/14) 
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Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

Lieutenant KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN #5100 - L4A 

Allegation III Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll instructed Officer 
Rodney Reed to amend Report #190570555, 
which was completed. 

Investigator Recommendation: Exonerated 
Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy I Procedure Followed: 
Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

Officer REED, RODNEY D #363 - 2A9 

Allegation IV Officer Rodney Reed added inaccurate information 
to a police report. 

Investigator Recommendation: Sustained 
Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy I Procedure Followed: 
Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

Lieutenant KUYKEN DOLL, LUELLEN #5 100 - L4A 

Allegation V Lieutenant Luellen Kuykendoll incorrectly 
reclassified a report. 

Investigator Recommendation: Sustained 
Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy / Procedure Followed: 
Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

A-42.139 (11/14) 
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Lieutenant KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN #5100 - L4A 

Allegation VI Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll failed to ensure the 
report Officer Rodney Reed completed was 
accurate. 

Investigator Recommendation: Sustained 
Deputy Chief Disposition: 
Policy / Procedure Followed: 
Rule Violated: 
Corrective Action: 

Deputy Chief's Signature: Date:  

When completed, return the investigation and your findings to this Bureau. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Commander Kelly W-T'-r #50 19 
Internal Affairs Bureau 

A-42.139 (11/14) 



Division of Police 

Intra-Divisional 

December 12, 2019 

To: Commander Kelly Weiner #5019 
Internal Affairs Bureau 

From: Sergeant Shannon Johnson #5164 
Internal Affairs Bureau 

Subject: Investigative Summary 
Ref: I.A.B. Database # 201909-1017 

Investigator: Sergeant Shannon Johnson #5164 

Circumstances of Incident 

On July 11, 2019, at 1:01 pm, Officers Sean Noltemeyer, Todd Eagon, Matthew 
Caldwell, John Coaty, and Rodney Reed responded to 1667 Genessee Avenue on a gun 
run (Incident #190570555, p.  28). During their investigation, the officers spoke to the 
caller, Deborah Saenz, and the suspect, Marcos Solis III. The officers left the scene 
around 1:24 pm, and Officer Reed completed a Domestic Dispute-No Violence report 
(Report #190570555, p.  66-69). At 1:33 pm, a 911 hang-up call was received from Ms. 
Saenz's phone number, but when the call taker attempted a call-back, there was no 
answer. Zone 4 Dispatcher Laura Thomas did not air the additional information, and 
subsequently, the 911 hang-up call did not receive a police response. 

On July 12, 2019, at 9:55 am, Mr. Solis reported he had shot Ms. Saenz, and she was 
pronounced deceased soon after that. Deputy Chief Timothy Becker, the Investigative 
Subdivision Deputy Chief, emailed Zone 4 Commander Robert Sagle and alerted him of 
Ms. Saenz's homicide and the fact that officers had been at the residence the previous 
day. Deputy Chief Becker suggested that Commander Sagle have someone look into 
whether or not the officers had missed any opportunities to intervene. Commander 
Sagle forwarded the email to Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendolt. 

On July 13, 2019, Lieutenant Kuykendoll spoke to Commander Sagle multiple times. 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll reviewed the Body-Worn Camera (BWC) video of all the officers 
who responded to the scene, the CAD data, and the report. Lieutenant Kuykendoll had 
the report reclassified as a Miscellaneous Incident, discussed the situation with Officer 
Reed, and had him change the report narrative. Lieutenant Kuykendoll forwarded a 
letter to Commander Sagle, which documented what she discovered and how she 
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handled the situation. 

On September 11, 2019, Attorney Joel Newby III emailed Columbus City Attorney Zach 
Klein regarding the death of Ms. Saenz on behalf of her surviving family and alleged 
"wanton disregard of police policy" regarding the officers' investigation of a domestic 
violence call. Subsequently, Deputy Chief Bash directed the Internal Affairs Bureau to 
initiate an investigation into the actions of the officers and the amending of the report. 

Alleqation I 

Officers Matthew Caldwell and Todd Eagon failed to share relevant 
information with other officers. 

Allegation II 

Officers John Coaty, Sean Noltemeyer, and Rodney Reed failed to complete a 
proper investigation. 

Allegation III 

Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll instructed Officer Rodney Reed to amend 
Report #190570555, which was completed 

Alleqation IV 

Officer Rodney Reed added inaccurate information to a police report. 

Allegation V 

Lieutenant Luellen Kuykendoll incorrectly reclassified a report. 
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Allegation VI 

Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll failed to ensure the report Officer Rodney 
Reed completed was accurate. 

Response to Allegation(s)  

Officer COATY, JOHN M #2224 - focus officer: 

On October 23, 2019, this investigator and Sergeant Scott Gaton #5192, interviewed 
Officer John Coaty #2224, at the Internal Affairs Bureau. Before the interview, Officer 
Coaty watched Body-Worn Camera (BWC) video from the incident recorded by Officers 
Noltemeyer and Caldwell. This investigator did not locate any BWC video of this 
incident recorded by Officer Coaty, although there were other recordings from his BWC 
on that date. Officer Coaty said he was surprised he did not activate his BWC because 
he usually uses it. Officer Coaty said, ITJ  obviously forgot." Officer Coaty noted, at 
some point after the incident, Sergeant Balmert informally addressed the fact he had 
not used his BWC during the run. 

Officer Coaty said, when the gun run was aired, he and Officer Reed were busy a 
couple of blocks away, on another run. Officer Coaty said the dispatcher sent 5 
precinct officers, even though it was on 2 precinct because all the 2 precinct officers 
were busy. Officer Coaty said he and Officer Reed hurried because "it sounded like not 
a so good run [sic], that we probably needed to get over there because it was on us." 
Officer Coaty said they finished their current run and marked on the gun run. Officer 
Coaty said, when they arrived, the officers on the scene had already separated the male 
and female. Officer Coaty said a 5 precinct officer was speaking to a male (Mr. Solis), 
who was seated at a picnic table outside the residence, and he believed another officer 
was talking to the female (Ms. Saenz) inside the home. 

Officer Coaty said he stayed with the officer who was speaking to Mr. SoIls and did not 
enter the residence or talk to Ms. Saenz. Officer Coaty said he figured if someone were 
going to jail, it would probably be Mr. Solis, because he believed the run stated 
something like, "The boyfriend was threatening someone with a gun." Officer Coaty 
said Mr. Solis was very quiet and did not make any allegations against Ms. Saenz. 
Officer Coaty said he had a small amount of direct conversation with Mr. Solis after he 
noticed Mr. Solis had some MS13 gang tattoos. Officer Coaty said he asked Mr. SoIls 
where he got them, and Mr. Solis started talking about having been in prison. Officer 
Coaty said it seemed like Mr. Solis might have been "high." 

Officer Coaty said there was no probable cause to arrest anyone while he was at the 
scene, and he did not infer from any of the other officers that they believed there was 
probable cause. Officer Coaty said he did not notice any injuries on either party. 
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Officer Coaty said he offered to take the police report since it was on 2 precinct, but 
because he already had two other reports he needed to finish, Officer Reed stated he 
would complete the report. 

Officer Coaty said he did not remember hearing anyone ask about the gun. This 
investigator asked Officer Coaty why he didn't ask about the gun. Officer Coaty 
answered, "I really don't know. I mean, those guys had already talked to them. I 
figured they had already been there (for) sometime, and I wasn't going to just come in 
on the middle of something, and throw myself in there, and start completely taking over 
when I'm like, one of the last guys there." Officer Coaty said he did not think he ran 
any LEADS or warrant checks on the parties. Officer Coaty said he assumed the officers 
at the scene ran LEADS and warrant checks on the individuals before he arrived. 

Officer Coaty said when the officers left the residence, they did not linger in the area, 
talking to one another. Officer Coaty said he did not know a 911 hang-up call was 
received from Ms. Saenz's phone after he left or that additional information had been 
added to the run. 

This investigator asked Officer Coaty, after reviewing the BWC video, if there was 
anything he thought he should have done that he hadn't or anything he would do 
differently. Officer Coaty answered, "Based on what I knew at the time, no. I mean 
obviously, after the fact, but based on what I knew at the time, I, I mean, we do this a 
lot. Where we separate a party, somebody talks to them, (and) somebody talks to the 
other party and then you come together and say this is what I've got and this is what I 
got out of this end, and then together you try and put the pieces together on whose 
going to go to jail." 

This investigator asked Officer Coaty what information the officers who were already at 
the scene provided to Officer Reed since Officer Reed was completing the report. 
Officer Coaty said the officers told Officer Reed the male and female argued about the 
trap house down the street. 

Officer CALDWELL, MATTHEW #2619 - focus officer: 

On October 23, 2019, this investigator and Sergeant Gaton, interviewed Officer 
Matthew Caldwell #2619, at the Internal Affairs Bureau. Before the interview, Officer 
Caldwell watched his BWC video. 

Officer Caidwell said, on July 11, 2019, he worked as "Shot-Spotter Special." Officer 
Caldwell said part of the instructions he received about working "Shot-Spotter Special" 
was "not to get tied up on too much stuff. Be available, basically for shot-spotter." 
Officer Caidwell said when the run aired, he was clear and a couple of blocks away. 
Officer Caidwell said he thought he could go "help out," so he asked to be added to the 
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run. Officer Caldwell said he was the first officer at the scene and observed a broken 
window on the front of the residence. Officer Caldwell said he did not hear any sounds 
coming from inside the house, so he peered through the broken window. Officer 
Caldwell said he called out to the people inside, but the house remained quiet. Officer 
Caidwell said Ms. Saenz then appeared by the window. Officer Caldwell said he saw 
Ms. Saenz crying and attempting to clean up the broken glass. Officer Caldwell said he 
spoke to Ms. Saenz through the window, but that was the only time he directly talked 
to her. 

Officer Caldwell said, after the 5 precinct officers arrived, they made contact with Ms. 
Saenz. Officer Caldwell said the officers separated the two parties; Officer Noltemeyer 
spoke to the male outside the residence, while another officer (Officer Eagon) talked to 
the female inside the apartment. Officer Caldwell said he did not pay much attention to 
what the officers were asking because he was looking around the area. Officer Caldwell 
said he was there "for support" and did not do any investigative work. Officer Caidwell 
said he stood by and made sure everyone was safe until the officers left, and let the 
dispatched officers conduct the investigation. 

This investigator asked Officer Caldwell why he walked around inside the residence 
when he entered. Officer Caidwell answered, "Because it was originally a gun run, so I 
was just seeing if there was a gun laying around. Basically, doing a protective sweep." 
Officer Caldwell said he did not find a gun, but saw a gun case lying on the bed. This 
investigator asked Officer Caidwell if seeing the gun case raised his level of suspicion, 
and he replied, "It did. It did." Officer Caldwell said he alerted one of the other officers 
about the gun case and visually scanned the area for the gun. Officer Caldwell said he 
did not do an in-depth search because the officers did not possess a search warrant. 
Officer Caldwell said he did not know if any of the officers asked the individuals, "Where 
is the gun?" Sergeant Gaton asked Officer Caidwell if there was a reason why he did 
not ask the female, "Hey, I see an open gun case. Where's this gun at?" Officer 
Caldwell replied, "Valid point." Officer Caldwell said there was no particular reason he 
did not ask about it, and "in retrospect, yeah, I should of [sic]." 

This investigator asked Officer Caldwell if it appeared to him, as he walked around the 
house, that someone had been throwing things, and he answered, "Except for the 
broken glass, not really." This investigator asked Officer Caldwell what observations he 
had made regarding the damage to the drywall in the house. Officer Caldwell said he 
did not recall seeing any damaged drywall; he said he must have passed by it and not 
noticed it. Officer Caldwell said it was not uncommon for a house in Linden to have 
damaged drywall. 

Officer Caldwell said he did not observe any injuries on either party. Officer Caldwell 
said he did not know if any of the items Mr. Solis alleged Ms. Saenz threw at him, had 
struck him. Officer Caldwell said he did not ask or remember anyone else asking that 
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question. Officer Caidwell said, "I just thought she was back and forth" and described 
her demeanor as "upset." 

Officer Caldwell said the other officers told Officer Reed that the couple argued about 
the trap house down the street. This investigator asked Officer Caldwefl if the officers 
had any conversation after the BWCs were turned off. Officer Caldwell said he did not 
remember the officers talking after they left the house. Officer Caldwell said he went to 
his car and drove away. 

Officer Caidwell said the information on the run did not coincide with the information 
the officers gathered at the scene. Officer Caldwell said people sometimes say things 
when they call the police to initiate a faster response. Officer Caldwell antidotally 
added officers frequently get dispatched on runs and discover the CAD contains 
information about things that didn't happen. In this instance, Officer Caldwell said it 
seemed like both Ms. Saenz and Mr. Solis were being deceptive. Officer Caldwell said 
he was not sure who to believe. Officer Caidwell said he did not know what had 
happened, but if he had to guess, the couple argued; they had thrown some things, 
and perhaps the male had broken the window. Officer Caidwell said he did not know if 
any of the officers asked either party if there had been a physical altercation, if she had 
been threatened, or hear them ask about the gun. Officer Caldwell said he did not 
know if any of the officers asked the parties questions to establish the relationship 
between Mr. Solis and Ms. Saenz. 

Officer Caidwell said the officers' investigation did not establish "PC" to arrest anyone. 
As the officers were leaving, Officer Caidwell said he observed Ms. Saenz crying but did 
not say anything to her; he did not remember any of the other officers saying anything 
either. This investigator asked Officer Caidwell if he thought there had been some 
resolution to the situation when the officers were leaving, and he answered, "Honestly, 
I don't know. Well, obviously, the perfect resolution would have been having them 
separate, something like that. I guess at that turn, you know, I think we could have 
done more to separate the two, but other than that, I don't know.'T Officer Caldwell 
said he did not know if the officers suggested the couple temporarily separate. 

Officer Caidwell said he did not know if any of the officers conducted a lethality 
assessment, and he did not hear any discussion about giving a lethality assessment. 
Officer Caldwell said he did not believe any of the officers followedup with the 
neighbors to attempt to identify witnesses or obtain additional information. Officer 
Caldwell said he did not see anyone give Ms. Saenz any crime victim's information, the 
guide to protection orders, the report number, or refer her to Choices. 

Officer Caldwell said he did not conduct any LEADS or warrant checks on the involved 
individuals, and he did not know if anyone else did. Officer Caldwell clarified the 
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notation on the run , which indicated he ran someone in LEADS, occurred after he had 
left the scene and was not associated with the gun run (p.  36). 

Officer CaldweU said he was not aware a 911 hang-up caU was received from Ms. 
Saenz's phone number after the officers left or that additional information had been 
added to the run. 

This investigator asked Officer Caldwell if there was anything he thought he should 
have done that he did not do. Officer Caldwell answered, "I think I definitely should 
have separated them. At least given her a ride somewhere if she wanted to go 
somewhere. I think that is the one thing I should have done." 

Officer Caidwell said no one followed up with him after the incident or discussed it with 
him. 

Officer EAGON, TODD A #240 - focus officer: 

On October 30, 2019, this investigator and Sergeant Gaton, interviewed Officer Todd 
Eagon #240, at the Internal Affairs Bureau. Before the interview, Officer Eagon 
reviewed his BWC video. 

This investigator asked Officer Eagon about the scene and what evidence he observed. 
Officer Eagon said he did not see any evidence inside the house, which indicated there 
had been a struggle. Officer Eagon said it did not appear things had been thrown. 
Officer Eagon stated the window had been recently broken, but he did not recall if there 
was glass on the floor. This investigator asked Officer Eagon about the damaged 
drywall visible in the BWC video. Officer Eagon said he probably saw the drywall 
damage, but it did not stick out to him as abnormal because many of the houses he 
enters have damaged drywall. Officer Eagon said he did not recall noticing anything, 
which indicated it was fresh damage. 

Officer Eagon said this was his first encounter with Ms. Saenz. Officer Eagon said some 
of Ms. Saenz's responses seemed like she might be a "16B," and when Officer Reed 
arrived, Officer Reed indicated he had past interactions with her and that she was a 

Officer Eagon said he spoke to Ms. Saenz away from Mr. Solis so she could tell her side 
of the story, but she would not fully divulge what happened, even though he asked her 
two or three times. Officer Eagon said Ms. Saenz told him she was afraid of Mr. Solis, 
but ". ..if she was really that scared of him, I think she would have told me (what 
happened), being separated from Marco [sic], and it was just me and her in the house 
initially, with him outside. So if you are really that scared of him, why not talk to the 
officer that's inside with you, alone, and there was no way Marco [sic] was going to get 
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back into the house while we were there, to do anything, and he was outside, and he 
would have been a code three outside and taken to jail for Domestic Violence. But she 
would never tell me anything like that." Officer Eagon said he thought Ms. Saenz was 
more worried about the trap house than about Mr. Sojis because that is what she kept 
talking about it. 

Officer Eagon said he asked Ms. Saenz what happened to the window, and she told him 
Mr. Solis locked her out of the house, and she broke the window to get inside to protect 
her dogs. Officer Eagon said he asked Ms. Saenz specifically if she broke the window to 
protect the dogs from Mr. Solis, and she answered, "No." Officer Eagon could not 
provide a reason he did not ask Ms. Saenz if Mr. Solis had threatened her or the dogs, 
with or without a gun. Officer Eagon said he found it "a little odd" that she would break 
a window to protect the dogs, but because it was her apartment, she could break the 
window. Officer Eagon agreed Ms. Saenz would logically have been protecting the dogs 
from either Mr. SoIls or each other because there was no one else there. 

Officer Eagon said because Ms. Saenz did not make any allegations of threats or 
violence, he assumed the couple had a verbal argument. Officer Eagon said he asked 
Ms. Saenz outside if Mr. Solis had assaulted her, but he did not hear her response 
because Mr. Solis exited the residence, and he shifted his focus. Once they were 
inside, Officer Eagon said he did not specifically ask Ms. Saenz again if she had been 
assaulted. Officer Eagon said there was no doubt that Ms. Saenz and Mr. Solis argued, 
but he did not believe she told him the whole story. Officer Eagon said he did not ask 
Ms. Saenz about the information that was in the CAD. 

After Officer Caidwell found the gun case, Officer Eagon said he wondered where the 
gun was, but he did not look around for it because he did not have the legal grounds to 
search for it. This investigator asked Officer Eagon why he did not ask Ms. Saenz 
where the gun was, especially since they were dispatched on a gun run. Officer Eaton 
said, "There was no reason. I just didn't do it." Officer Eagon said he recalled hearing 
Ms. Saenz mention that Mr. Solis had just gotten out of prison. Still, it did not occur to 
him at the time that he might not be able to legally possess a weapon due to a felony 
conviction. 

Officer Eagon said he did not see any signs of injury on Ms. Saenz, and he did not 
notice any marks on Mr. Solis. This investigator replayed the BWC video from when Mr. 
Soils exited the residence and pointed out what appeared to be a fresh scrape on his 
chest. Officer Eagon said, "I see it now, but I didn't notice it right then." Officer Eagon 
said, as Mr. Solis was coming outside, he focused his attention inside the house to see 
if anyone else was present. 

This investigator asked Officer Eagon questions about what information he shared with 
Officer Reed and the other officers. Officer Eagon said he did not believe he mentioned 
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to Officer Reed, or any of the other officers at the scene, that there was an open gun 
case in the bedroom, without a gun in it. Officer Eagon said he did not believe he ever 
gave Officer Reed any information about what Ms. Saenz had told him. Officer Eagon 
said he assumed Ms. Saenz would tell Officer Reed more than she told him. Officer 
Eagon said the officers did not confer with one another about what evidence they had 
to decide a course of action. 

This investigator asked Officer Eagon if he attempted to locate any witnesses. He said 
he had not, and he did not see any officer follow-up with the neighbors. Officer Eagon 
said he did not conduct a lethality assessment or consider doing one because he 
believed they had just had a "17A." Officer Eagon said he did not run either of the 
parties in LEADS or do warrant checks on them. Officer Eagon said he did not know if 
anyone else conducted LEADS or warrant checks. 

Officer Eagon said he was unable to determine if there had been any violence based 
upon his observations, and he did not have probable cause to arrest anyone. Officer 
Eagon said neither party made any allegations of violence. Officer Eagon said the 
officers would have arrested Mr. Soils for Domestic Violence if Ms. Saenz told them he 
assaulted her, and there was a gun involved. This investigator asked Officer Eagon 
what types of things he was looking for as evidence to develop probable cause. Officer 
Eagon said he tried to get Ms. Saenz's statement. Officer Eagon said, "I cannot 
establish probable cause by the way the apartment looks. I cannot arrest him because 
there is an overturned lamp, or she is, her statements have to, you know, establish the 
probable cause for the arrest." 

Officer Eagon said after the officers cleared the run, they got into their cruisers and left. 
He said they did not stay and talk to one another. Officer Eagon said he did not 
respond to the 911 hang-up call, and did not know additional information was added to 
the run. 

This investigator asked Officer Eagon, "Looking back at the run, is there anything you 
feel you should have done that you did not do?" Officer Eagon answered, "No." 

Officer Eagon said alter the incident, no one followed up with him to discuss what 
happened. 

Officer NOLTEMEYER, SEAN S #1434 - focus officer: 

On November 7, 2019, this investigator conducted an in-person interview with Officer 
Noltemeyer. Officer Noltemeyer stated he and his partner, Officer Eagon, responded to 
2 precinct on a gun run. Officer Noltemeyer said Ms. Saenz told them she was upset 
about a trap house, and it had nothing to do with Mr. Solis. Officer Noltemeyer said he 
did not believe Ms. Saenz was truthful about why she had called. Officer Noitemeyer 
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said Ms. Saenz had a "hysterical tone" and seemed unwilling to say that Mr. Solis had 
done anything, so he tried to "dispel" what she said by the tone and inflection in his 
voice when he responded to her. 

Officer Noltemeyer said Ms. Saenz's demeanor indicated she did not want the officers to 
conduct any further investigation or speak with Mr. Solis. Officer Noltemeyer said he 
noticed Ms. Saenz had positioned herself, so her body was blocking the doorway to the 
residence. Officer Noltemeyer said he instructed Ms. Saenz to step forward and away 
from the door, partially for her safety, but also to create a path so the officers could 
make contact with Mr. Solis. Officer Noltemeyer said he did not observe any broken 
glass and initially did not know that the front window was broken until he heard Ms. 
Saenz and Officer Caldwell refer to it. Officer Noltemeyer said he could not recall what 
Ms. Saenz said about the window. 

Officer Noltemeyer said he did not hear or retain everything that Ms. Saenz said when 
she initially approached them because he was concerned if there was a person with a 
gun. Officer Noltemeyer said he was thinking about Ms. Saenz's safety, wondering if 
they were going to have a gunfight, wondering what was behind the door and what 
was going to happen. Officer Noltemeyer said, while he was focused on all of these 
other things, he might have missed hearing something that was said. 

Officer Noltemeyer said he verified it was Ms. Saenz's residence and obtained her 
consent to go inside to make contact with Mr. Soils. Officer Noltemeyer said he opened 
the front door and observed an open area with minimal furniture and some dogs 
running around, then shifted his focus to Mr. Soils. Officer Noitemeyer said he made 
contact with Mr. Solis, checked him for weapons, and positioned him, so he did not 
have access to any weapons. After the officers had ensured the situation was safe, 
Officer Noltemeyer said they began their investigation. Officer Noltemeyer said they 
separated the individuals to gather both sides of the story. Officer Noltemeyer said 
Officer Eagon went inside the residence to speak to Ms. Saenz, while he remained 
outside with Mr. SoIls and inquired about what had happened. Officer Noltemeyer said 
Mr. Soils explained that he had come home late the previous night or that same 
morning. Officer Noltemeyer said Mr. SoIls indicated he and Ms. Saenz had been 
arguing since he returned home. 

As Officer Noltemeyer interviewed Mr. SoIls, he said he discreetly walked around Mr. 
SoIls and checked him for injuries. Officer Noltemeyer said because Mr. SoIls was only 
wearing gym shorts, he was able to make a reasonably thorough analysis of Mr. SoIls' 
body. Officer Noltemeyer said he devoted extra attention to Mr. Solis' neck, hands, 
fingernails, and knuckles and looked for offensive or defensive injuries, but he did not 
observe anything. Officer Noltemeyer said he did not ask Mr. SoIls if he was injured 
because there was no reason for him to believe Mr. SoIls had been harmed. Officer 
Noltemeyer said Mr. Solis did not seem to be inebriated, he was talking, walking, and 
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did not complain of any injuries, and he was an adult and could have voiced if he had a 
problem. Officer Noltemeyer said he has found that if he asks someone if they are 
injured during a domestic violence investigation, depending upon the person's level of 
knowledge, it can prompt them to make a false allegation. 

Officer Noltemeyer said Mr. Solis mumbled a lot of unclear things, but his demeanor 
was very calm. Officer Noltemeyer said he obtained Mr. Solis' information and noted 
his tattoos for later identification and gang affiliations. Officer Noltemeyer said Mr. Solis 
projected his voice towards Officer Coaty and was speaking at a low volume, so he may 
not have heard or retained everything that Mr. Solis said. 

Officer Noltemeyer said after Officer Reed spoke to Ms. Saenz, he told Officer Reed that 
Mr. Solis had indicated there had been an argument between him and Ms. Saenz. But 
Officer Noitemeyer said Officer Eagon and Officer Reed told him it was not a domestic 
violence incident, so he revised his opinion of the situation. Officer Noltemeyer said he 
did not tell Officer Reed that Mr. Solis had taken a pill the night before because he did 
not recall hearing him say that. Officer Noltemeyer said he did not say to Officer Reed 
that Mr. SoIls had stated Ms. Saenz had been upset and had been throwing things at 
him. Officer Noltemeyer said he did not know if he heard Mr. Solis make that 
statement because he was mumbling, and it was difficult to comprehend what he was 
saying. Officer Noltemeyer said he did not tell Officer Reed that Ms. Saenz had stated 
she had broken the window because he did not hear her say that. 

Officer Noltemeyer said Officer Reed indicated Ms. Saenz was a "B' (mentally disturbed 
person) and her behavior made it seem she was either mentally ill, high on drugs, or a 
combination of the two because her conduct did not seem to align with the reason they 
had been dispatched. Officer Noltemeyer said because Ms. Saenz kept bringing up the 
trap house, he thought perhaps she and her boyfriend were involved with it or were 
using drugs. Officer Noltemeyer said, based upon his limited observations, Mr. Soils' 
credibility seemed better than Ms. Saenz's. 

This investigator asked Officer Noltemeyer after Mr. Solis indicated there had been an 
argument, what questions he asked to determine if there had been an assault. Officer 
Noltemeyer said he did not ask Mr. Solis if Ms. Saenz had assaulted or threatened him 
or if he had assaulted or threatened her. Officer Noltemeyer said when Mr. SoIls was 
removed from the house, two officers had remained with him, and he was not free to 
leave. Officer Noltemeyer said he waited for more information before he questioned 
Mr. Soils because he thought it could be considered a custodial interrogation, and 
Miranda might apply. This investigator asked Officer Noltemeyer why he did not ask 
Mr. Solis about the gun, and he answered, "I did not find any credibility possibly, based 
on what I had learned from Officer Eagon coming out. If, if I had thought that 
anything was going on, if she would have continued to allege something, we would 
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have acted upon it." Officer Noltemeyer said he was unaware the officers had located 
an open gun case inside the residence. 

Officer Noltemeyer said he did not challenge Ms. Saenz about her statements being 
inconsistent with the CAD data because he figured Officer Reed and Officer Eagon 
would do that when they spoke to her. Officer Noltemeyer said, when he left the 
scene, it seemed like the situation had been resolved. Officer Noltemeyer said it 
appeared to him, based upon what Officer Reed said to Mr. Solis, that Ms. Saenz and 
Mr. Soils might have both had a problem with people at the trap house. Officer 
Noltemeyer said he thought there might have been an incident at the trap house or that 
something was going on in connection to it. As the officers walked back to the cruiser, 
Officer Noltemeyer said he asked Officer Reed where the alleged trap house was 
located and what had been going on with it. Officer Noltemeyer said Officer Reed 
briefly told him about it, but he did not hear the full account because he and Officer 
Eagon needed to leave. Officer Noltemeyer said they did not discuss anything else 
related to the run that was not recorded by the BWC. 

Officer Noltemeyer said he did not conduct LEADS or warrant checks on either of the 
parties and assumed that Officer Coaty was going to do it. Officer Noltemeyer said he 
did not know if any of the officers conducted warrant checks on the individuals. 

Officer Noltemeyer said he did not follow-up with the neighbors to attempt to locate 
witnesses because in specific parts of the city when people want to step-up as a 
witness, they will motion for the officers, call the police, or will come to the door to let 
the officers know that they have information to report. Officer Noltemeyer said if none 
of these things occur, he is cautious about approaching someone else who lives within 
proximity because it can create the perception that they are a "snitch" and cause them 
problems. Officer Noltemeyer said after their investigation, no allegations of criminal 
conduct had been made, so there was no reason to contact anyone else. Also, Officer 
Noltemeyer said there was a reason to believe Mr. SoIls might be involved with drugs 
and have a gang affiliation based on his tattoos, so he thought to contact neighbors 
might have put them in danger. 

Officer Noltemeyer said he assumed Officer Reed provided Ms. Saenz with the report 
number and provided her with information about resources available to her. Officer 
Noltemeyer said something Officer Reed said made him think it was suggested that the 
couple should voluntarily separate, but Officer Reed's comments about avoiding the 
trap house made him believe the problem might be at the trap house. 

Officer Noltemeyer said he was unaware of the additional information that had been 
added to the run regarding the 911 hang-up call, and he did not respond to it. This 
investigator asked Officer Noltemeyer if he thought there was anything that he should 
have done that he did not do. Officer Noltemeyer said there were things he could have 
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done, but nothing else was required. Officer Noltemeyer said he did not have probable 
cause to arrest anyone because no witness or victim alleged any crime. 

Officer Noltemeyer said after the run was over, no one followed up with him to discuss 
what had happened. 

Officer REEDJ  RODNEY D #363 - focus officer: 

On November 1, 2019, this investigator and Sergeant Gaton, interviewed Officer 
Rodney Reed #363, at the Internal Affairs Bureau. Before the interview, Officer Reed 
reviewed his BWC video. 

Officer Reed said 5 precinct was initially dispatched to the run because he and Officer 
Coaty were "tied up" on another run. When they cleared, Officer Reed said he and 
Officer Coaty went to the domestic, "to take the code 3, or the paper, or whatever." 
Officer Reed said he read the CAD data on the way to the run. This investigator asked 
Officer Reed if he knew the couple had been arguing, and he replied, "As per the run, 
yes." 

Officer Reed said he was outside initially, with the male half, and then went inside the 
home. Officer Reed said when he entered, Officer Eagon was speaking with Ms. Saenz. 
Officer Reed said he remembered Ms. Saenz; based upon their previous encounter, he 
opined she was a "16B." This investigator asked Officer Reed what made him believe 
Ms. Saenz was a "16B." Officer Reed said, during his prior contact with her, she was 
"hysterical" and "not like a normal, functioning person." Officer Reed described Ms. 
Saenz as "overdramatic." [sicj Officer Reed said Ms. Saenz was "severely adamant" 
another location was a trap house, and she wanted something done about it 
immediately, "or else her world was going to come to an end." This investigator asked 
Officer Reed if he asked Ms. Saenz why she was so upset about the trap house, and he 
answered, "No, didn't have a chance." There were no BWC videos from any of the 
officers that responded to the trap house run. 

Sergeant Gaton asked Officer Reed if it seemed like the house was in disarray, and 
Officer Reed replied, "The only thing I noticed about the house was there was like no 
furniture." Officer Reed said he did not notice the broken window in the living room 
and could not recall if there was broken glass on the floor. Officer Reed said he did 
not see any damaged drywall either. 

Officer Reed said he did not recall asking Ms. Saenz if she was hurt because he did not 
have the first contact with her. Officer Reed said, "From what I could see of her, she 
had no marks, or bruising, or any blood." Officer Reed said he did not notice any 
injuries on Mr. Solis during their brief contact, and none of the other officers told him 
Mr. Solis was injured. 
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This investigator asked Officer Reed what information he obtained from the other 
officers since he was completing the report. Officer Reed said Officer Eagon told him, 
"Trap house. It's afl about the trap house." Officer Reed said the only other piece of 
information he received was from Officer Noltemeyer, who said, "report only" and 
provided a paper with the male's information to Officer Coaty. 

Officer Reed said he did not hear Officer Caldwell say, "I've got a 33," and neither of 
the officers told him about the gun case. Officer Reed said he did not ask Ms. Saenz 
about the gun, even though he was dispatched on a gun run because "she said it was 
all about the trap house." Officer Reed said he could not recall if he asked Ms. Saenz if 
Mr. Solis had assaulted or threatened her, but none of the other officers told him they 
had asked her either question. Officer Reed said after the officers walked away from 
the house, no one gave him any additional information. 

Sergeant Gaton asked Officer Reed what he based his first report on, and he answered, 
"I did good faith. The officers outside was [sic] handling that situation, getting his 
information, his side of the story." Officer Reed said he also personally spoke to the 
female inside, who told him it was about the trap house, and he had gotten the same 
information from Officer Eagon. Officer Reed said he thought Ms. Saenz and Mr. Soils 
argued about the trap house. 

Sergeant Gaton read the original narrative to Officer Reed, which stated, "RP states on 
above date and time her husband threatened her but used no force." Sergeant Gaton 
asked Officer Reed where he obtained that information. Officer Reed answered, "Pretty 
much on the first run, well the second, not the trap house run, but the initial call to 
their house." Sergeant Gaton asked, "You mean the 33 run?" Officer Reed replied, 
"Yeah." To clarify, Sergeant Gaton asked Officer Reed if he obtained all the information 
in the narrative from the notes in the CAD. Officer Reed qualified his previous response 
and said he got some of the data from the CAD but not all of it. 

Sergeant Gaton pointed out to Officer Reed the CAD didn't mention anything about 
threats. Officer Reed then said he wrote the part about threats being made from his 
"judgment." Officer Reed said none of the other officers told him Mr. Solis had 
threatened Ms. Saenz. Officer Reed acknowledged the information in his narrative was 
not within the CAD, and it came from "what he wrote on the report." Officer Reed said, 
"I messed up on the verbiage on the report. I was counseled by the lieutenant on why 
it shouldn't have been classified this, and I corrected it." Officer Reed said Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll corrected him because the information was inaccurate, and he voluntarily 
re-wrote the narrative. Officer Reed said he did not review his BWC video before 
writing the report. 

Officer Reed said once he and Officer Coaty were at the scene, they decided to "take a 
report only," based upon the information they gathered and the data from the 5 
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precinct officers. Officer Reed said he did not believe there was a need to conduct a 
lethality assessment. Officer Reed said he did not ask Ms. Saenz why she wanted Mr. 
Solis to go to jail because her behavior was "erratic" and "she did not seem all with it." 

Officer Reed said it seemed like Ms. Saenz was truthful. This investigator asked Officer 
Reed upon what observations he based his opinion that Ms. Saenz was truthful. Officer 
Reed responded, "Her irrational behavior on the first run, this run, and goes right back 
to it's all about the trap house." This investigator asked Officer Reed how he accounted 
for the discrepancy between what the run stated and what Ms. Saenz said at the scene. 
Officer Reed replied, "Nobody recovered a firearm that I was ever informed about or 
observed one; she did not say there was any violence during the little time I had, so 
that covers the domestic and the 33 run." This investigator asked Officer Reed if her 
responses seemed reasonable compared to what she had told the call taker. Officer 
Reed answered, "No. It wasn't anywhere near what was on the run." This investigator 
then asked Officer Reed why he didn't challenge Ms. Saenz about the discrepancy. 
Officer Reed replied, "Um, I was the second one that had contact with her. I assumed 
the other officers asked certain questions on their own." 

This investigator asked Officer Reed if there was any point when he conferred with the 
other officers and asked them what questions they had asked or what information they 
had gotten. Officer Reed said he hadn't because he was told it was all about the trap 
house. Officer Reed said he didn't know the relationship between the two parties when 
he completed the report, but used the information in the CAD that mentioned he was 
her husband. 

Officer Reed said the situation had been resolved when the officers left because: there 
were no allegations of violence, she did not make any statements about her safety, and 
she had the opportunity to leave the house. Officer Reed said he did not ask her any 
questions to determine if she felt safe in the home. Officer Reed said he did not know 
Ms. Saenz was crying as the officers left until he reviewed his BWC video. 

Officer Reed said he did not believe there was reasonable suspicion or probable cause 
to believe an offense occurred. Officer Reed said he did not run Mr. SoIls in LEADS or 
conduct a warrant check because he "did not feel the need to" and assumed the other 
officers conducted a warrant check. Officer Reed admitted he did not ask the other 
officers if they had done the checks, and they did not tell him they had. Officer Reed 
said he tried to run Ms. Saenz's social security number in LEADS, but it did not come 
back. Officer Reed said he asked Ms. Saenz a couple of times about the spelling of her 
name and her social security number, but the dogs were barking, and he was not sure 
he heard her correctly. 

Officer Reed said he did not follow-up with any neighbors to see if there were any 
witnesses. Officer Reed said he does not regularly follow-up on gun runs with 



Investigative Summary 
I.A.B. Database #201909-1017 
Page 16 

inconsistent information. Officer Reed said he does a follow-up with neighbors if 
domestic violence is alleged. Officer Reed said Ms. Saenz did not qualify for Choices, 
and there was no violence, so she was not provided crime victim information, protection 
order information, or a referral to Choices. Officer Reed said there was no reason she 
was not provided with the report number. 

Officer Reed said he did not know if anyone suggested the couple voluntarily separate 
for a while, but he did not. Officer Reed said he did not feel there was a need for the 
couple to be separated. Officer Reed said he was not aware there was a 911 hang-up 
for the residence after they left, so he did not respond to it. Officer Reed said there 
was nothing he felt he should have done that he did not do. 

Officer Reed said, on July 13, 2019, he was told over the radio to report to 5 precinct 
substation to see Lieutenant Kuykendoll (Incident #190577029). Officer Reed said 
when he arrived, "she (Lieutenant Kuykendoll) pulled up this run and read it to me and 
then showed me my report and read that, and asked me questions like you guys have, 
about is there any threats of violence in this, on your run. Blah, blah, blah. And I 
responded, no ma'am, and then, you are absolutely right. And then she says we need 
to make this report exactly what you observed, so I did." 

Officer Reed said Lieutenant Kuykendoll had looked at the CAD information, the report, 
and the BWC videos and told him it was not a domestic dispute, but a miscellaneous 
incident, and she wanted it changed. This investigator pointed out to Officer Reed that 
he knew the couple argued though and asked if he discussed that with Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll. Officer Reed said he explained that to her. Sergeant Gaton asked Officer 
Reed if he would consider a husband and wife arguing over a trap house a domestic 
dispute, and he replied, "No, because it is nothing to do with their relationship. It's just 
an argument." Sergeant Gaton pointed out to Officer Reed that Ms. Saenz said they 
were arguing because Mr. Solis is jealous that guys at the trap house are looking at her, 
and asked him again if he thought it was a domestic dispute. Officer Reed answered, 
"No, sir." Sergeant Gaton asked Officer Reed what would make it a domestic dispute. 
Officer Reed responded, "If I had knowledge of.. .1 did not know he was actively arguing 
with her over that. She made the comment that he gets upset by guys looking at her 
from the trap house. So I had no knowledge of a prior argument." Sergeant Gaton 
pointed out to Officer Reed the BWC video shows he asked the woman why she and 
her "hubby" were fighting. 

Officer Reed said when he originally completed the report, he thought it was a domestic 
because he "looked at the CAD and did the report." Officer Reed said he did not recall 
if Lieutenant Kuykendoll told him it was not a domestic dispute, but she said it should 
be classified as a Miscellaneous Incident. After listening to Lieutenant Kuykendoll, 
Officer Reed said, "It made sense that the report should be changed to a Miscellaneous 
(Incident)." Officer Reed said when he opened the report to revise the narrative, it had 
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already been changed to a Miscellaneous Incident. Officer Reed said the only thing he 
could write was what he observed because the other information had not been provided 
to him. Officer Reed said he wrote the report from his memory and did not view his 
BWC video or anyone else's BWC video. Officer Reed said no one told him what to 
write or not write in the narrative. Officer Reed said when he changed the report, he 
was aware Ms. Saenz had been killed the day before. Officer Reed said he did not think 
there would be any issues with him altering the first report, even though Ms. Saenz had 
been killed because he had nothing to hide. Officer Reed said he was not ordered to 
change the narrative. 

Sergeant Gaton questioned Officer Reed about his second narrative that stated both 
parties were asked several times if there had been any violence or threats, and they 
said there hadn't. The investigators inquired if Officer Reed asked the parties about 
threats or violence several times, and he admitted he had not. Sergeant Gaton asked 
Officer Reed "Where's that coming from then?" Officer Reed responded, "I don't 
recall.T' This investigator asked Officer Reed since he said he wrote the report off of 
what he observed, did he observe Mr. Solis and Ms. Saenz being repeatedly asked if 
there were any threats or violence. Officer Reed said he did not recall. This 
investigator replayed Officer Reeds BWC video for him to refresh his memory and 
asked him the question again. Officer Reed said, "No, ma'am." This investigator asked 
Officer Reed why he wrote that in the report then, and Officer Reed answered, "I don't 
recall." This investigator asked Officer Reed what he did to ensure that the second 
report was more accurate than the first report. Officer Reed answered, "I rewrote it 
with what knowledge and memory I had." Officer Reed admitted that he could have 
looked at his BWC video to refresh his memory, but he didn't. Officer Reed said he had 
"no clue" why he didn't look at the BWC video before he rewrote the report. 

This investigator asked Officer Reed if he had read Lieutenant Kuykendoll's investigative 
letter, and he said he had. Officer Reed confirmed the letter accurately reflected his 
conversation with Lieutenant Kuykendoll. 

This investigator asked Officer Reed what the officers were referring to when they said 
to take a report to "CYA." Officer Reed said, "Always take a report." This investigator 
pointed out to Officer Reed that frequently with miscellaneous incidents, officers do not 
take a report unless a report is requested. Officer Reed replied, "I always take a report, 
ma'am." This investigator repeated, "You always take a report?" Officer Reed 
answered, "Always." This investigator asked Officer Reed if he had taken a report when 
he met with Ms. Saenz that morning about the trap house, and he said no because he 
did not have any information to make a report. This investigator asked Officer Reed if 
he asked Ms. Saenz for her name to take a report, and he said no. Officer Reed said 
when he gets dispatched, he takes a report. 
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This investigator asked Officer Reed when he spoke to Lieutenant Kuykendoll if there 
was any discussion that there could be a liability because there had not been any 
enforcement action, considering the way the report had been written. Officer Reed said 
he did not recall. Officer Reed said he did not change the report for liability reasons. 

Sergeant Daugherty, Joshua S #5110 - witness officer: 

On November 4, 2019, this investigator and Sergeant Gaton, interviewed Sergeant 
Joshua Daugherty at Police Headquarters. Sergeant Daugherty said, on July 13, 2019, 
Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll called him, while he was working a temporary 
assignment as the first shift "580" sergeant, and asked him if it was possible to change 
a report classification. Sergeant Daugherty said he told Lieutenant Kuykendoll the 
heading, and the case details could be amended. Sergeant Daugherty said he then 
asked her for the report number. 

Sergeant Daugherty said, Lieutenant Kuykendoll told him, "The whole thing needed to 
be changed," and 'the narrative is not right." Sergeant Daugherty said Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll told him the officer was going to re-do the report. Sergeant Daugherty said 
he could not recall if he offered to change the report for Lieutenant Kuykendoll or if she 
told him to change it. Still, the only reason he believed he would have changed the 
classification from Domestic Dispute to Miscellaneous Incident would have been 
because Lieutenant Kuykendoll told him that was what it needed to be. Sergeant 
Daugherty said he had no knowledge of the run or involvement with it, and he did not 
know when he changed the report classification the listed victim therein had been 
murdered the previous day. 

Sergeant Daugherty said Lieutenant Kuykendoll was the only person he spoke to 
regarding the report, and he believed he spoke to her only once about it. Sergeant 
Daugherty said he could not tell if anyone was present with Lieutenant Kuykendoll 
when she called. 

Sergeant Daugherty said, as the "580" sergeant, people contact him from time to time 
with administrative questions about PremierOne, LION, and with other miscellaneous 
issues. Sergeant Daugherty said those tasks are part of the patrol administration 
sergeant's job duties, so Lieutenant Kuykendoll's inquiry about making changes to a 
report did not seem unusual, and "it did not raise any red flags." 

Sergeant ODOM, CHRISTOPHER #5227 - witness officer: 

On November 7, 2019, this investigator conducted an in-person interview with Sergeant 
Christopher Odom. Sergeant Odom stated that on July 13, 2019, Lieutenant LuEllen 
Kuykendoll came into his office at 5 precinct substation and asked him if he knew about 
a particular run because Deputy Chief Timothy Becker had raised some questions about 
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it. Sergeant Odom said he told Lieutenant Kuykendoll he vaguely knew about it. 
Sergeant Odom said Lieutenant Kuykendoll informed him about what had happened 
and provided the names of the officers involved. Sergeant Odom said he read the CAD 
data and the report: narrative, and he and Lieutenant Kuykendoll watched the involved 
officers' BWC videos together. Sergeant Odom said Lieutenant Kuykendoll might have 
been concerned about the situation, but she handled it matter-of-factly. 

Sergeant Odom stated after they reviewed the BWC videos, Lieutenant Kuykendoll 
asked for his opinion regarding how the officers had handled the run. Sergeant Odom 
stated he told her he did not believe the officers had done anything wrong, and 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll agreed. However, Sergeant Odom said he noticed the videos did 
not coincide with the one-line narrative Officer Reed had written. Sergeant Odom said 
he thought Lieutenant Kuykendoll told him the officers had based the narrative on 
information within the CAD data. Sergeant Odom said, "It was more or less, like a 
domestic dispute, and so forth because the victim never verbalized that she was 
assaulted. So, I was wondering why he did not put this in here." 

Sergeant Odom said he told Lieutenant Kuykendoll that he was not sure why the 
officers had taken a report because no crime had been committed, and the victim 
continually said she had a problem with the people at the trap house and not with her 
boyfriend. Sergeant Odom said he believed the officers took the report to "CYA," so 
they would not "get dinged." Sergeant Odom said he told Lieutenant Kuykendoll that 
the report should have been classified as a Miscellaneous Incident and not as a 
Domestic Dispute. Sergeant Odom said he thought Lieutenant Kuykendoll told him she 
agreed with his sentiments. 

Sergeant Odom said Lieutenant Kuykendoll asked him if he had checked Officer Reed's 
report, and he told her he had not because the officers were still working on it when his 
shift ended. Sergeant Odom said the report had not been "approved" and was still in 
progress; therefore, Officer Reed could correct mistakes within it. 

Sergeant Odom said Lieutenant Kuykendolt did not divulge how she planned to address 
the situation or what she was going to do about the inaccurate report. Sergeant Odom 
said he was not aware Officer Reed came to 5 substation to meet with Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll about the report. Sergeant Odom said he was not present and had no 
information about what had transpired between them. Sergeant Odom said he did not 
know if Lieutenant Kuykendoll received direction from anyone else regarding how to 
handle the incident. 

Lieutenant KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN #5100 - focus officer: 

On November 19, 2019, this investigator and Sergeant Gaton conducted an in-person 
interview of Lieutenant Kuykendoll. Lieutenant Kuykendoll stated she received an email 
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from Commander Sagie that directed her to look into the run on July 11, 2019. 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she read the report and the CAD data and responded to 
Commander Sagle's email. Based upon the original report narrative, Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll said she concluded the officers should have arrested Mr. Soils on July 11, 
2019. This investigator read Lieutenant Kuykendoli the email response she sent to 
Commander Sagle at 7:18 am, on July 13, 2019, which stated, in part, that she wanted 
to know how he wanted her to proceed before she spoke to anyone. This investigator 
then asked her if she talked to Commander Sagie before she talked to Officer Reed. 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she had. 

This investigator asked Lieutenant Kuykendoil if Commander Sagle told her how she 
was to proceed. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not recall if Commander Sagle 
provided her with advice, direction, or guidance as to how to handle the situation, and 
she did not remember if she told CommanderSagIe what she had decided to do. 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll said other than perhaps Commander Sagle, she did not think she 
received advice from anyone else on how to handle the situation. Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll said her communication with Commander Sagle regarding this matter was 
limited to email and telephone calls. Although she did not recall what was said 
precisely, they conversed multiple times throughout the day about the situation. 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not know if she watched all of the BWC videos or if 
she watched all the videos from start to finish. This investigator read Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll her letter that stated she had reviewed the BWC video from all the officers 
involved. This investigator again asked Lieutenant Kuykendoll if she watched all the 
BWC videos, and she responded that she did not remember watching the videos. This 
investigator asked Lieutenant Kuykendoll if she would have written in her letter on July 
13, 2019, that she had watched all the BWC videos if it were untrue, and she said she 
would not. Lieutenant Kuykendoll then agreed it could be assumed she watched all the 
videos based upon what she wrote that day. 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she watched the BWC videos before speaking to Officer 
Reed, and it changed her thought process from her initial assessment because what 
happened in the videos was not reflected in the report narrative. Lieutenant Kuykendoll 
said when she watched the BWC videos, it appeared the officers had responded to a 
gun run. Still, when they got there, they discovered there had not been any violence or 
even a domestic dispute. Based on the way she perceived the information at that time, 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she thought it was a miscellaneous incident and all about a 
trap house. After having reviewed the video numerous times since then, Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll said she now believed it was a domestic dispute, and she did not know why 
she did not initially think it was a domestic dispute. Lieutenant Kuykendoli said she 
made a mistake when she changed the classification, but she did it based upon a quick 
review of the videos and not a detailed, in-depth analysis. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said, 
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"If things were missed, they were missed that day. My objective was to correct a 
report that I thought was incorrect." 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she was told to see if opportunities to intervene had been 
missed. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she understood that to mean whether the officers 
had established probable cause, but failed to make an arrest. Lieutenant Kuykendoll 
said she did not know if Commander Sagle told her only to look to see if the officers 
had probable cause to arrest someone, but she was not directed to analyze the run to a 
high degree of detail. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not investigate what 
happened, and she only spoke to Officer Reed, because she did not feeJ she needed to 
talk to the other officers to fulfill her obligation of reviewing the run. Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll said she did not take into consideration if the officers had shared afl the 
information they had gathered at the scene. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not 
conduct any review regarding the officers' response to the 911 hang-up call because 
she was not correlating that the 911 call was received after the officers left. 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she called Officer Reed to her office and explained to him 
that she had been directed to review what happened on July 11, 2019. Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll said she told Officer Reed that his report indicated there should have been 
charges filed and an arrest. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she informed Officer Reed that 
she had watched the BWC videos, and it did not appear they corresponded to the 
narrative within the report. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she asked him if the description 
reflected what happened, and he answered, "No." Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she 
asked Officer Reed where he got the information that he used to write the report 
narrative, and he said it was from the CAD data. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said Officer 
Reed told her he took the report to "CYA." 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said Officer Reed's response that the report was for "CYA" made 
her think it was just a miscellaneous incident. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she thought it 
was "a little odd" because, as an officer, she didn't take reports for "CYA" purposes. 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she told Officer Reed that report narratives should not be 
written solely on the CAD data. To clarify the issue, Lieutenant Kuykendoll expounded 
to him that the CAD data can be considered when deciding on a course of action, but 
the report should be written based on what happened at the scene. After they 
discussed the matter, Lieutenant Kuykendotl said Officer Reed agreed the report 
narrative and classification needed to be corrected. 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she might have determined the report needed to be 
corrected before she spoke to Officer Reed, but after she talked to him, it confirmed her 
decision, and she told Officer Reed to amend the report. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said 
she called Sergeant Daugherty, the "580 sergeant" to assist with changing the report 
classification. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not know if she discussed with Officer 
Reed what content should be included, but she did not instruct him on how to word the 
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narrative. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not know if she told Officer Reed that he 
should base the narrative only on his direct observations and should not include 
information gathered by the other officers. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not 
know how Officer Reed came up with the wording or content for the revised narrative. 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said, after Officer Reed made corrections, she checked the 
grammar and content of the report. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said, based upon her 
review that day, she thought it appeared to be a complete representation of what 
occurred. 

This investigator asked Lieutenant Kuykendoll why she had Officer Reed change the 
report narrative instead of including the additional information as a ".2" document. 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not know what all her options were, but she did not 
consider creating a .2 document. Lieutenant Kuykendoll explained she believed ".2" 
documents to be for additional information, and it was her determination the report was 
incorrect. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said, because a supervisor had not approved the 
document and it was wrong, she thought correcting the narrative was the best way to 
resolve the error. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she believed she suggested to Officer 
Reed that he watch his BWC video to refresh his memory. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said 
she did not know if Officer Reed watched the BWC video before he rewrote the 
narrative. 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did not know of anyone else involved with revising the 
report. Lieutenant Kuykendoli said the letter she wrote was accurate based upon her 
review that day. Lieutenant Kuykendo!I said she did not know if she challenged Officer 
Reed about his statement that he had written the narrative based upon the CAD data 
and the fact that the narrative did not coincide with the CAD data. This investigator 
asked Lieutenant Kuykendoll if she saw the discrepancy between the CAD data and the 
narrative. Lieutenant Kuykendoll replied, "That was not my focus that day. My focus 
was on getting the report correct so it could be in the system." This investigator asked 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll again if she had noticed the inconsistency between the CAD data 
and the report narrative, and she answered, "I don't know." 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll said after she completed her review and submitted a letter of 
information, no one in the Division of Police followed up with her and directed her to do 
more or questioned any of her actions. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she was transparent 
and included the original report and the revised report with her letter. Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll said, "I assumed there was absolutely no problems [sic] with what I did, 
and apparently, there wasn't, until the intent to file a lawsuit was, came to everyone's 
mind." Lieutenant Kuykendoll was resolute that the officers' lacked probable cause to 
arrest anyone at the scene, and her mind had remained unchanged after reviewing the 
videos again. 
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Commander SAGLE, ROBERT M 5013 - witness officer: 

On November 20, 2019, this investigator conducted an in-person interview with 
Commander Robert Sagle. Commander Sagle said, on July 13, 2019, he had a few 
different conversations with Lieutenant Kuykendoll throughout the day. Commander 
Sagle said he told Lieutenant Kuykendoll he wanted her to examine if there was 
anything the Division could have done that would have prevented Ms. Saenz from being 
killed. Commander Sagle said when he first spoke to Lieutenant Kuykendoll on the 
phone, she indicated she had not watched the BWC videos, talked to any of the 
officers, or taken any further steps. Commander Sagle said he told Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll to watch the BWC videos and if she felt there needed to be an investigation, 
to proceed with an investigation. Commander Sagle said when he spoke to Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll later, after she watched the BWC videos, she had changed her opinion of 
the situation because nothing documented in the narrative had happened in the BWC 
videos. Commander Sagle said Lieutenant Kuykendoll indicated that she did not think 
the officers had probable cause to arrest anyone, based upon the BWC videos; 
therefore, she was proceeding with an administrative review. 

Commander Sagle said he instructed Lieutenant Kuykendoll to continue to look into 
what happened to ensure that none of the officers had additional information that 
would have generated probable cause. Commander Sagle said Lieutenant Kuykendoll 
told him she was going to speak to Officer Reed about the incident. Later, Commander 
Sagle said Lieutenant Kuykendoll told him she had talked to Officer Reed, and he had 
indicated he wrote the report narrative from the CAD data and not from the information 
the officers obtained at the scene. Commander Sagle said Lieutenant Kuykendoll told 
him Officer Reed was correcting the report since a supervisor had not approved it. 
Commander Sagle said he agreed to this course of action and instructed Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll to document her actions in a letter of information and to send it up the 
chain of command. 

Commander Sagle said he directed Lieutenant Kuykendoli to examine if the officers had 
established probable cause to arrest or file charges against Mr. Solis. Commander 
Sagle said when he read Lieutenant Kuykendoll's letter, it appeared to him that she had 
followed his directions. Commander Sagle said he was sure he spoke to Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll after that day about how she had resolved the situation, but he did not have 
any specific memory of it. 

Lieutenant KuykendollTs letter of information, with the routing sheet and all 
attachments, is included. 
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The email chain and response sent by Lieutenant Kuykendoll to Commander Sagle is 
included. 

An email chain originated by Joel Newby III to City Attorney Zach Klein that alleged 
officer misconduct is included. 

The email Lieutenant Kuykendoll sent to Officer Caldwell with instructions regarding 
Shot-Spotter Special is included. 

A LEADS audit showed neither party was checked by name or social security number; it 
is included. 

The CAD data for Incident #190570555 (10-33), 190573405 (10-43), 190570286, (10-
48A) and 190577029 (10-23) are included. 

The CAD data from #190570555, on July 11, 2019, stated "<> (between) caller and 
her husband who assaulted her. Marco MH (male Hispanic) wearing all BLK (black); 
there are 2 33's (guns) inside the house. Caller yelled that he has 33's (guns) in hand. 
Heard a loud scream then line DISC (disconnected). VMOCB (Voicemail on call-back)" 
At 1:33 pm, a second 911 call was received from the same number Ms. Saenz had used 
to call the police to report the trap house earlier in the day and when she called about 
the gun run. It was added to the 33 run as a duplicate call, and notes were added that 
stated, "34B (911 hang-up call) from this # (number). NAOCB (no answer on call-
back)." 

The CAD data from #190573405, on July 12, 2019, showed the run was aired at 9:55 
am and Officer Reed responded. The notes on the run indicated Mr. Solis admitted to 
the call taker he shot Ms. Saenz and that she was pronounced deceased at 10:59 am. 

The CAD data from #190570286, on July 11, 2019, showed Officer Reed responded to 
it the same day as the gun run. Ms. Saenz did not provide her name to the call taker. 
The CAD data indicated the caller saw people loading things into a burgundy SUV with 
Kentucky license plates at a trap house. No report was taken. 

The CAD data from #190577029, on July 13, 2019, showed Officer Reed was busy at 
the 5 precinct substation from 11:40 am to 1:17 pm, when he met with Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll and changed the report narrative. 

The Event Information and Chronologies for #190570555 and #190570286 are 
included. 

A BWC video audit was conducted to determine who watched the BWC videos and 
when the videos were watched. The initial report did not specify the time the video 
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was accessed, but a report, which included the time, was provided after all the 
interviews were completed. Both sets of reports are included. The second report 
showed Officer Reed accessed his BWC video on July 13, 2019, at 7:37 am. Sergeant 
Odom accessed Officer Reed's video at 9:41 am and again at 10:11 am. Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll did not personally access Officer Reed's BWC video on July 13, 2019. 

A PremierOne audit was conducted to examine all the activities related to Report 
#190570555. The examination showed Officer Reed checked in the initial report on 
July 11, 2019, at 1:39 pm. On July 12, 2019, at 10:08 am, Officer Reed viewed the 
report. That same day, at 10:11 am, Officer Coaty viewed the report, and at 10:19 am, 
Officer Caldwell viewed the report. On July 13, 2019, at 7:13 am, Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll viewed the report, and Sergeant Odom first viewed the report at 10:28 am. 
Between 12:11 pm and 12:14 pm, Sergeant Daugherty accessed the report and 
changed the classification from Domestic Dispute to Miscellaneous Incident. From 
12:25 pm to 12:47 pm, Officer Reed revised the narrative, and from 12:54 pm to 1:04 
pm, Lieutenant Kuykendoll revised the narrative. The audit is included. 

The cruiser GPS records, which showed when the officers were at scene and when they 
left, are included. The location is captured in two minute increments. Therefore, it 
does not show the exact time the officers left but is accurate within 2 minutes. 

The first report submitted by Officer Reed and the revised report are included. 

Mr. Solis' Mugshot records and CCH are included. His CCH indicated he had prior 
convictions for Felonious Assault, CCW, and Possession of Weapons under Disability. 
The arrest information within mugshots listed prior arrests for Felonious Assault, 
Possession of Heroin, and Possession of Drugs (type not specified). 

Recordings of the radio traffic and 911 calls are included. 

Copies of the BWC videos are included. This investigator reviewed the videos and 
typed transcripts, which are also included. 

Transcripts of all the interviews are being typed and will be available at a later date. 

Investiqator's Comments 

The evidence that showed Officer Reed accessed his BWC video on July 13, 2019, 
before revising the narrative, did not become available until after his interview. By the 
time the information was obtained, Officer Reed was not available for an interview due 
to an extended injury leave. The evidence appeared to contradict Officer Reed's 
statement. 
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The BWC audit showed Commander Sagle had not accessed any of the BWC videos 
when he concurred with Lieutenant Kuykendoll on the routing sheet on July 22, 2019. 
Copies of the BWC videos were not included with Lieutenant KuykendollTs letter, and the 
videos were not downloaded by anyone until August 9, 2019. Therefore, he could not 
have viewed a copy of the videos. 

Cruiser GPS data reflected all the officers left the area before the 911 hang-up call was 
received. The additional information was added to the CAD data but the dispatcher did 
not air it. Consequently, none of the officers were aware of the 911 call and it received 
no police response. The dispatcher's actions were investigated and documented 
separately. 

FOP Assistant Grievance Chair John Davis granted an extension on this case until 
December 20, 2019. 

Investigator's Recommendation of Findinq 

Allegation I 

Officer Matthew Caidwell failed to share relevant information with other 
officers 

Officer Caldwell was the first officer to arrive at the scene. Officer Caldwell said he was 
working Shot-Spotter Special and had been instructed not to volunteer for dispatched 
runs and to remain available to respond when gunshots were reported. An email from 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll to Officer Caidwell corroborated that he had received those 
directions. For that reason, Officer Caldwell said he assisted as a cover officer. Officer 
CaldweU stated he briefly spoke to Ms. Saenz through the window and never spoke with 
Mr. Solis. 

As a cover officer, Officer Caidwell assessed the scene, looked for weapons, and looked 
for other individuals who might be a threat to the officers. Officer Caldwell noted the 
front window was broken, there was glass on the floor, and an open empty gun case 
was on the bed. As he scanned the area, Officer Caldwell said he did not observe a 
gun, any injuries on either party or the damaged drywall. The BWC video and Officer 
Caldwell's statement confirmed he told Officer Eagon about the gun case, but did not 
tell anyone else. Officer Caldwell said he now realized he should have asked Ms. Saenz 
where the gun was. 

Officer Eagon was one of the officers who interviewed Ms. Saenz and had an active role 
in the investigation and Officer Caldwell was not. Cover officers do not typically join 
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into interviews, but are not prevented from asking questions either. Since Officer 
Caidwell immediately announced he had found a gun, but then said it was only an 
empty case, he fulfilled his role as a cover officer. Once Officer Eagon, who was 
conducting the investigation knew about the gun case, Officer Caldwell had fulfilled his 
duty to share the information. 

Officer Caldwell was not responsible to share information about his observation with the 
remainder of the officers. The allegation is refuted by a preponderance of the 
evidence, and this investigator recommends a finding of Unfounded. 

Allegation I 

Officer Todd Eagon failed to share relevant information with other officers. 

Officer Eagon was the first officer to speak to Ms. Saenz after the parties were 
separated. Officer Eagon asked Ms. Saenz what happened, and she answered, "He 
wouldn't let me inside the house, and I broke the window. I broke the window. I 
shouldn't have broke it [sic], but like, I wanted to get inside the house to protect the 
dogs." Ms. Saenz told Officer Eagon that she was afraid of Mr. Solis and sobbed. 

When Officer Reed came inside, Officer Eagon relayed to him that Ms. Saenz had told 
him nothing had happened, and she was just upset about the trap house. Officer 
Eagon did not share with Officer Reed or the other officers Ms. Saenz's statements 
about being afraid of Mr. Solis, that he had locked her out of the house, and that she 
had broken the window to protect the dogs. Officer Eagon said he did not share the 
information with Officer Reed because he assumed Ms. Saenz would tell Officer Reed 
more information than she told him. When Officer Reed asked Officer Eagon if there 
had been domestic violence, Officer Eagon told him no. Officer Eagon said Officer 
Caldwell made him aware of the gun case, but he did not mention it to any of the 
officers who were conducting the investigation. 

Officer Eagon said the officers did not confer with one another to establish what all 
evidence they had obtained. The lapse in communication resulted in the officers 
prematurely concluding that a domestic violence offense had not occurred. Rule of 
Conduct 1.15 A4 states, "Division personnel shall coordinate their efforts in order to 
attain the goals of the Division of Police." Further, Columbus Police Field Report Manual 
1.02 II.D. states, "Personnel completing an incident report shall observe and document 
all relevant conditions, events, and remarks made." Officer Eagon's failure to share 
information with the other officers regarding Ms. Saenz's statements and the open gun 
case impeded the other officers' ability to investigate a possible incident of domestic 
violence and complete a thorough and accurate report. A preponderance of the 
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evidence supports the alleged misconduct, and this investigator recommends a finding 
of Sustained. 

Allegation II 

Officer Sean Noltemeyer failed to complete a proper investigation. 

Officer Noltemeyer arrived at the scene with Officer Eagon. Upon contact with Ms. 
Saenz, Officer Noltemeyer inquired about the location of Mr. Solis and obtained consent 
to enter the residence. Officer Noltemeyer explained that because of the nature of the 
run, he was concerned for everyone's safety. Officer Noltemeyer said he was 
preoccupied, thinking about the possibility of a gunfight with Mr. Soils, so he did not 
process everything Ms. Saenz told them initially. 

After he made contact with Mr. Solis, Officer Noltemeyer said he immediately patted 
him down for weapons. Officer Noltemeyer said the officers separated the two parties, 
and he remained with Mr. Solis. Officer Noltemeyer said he obtained Mr. Solis' 
information, looked at him for indicators of a physical altercation, and noted his tattoos 
for later reference. Officer Noltemeyer said he did not conduct a LEADS or warrant 
check, but provided the information to Officer Coaty and assumed he would take care 
of it. Officer Noltemeyer noted he had difficulty hearing Mr. Solis because he mumbled 
and spoke softly. 

Officer Noltemeyer said he did not question Mr. Solis about the gun because he thought 
it could be considered a custodial interrogation due to the presence of multiple officers 
and that Mr. Soils was not free to leave while they were investigating. Officer 
Noltemeyer said he relied on Officer Eagon and Officer Reed to gather the necessary 
information from Ms. Saenz to determine if a crime had occurred and what further steps 
needed to be taken with Mr. Solis. Officer Noltemeyer said when Officer Eagon told him 
there had not been any domestic violence and she had just called about the trap house, 
he shared with Officer Eagon that Mr. Solis had admitted to staying out all night, which 
had sparked an argument with Ms. Saenz. 

Officer Noltemeyer acted in good faith that Officer Reed and Officer Eagon had 
adequately investigated the incident when they determined no crime was being alleged 
or had been committed. Although Officer Noltemeyer did not conduct a LEADS or 
warrant check, he provided the information to Officer Coaty, with the belief that one of 
the precinct officers was going to complete the report. Officer Noltemeyer did not know 
about the statements Ms. Saenz had made or the presence of an open gun case. 
Officer Noltemeyer's investigative actions were reasonable and he communicated the 
information he thought was important to Officer Reed. A preponderance of the 
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evidence refutes the alleged misconduct, and this investigator recommends the 
allegation is classified as Unfounded. 

Allegation II 

Officer John Coaty failed to complete a proper investigation. 

Officer Coaty arrived after the other officers, and he served as a cover officer. Officer 
Coaty did not enter the residence or speak to Ms. Saenz. He said he remained with Mr. 
SoIls because he assumed if the officers were going to make an arrest, it would 
probably be Mr. SoIls. Officer Coaty volunteered to complete a police report, but Officer 
Reed said he would do it since Officer Coaty already had other reports to finish. 

Like Officer Noltemeyer, Officer Coaty acted in good faith that Officer Reed and Officer 
Eagon had adequately investigated the incident when they determined no crime was 
being alleged or had been committed. Officer Coaty did not conduct a LEADS or 
warrant check on Mr. Solis and assumed the checks had already been done before he 
arrived. Officer Coaty did not know about the statements Ms. Saenz had made or the 
presence of an open gun case. Officer Coaty's actions were reasonable, and a 
preponderance of the evidence refutes the alleged misconduct. This investigator 
recommends the allegation is classified as Unfounded. 

Alleciation II 

Officer Rodney Reed failed to complete a proper investigation. 

When Officer Reed arrived, Officer Eagon was already speaking to Ms. Saenz inside the 
residence. After Officer Reed determined who the caller was, he told the other officers 
that she was mentally ill. Officer Reed said he surmised Ms. Saenz was mentally ill from 
his one prior encounter with her because she was hysterical, not functioning in a usual 
way, overly dramatic, and insistent that the officers do something immediately about a 
trap house. 

Officer Reed informally assumed the leading role in the investigation and entered the 
residence to interview Ms. Saenz. Officers Noltemeyer and Eagon both conveyed to 
Officer Reed that Ms. Saenz claimed she called about a trap house. This information 
coincided with Officer Reed's previous conversation with her. Although the initial 
comments on the run stated the caller alleged she had been assaulted and her husband 
had a gun, Officer Reed did not ask Ms. Saenz about the weapon, if she had been 
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threatened, or if any violence had occurred. Ms. Saenz made statements to Officer 
Reed that Mr. Solis "gets mad" and is jealous when he thinks that other guys are 
looking at her. She also told him that they argued. Ms. Saenz did not divulge anything 
furt:her to Officer Reed about what had just happened, and he did not prod her to share 
additional information regarding Mr. Solis' specific conduct that day. Ms. Saenz told 
Officer Reed, ".. .he's (Mr. Solis) this and he's that," but Officer Reed did not ask Ms. 
Saenz to elaborate or clarify what she meant. 

Officer Reed said he did not notice that the front window was broken. Officer Reed 
said he did not see any injuries on either party. The BWC shows neither party alleged 
they were injured; however, Ms. Saenz appeared to have old bruises on her arms 
(Officer Reed's BWC video, 3:36), and Mr. Solis appeared to have a fresh scrape on his 
chest (Officer Eagon's BWC video, 2:51). Ms. Saenz was asked privately by Officer 
Eagon what happened, and she did not say she had been assaulted or threatened. 
Also, Officer Eagon did not reveal to Officer Reed that Ms. Saenz told him she was 
afraid of Mr. Solis and that he had locked her out of the house, so she broke the 
window to protect the dogs. 

Officer Reed did ask Officer Eagon, "So no 17?" and Officer Eagon replied, "No." Officer 
Eagon's answer swayed Officer Reed to believe that there was no evidence a domestic 
violence offense had occurred. Rule of Conduct 1.15 A4 states, "Division personnel 
shall coordinate their efforts to attain the goals of the Division of Police." Columbus 
Police Field Report Manual 1.02 II.D. states, "Personnel completing an incident report 
shall observe and document all relevant conditions, events, and remarks made." 
Although he gained some information from Officer Noltemeyer and Officer Eagon, 
Officer Reed did not coordinate his investigative actions with the actions of the other 
officers in a satisfactory manner. As the officer leading the investigation, he decided to 
complete a report and clear the run without conferencing with the other officers to 
ensure the officers had asked the essential questions to both of the parties, and those 
questions had been answered. These questions included asking about the gun, if 
anyone had been threatened, and if any violence had occurred. Officer Reed also did 
not provide Ms. Saenz with the report number. A preponderance of the evidence 
supports the allegation, and this investigator recommends a finding of Sustained. 

Allegation III 

Lieutenant Lu Ellen Kuykendoll instructed Officer Rodney Reed to amend 
Report #190570555, which was completed. 

On July 13, 2019, Lieutenant Kuykendoli watched the BWC videos and believed the 
narrative for Report #190570555 did not reflect what occurred. The report had not 
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been reviewed by a supervisor, which allowed it to be amended. She then met with 
Officer Reed and discussed it with him. Officer Reed told Lieutenant Kuykendoll he had 
written the narrative based on the CAD data and not on what the parties stated at the 
scene. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she directed Officer Reed to rewrite the narrative 
because it was not correct. 

Columbus Police Field Report Manual 1.01 IILC. states, "Supervisors shall require 
officers to revise Incident Reports that do not meet the guidelines." Because the 
narrative was not accurate, the report did not adhere to the guidelines within the 
Columbus Police Field Report Manual. Namely, section 1.01 II. B., which states, 
"Reports are to be complete, concise, and accurate, answering the basic questions of 
who, what, when, where, why, and how." Lieutenant Kuykendoll's guidance to Officer 
Reed to correct the error was proper and lawful. The evidence indicates the conduct 
occurred, was not a violation of Jaw or Division policy, and no misconduct was 
substantiated. The allegation is recommended to be classified as Exonerated. 

Allegation IV 

Officer Rodney Reed added inaccurate information to a police report. 

During his Internal Affairs Bureau interview, Officer Reed stated he wrote the first 
report narrative based upon information provided in the CAD. Officer Reed provided 
that same statement to Lieutenant Kuykendoll when she spoke to him on July 13, 2019. 
The JAB investigators pointed out to Officer Reed that the CAD data was inconsistent 
with his narrative. Officer Reed then said he got the information from "here" and 
pointed to his head. Officer Reed said after he and Lieutenant Kuykendoll discussed his 
report narrative and reviewed the CAD data, he realized the information was inaccurate. 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll stated she told Officer Reed to correct the narrative, and she 
believed she told him to watch his BWC video. 

Officer Reed stated he had no idea why he did not watch his BWC video before he 
rewrote the narrative, and he could have watched it to refresh his memory, but he 
chose not to view it. After being tasked with correcting the narrative, Officer Reed 
then added information to it that was inaccurate. Officer Reed said he wrote the 
second report narrative from his memory, and only included information that he had 
personally observed because nothing else was provided to him. Officer Reed also 
stated he was not instructed about how to word the narrative or what information to 
include. 

Officer Reed changed the narrative and wrote, "The caller and her husband were asked 
on several different occasions if there were any threats of violence or assault to either 
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The JAB investigators reviewed Officer ReedTs BWC video with him, and Officer Reed 
admitted that neither party had been asked about threats or violence. This investigator 
asked Officer Reed where he got that information then, and Officer Reed answered that 
he did not recall. The report also stated Officer Reed had contact with Ms. Saenz the 
day before the gun run, on July 10, 2019, but CAD data showed Officer ReedTs prior 
contact with Ms. Saenz occurred just hours before, on July 11, 2019. 

Officer Reed acknowledged he was aware of Ms. Saenz's death at the time he revised 
the first narrative. He also said Lieutenant Kuykendoll pointed out to him that based 
upon what he wrote in the original narrative, Mr. Solis should have been arrested. The 
inaccurate information Officer Reed placed in the report narrative helped to establish 
that the alleged incident was thoroughly investigated, and no probable cause existed to 
arrest Mr. SoIls. Columbus Police Field Report Manual 1.01 II. B. states, "Reports are to 
be complete, concise, and accurate, answering the basic questions of who, what, when, 
where, why, and how." A preponderance of the evidence supports the alleged 
misconduct occurred, and this investigator recommends the allegation is classified as 
Sustained. 

Allegation V 

Lieutenant Luellen Kuykendoll incorrectly reclassified a report. 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll contacted Sergeant Daugherty and had him change the report 
from a Domestic Dispute, No Violence classification to a Miscellaneous Incident. During 
her JAB interview, Lieutenant Kuykendoll stated the way she perceived the information 
at that time, she thought it as a miscellaneous incident and all about a trap house. 
After having reviewed the video numerous times since then, Lieutenant Kuykendoll said 
she now believed it was a domestic dispute, and she did not know why she did not 
initially think it was a domestic dispute. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she made a mistake 
when she changed the classification, but she did it based upon a quick review of the 
video and not a detailed, in-depth analysis. 

Columbus Police Field Report Manual 1.02 II. C. states, "All incident reports shall be 
properly classified according to the Ohio Revised Code and shall be detailed and 
accurate.' ORC 3113.32 (A) mandates the chief of police of a city to keep records of 
domestic disputes and to submit the statistical data to the bureau of criminal 
identification and investigation monthly. Based on the information Ms. Saenz and Mr. 
SoIls provided, they had a domestic dispute. Therefore, the classification should not 
have been changed. A preponderance of the evidence supports the alleged 
misconduct, and this investigator recommends the allegation is classified as Sustained. 
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Allegation VI 

Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll failed to ensure the report Officer Rodney 
Reed completed was accurate. 

Lieutenant Kuykendoll stated she reviewed all the BWC videos on July 13, 2019, before 
she met with Officer Reed. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said after Officer Reed revised the 
narrative, she checked the grammar and content. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said based 
upon her review that day, she thought the revised report appeared to be a complete 
representation of what occurred. Lieutenant Kuykendoll said she did a quick review of 
the video and not a detailed, in-depth analysis. Lieutenant Kuykendoli said, "I? things 
were missed, they were missed that day. My objective was to correct a report that I 
thought was incorrect." 

Columbus Police Field Report Manual 1.01 III.C. states, "Supervisors shall require 
officers to revise Incident Reports that do not meet the guidelines." Lieutenant 
Kuykendoll had reviewed the BWC videos and was familiar with what happened. The 
BWC videos showed the parties were not asked several times if there had been any 
threats or violence, and consequently, they did not repeatedly deny that any threats or 
violence had occurred. Because the report still did not meet the guideline established in 
Field Report Manual 1.01 II. B., which states, "Reports are to be complete, concise, and 
accurate, answering the basic questions of who, what, when, where, why, and how," 
Lieutenant Kuykendoll should have instructed Officer Reed to correct it again. A 
preponderance of the evidence supports the alleged misconduct, and this investigator 
recommends the allegation is classified as Sustained. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sergeant Shannon Johnson #5164 
Internal Affairs Bureau 
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Complaint Narrative 

lAB Database Number 201909-10 17 

Contractual Target Date Sworn 12/10/2019 

Contractual Target Date Civilian 

Incident: 

10/31/2019 

Date / Time of occurrence 7/11/2019 1:11:00 PM 
Place of occurrence 1667 Genessee Ave 
Date / Time complaint received 9/11/2019 4:26:00 PM 

Complaint received by Bernhardt, Bela A 
Narrative completed by Bernhardt, Bela A 

Complainant: 
Name 

Addresses: 
Type: W - Work 

Phones: 
Type: W - Work 

Involved Personnel:  

Bash, Deputy Chief 

120 Marconi Blvd 
Columbus, OH 43215 

Rank / Name / Badge Number / Assignment 

Officer REED, RODNEY D # 363 / 2A9 
Officer EAGON, TODD A # 240 I 5A10 
Officer NOLTEMEYER, SEAN S # 1434 / 5A9 
Officer CALDWELL, MA1THEW # 2619 / 2B2 
Officer COATY, JOHN M # 2224 / 2A2 
Lieutenant KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN # 5100 / L4A 
911 Emer Dispatcher THOMAS, LAURA M # T133 / 911 EM DISP 

Summary of Contact with Complainant: 
Administrative Misconduct 

A-42. 102 
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COLUMBUS DIVISION OF POLICE.. ..ROUTING SHEET FOR CORRESPONDENCE 

SUBJECT: Letter of Information — Administrative Investigation of Response to Incident #190570555 

RE: Officers R. Reed #363, 2A9; T. Eagon #240, 5A10; S. Noltemeyer #1434, 5A9; J. Coaty #2224, 2A2: and M. Caldwell #2619, 2B2 

ORIG I NATOR: Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll #5100 ASSIGNMENT L4A DATE: 7/13/2019 

      

      

FORWARD TO: Commander Robert Sagle #5013 ASSIGNMENT C4 

REMARKS: 0Lt\S bZ'(c Qs' 1b 
/ U Contd on back 

SIGNATURE: DATE REC'D FORWARDED 1 

FORWARD TO: ( ASSIGNMENT 

REMARKS: 0 -1 I5U(D 
• ontd on back 
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Li JI-k-I1 5c5 ASSIGNMENT ji 

REMARKS: (jkt '1?-c uit 1 Okit friiN 5' 

U Cont'd on back 

SIGNATURE: 1/ DATE RECD C O ( 1I FORWARDED 
• 

FORWARD TO: ASSIGNMENT 

REMARKS: 

U Contd on back 

SIGNATURE: DATE REC'D FORWARDED 

FINAL DISPOSITION: 

ORIGINATING PERSON ADVISED BY: 
NAME NOTIFIED VIA DATE 

0 CD/DVD (#1 ) ATTACHMENTS A-b (02/09) 



DIVISION OF POLICE 

Intra-Divisional 

July 13, 2019 

TO: Thomas Quinlan, Chief of Police 

FROM: Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll #5 100, L4A 

SUBJECT: Letter of Information — Administrative Investigation of Response to 
Incident #190570555 

RE: Officer Rodney Reed #3 63, 2A9 
Officer Todd Eagon #240, SAiD 
Officer Sean Noltemeyer #1434, 5A9 
Officer John Coaty #2224, 2A2 
Officer Matthew Caldwell #26 19, 2B2 

Sir, 

On Friday, July 12, 2019, I received an email from Commander Robert Sagle #5013, C4, 
regarding the recent homicide at 1667 Genessee Avenue, Incident #190573405. Deputy 
Chief Timothy Becker #5007, Criminal Investigations Deputy Chief, advised that Patrol 
officers had been to the location of the shooting the day before, Thursday, July 11, 2019, 
Incident #190570555. Chief Becker suggested the run be reviewed to determine if 
opportunities to intervene had been missed. Commander Sagle directed me to look into 
the run. 

I reviewed the PremierOne report, Incident #190570555, which was completed by 
Officer Rodney Reed #363, 2A9. The report was classified as Domestic Dispute (NO 
Violence), and the report had not yet been approved by a supervisor. The narrative on the 
Administrative page stated, "RIP states on the above date and time her husband had 
threaten[sic] her but used no force." There were no charges filed and no arrest was made. 

I reviewed the BWC videos from the officers that responded to the run. The videos 
clearly show that several officers asked the caller, identified as Debbra Solis, the reason 
for the call to police and what had happened. She replied several times that she was 
calling to report a nearby "trap" house. Officers specifically asked her if she was calling 
about Marco and if anything had happened between him and her. She replied that Marco 
had not done anything and that she was scared of the people from the "trap" house. 
Attached is the Incident Video Review, form U-10.197. 

After reviewing the videos, I spoke with Officer Reed regarding the report narrative. He 
stated he thought it was appropriate to document the run and that he based his report 
narrative on the information on the CAD. We discussed the fact that at no time during 

3 



Letter of Information — Administrative Investigation of Response to Incident #190570555 
July 13, 2019 
Page 2 

the run did Ms. Solis claim any type of domestic violence or dispute, and that officers are 
not to take a report based solely on the CAD information. Officer Reed was receptive to 
our discussion and realized his mistake, though his intentions were good. Officer Reed 
corrected the report to reflect what occurred during the run, and the classification was 
changed to Miscellaneous Incident. 

During my review of the BWC videos, I found that Officer John Coaty #2224, 2A2, did 
not have his BWC activated during this run. His BWC was activated seven times during 
the July 11th tour of duty. I forwarded this information to Officer Coaty's immediate 
supervisor, Sergeant Timothy Balmert #5103, S2A, to address with Officer Coaty. 

Conclusion: 

The run to 1667 Genessee Avenue on Thursday, July 11, 2019, was coded as a gun run. 
Information on the run indicated the caller, Ms. Solis, had been assaulted by her husband 
and that he had two guns inside the house. Based on my review of the response by the 
Zone 4 A Company officers, I find their actions to be appropriate based on the 
information relayed to them by the caller. The officers separated the parties and asked 
the caller specific questions to determine that no violence had occurred. 

It is extremely unfortunate what occurred the following day. However, excluding the 
report classification and narrative, the officers followed Division policy and law during 
their response to the location the day before. I find no misconduct by the involved 
officers and recommend no further action. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Lr. 

Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll #5 100 
L4A 

Attachment: Email from Commander Sagle 
Media Information 
CAD Printout — Incident #190570555 
P1 Report — Miscellaneous Incident 
P1 Report — Domestic Dispute (NO Violence) 
Incident Video Review, form U-lo.197 
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Case Report Number: 190570555-001

IN c o g CT p y Columbus Division Of Police 

Case Report 

Administrative 

Case Number 

Case Report Number 

Subject 

Disposition 

Entered On 

Entered By 

Reported On 

Reporting Officer 

Reporting Agency 

Report Type 

Assisted By 

Occurred On (Date and 
Time) 

Or Between (Date and 
Time) 

Location 

CSZ 

Location Name  

190570555 

190570555-001 

148 - Domestic Dispute 
(NO Violence) 

Active 

7/11/2019 1:25:09 PM 

REED, RODNEY D 

7/11/2019 

REED, RODNEY D 

CPD - Columbus PD 

Thursday 7/11/2019 
1:00:00 PM 

1667 Genessee Ave 

Columbus, OH 43211  

Verification 

Verification Level 

Latitude 

Longitude 

Jurisdiction 

Grid 

Sector 

Map 

Census/Geo Code 

Call Source 

Related Cases 

Means 

Other Means 

Motives 

Other Motives 

Vehicle Activity 

Direction Vehicle Traveling 

Cross Street 

Notified 

Zone 4 

2 Pct 

22 District 

For Exceptional Clearances 

Clearance Basis 

Exceptional Clearance Date 

Narrative 

RIP states on the above date and time her husband had threaten her but used no force. 

Offense 

Crime Against Person 

Location Type Single Family Home 

Offense 

Code Section 

lBR Code 

ORC Code 

BR Group  

Domestic Violence (No 
weapon / No injury) 

1 3C 

291925 

A 

Secondary Location Type 

Corn pleted 

Hate/Bias 

Domestic Violence  

Yes 

No Bias/Not Applicable 

No 

Printed 7/13/2019 8:39 AM Page 1 of 4 



Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Premises Entered 

Entry 

Method of Entry For Motor 
Vehicle Theft 

Method of Entry For 
Bu rglary/B& E 

Method of Entry For 
BurglarylB&E 

Method of Operation 

Direction of Entry 

Using Not Applicable 

Weapons None 

Criminal Activity No Gang Involvement 

Type Security 

Tools 

Offenders 

Suspect Name: Solis, Marco III 

Aliases 

Alias 

Alert(s) 

Addresses 

Address Type Address CSZ County Country 

H - Home 1667 Genessee Ave Columbus, OH United States of 
43211 America 

Phones 

Phone Type Phone Number 

Emails 

Email Address 

Sex Male Teeth 

Race White Build 

Ethnicity Hispanic Origin Height 6' 0" 

DOB 12/17/1996 Weight 170 

Age 22 Resident Resident 

Eye Color Brown POB 

Hair Color Black DLN 

Hair Style DL State 

Hair Length DL Country 

Facial Hair SSN 

Complexion Scars/Marks/Tattoos 

Printed 7/13/2019 8:39 AM Page 2 of 4 
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Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Attire MO 

Employer/School Other MO 

Employer Address Habitual Offender 

Employer CSZ Status 

Occupation/Grade 

Notes 

Victims 

Name: Solis, Debbra 

Victim Type Individual 

Victim of 291925.13C - Domestic Violence (No weapon! No injury) 

Aliases 

Alias 

Alerts 

Addresses 

Address Type Address CSz County Country 

H - Home 1667 Genessee Ave Columbus, OH United States of 
43211 America 

Phones 

Phone Type Phone Number 

Em ails 

Email Address 

Sex Female Resident Resident 

Race White POB 

Ethnicity Hispanic Origin DLN 

DOB 6/1 7/1987 DL State 

Age 32 DL Country 

Eye Color SSN 

Hair Color Attire 

Facial Hair Employer/School 

Complexion Employer Address 

Height Employer CSZ 

Weight Occupation/Grade 

Printed 7/13/2019 8:39 AM Page 3 of 4 



Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Testify Injury 

Offender Relationships 

Offender Relationship 

S - Solis, Marco Ill Other Family Member 

Circumstances 

Just. Horn. Circ. 

LEOKA Info 

Type Activity 

Assignment ORI-Other Jurisdiction 

Notes 

Witnesses 

Other Entities 

Properties 

Printed 7/13/2019 8:39 AM Page 4 of 4 



Case Report Number: 190570555-001 

CoRiEcTED TPORT
Columbus Division Of Police 

Case Report 

Administrative 

Case Number 

Case Report Number 

Subject 

Disposition 

Entered On 

Entered By 

Reported On 

Reporting Officer 

Reporting Agency 

Report Type 

Assisted By 

Occurred On (Date and 
Time) 

Or Between (Date and 
Time) 

Location 

CSZ 

Location Name 

190570555 

190570555-001 

700 — Miscellaneous 
Incident 

Not a Crime/Other 
Service 

7/11/2019 1:25:09 PM 

REED, RODNEY D 

7/11/2019 

REED, RODNEY D 

CPD - Columbus PD 

Thursday 7/11/2019 
1:00:00 PM 

1667 Genessee Ave 

Columbus, OH 43211 

Verification 

Verification Level 

Latitude 

Longitude 

Jurisdiction 

Grid 

Sector 

Map 

Census/Geo Code 

Call Source 

Related Cases 

Means 

Other Means 

Motives 

Other Motives 

Vehicle Activity 

Direction Vehicle Traveling 

Cross Street 

Notified 

Columbus, OH 

Zone 4 

2 Pct 

22 District 

Dispatch 

For Exceptional Clearances 

Clearance Basis 

Exceptional Clearance Date 

Narrative 

On the above date and time, Officers were dispatched to 1667 Genessee Ave on a gun run. The caller stated that her 
husband assaulted her and had two guns in the house. The caller then stated that he now has the gun in his hand. 
Officers arrived and did not see or recover any guns from the caller's husband. Officers separated both parties and spoke 
to them individually concerning the dispatched run. The caller stated to the Officers that she was concerned and very 
upset with a trap house (narcotics) on another street and was asked by Officer Reed if that was her only concern, and she 
stated, "Yes." The caller and husband were asked on several different occasions if there were any threats of violence or 
assault to either of them, and they said there was no violence or threats each time they were asked. Officer Reed asked 
the husband as he was leaving if his wife was on any medications and was told she was on Xanax and lots of alcohol. 
Officers determined that there were no threats of violence or any domestic dispute that had taken place based on the 
statements of both parties. 

Printed 7/13/2019 1:55 PM Page 1 of 4 
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Address Type 

 

Address 

 

CSZ 

 

County 

 

Country 

      

        

H - Home 1667 Genessee Ave United States of 
America 

Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Officer Reed had a previous contact with the caller the day before when she called a run in at the "trap" house, and she 
was extremely concerned with the activities and wanted something done right now. Officer Reed was unable to 
determined if the caller was high on narcotics and or alcohol on both occasions. 

Offense 

Offense 

Code Section 

BR Code 

ORC Code 

IBR Group 

Crime Against 

Location Type 

Secondary Location Type 

Completed 

Hate/Bias 

Domestic Violence 

Premises Entered 

Entry 

Miscellaneous Incident 

Multiple Dwelling 

Yes 

No Bias/Not Applicable 

No 

Method of Entry For Motor 
Vehicle Theft 

Method of Entry Far 
Burglary/B&E 

Method of Entry For 
Burglary/B& E 

Method of Operation 

Direction of Entry 

Using 

Weapons 

Criminal Activity 

Type Security 

Tools 

Not Applicable 

None 

Offenders  

Victims  

Witnesses  

Other Entities  

Name: Soils, Debbra 

Entity Type Complainant 

Aliases 

Alias 

Alerts 

Addresses 

Printed 7/13/2019 1:55 PM Page 2 of 4 
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Phone Number 

Phones 

Phone Type 

Email 

Alerts 

Addresses 

Address Type 

H - Home 1667 Genessee Ave 

CSZ County Country 

United States of 
America 

Address 

Phones 

Phone Type 

Email 

Phone Number 

Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Email Address 

Sex 

Race 

Ethnicity 

DOB 

Age 

Eye Color 

Hair Color 

Facial Hair 

Complexion 

Height 

Weight 

Female 

White 

Hispanic Origin 

6/17/1987 

32 

Resident 

FOB 

DLN 

DL State 

DL Country 

SSN 

Attire 

Employer/School 

Employer Address 

Employer CSZ 

Occupation/Grade 

Notes 

Name: Soils, Marco Iii 

Entity Type Person of interest 

Aliases 

Alias 

Email Address 

Sex Male Race White 

Printed 7/13/2019 1:55 PM Page 3 of 4 



Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Ethnicity Hispanic Origin FOB 

DOB 12/17/1996 DLN 

Age 22 DL State 

Eye Color DL Country 

Hair Color SSN 

Facial Hair Attire 

Complexion Employer/School 

Height Employer Address 

Weight Employer CSZ 

Resident Occupation/Grade 

Notes 

The caller's husband. 

Properties 

Printed 7/13/2019 1:55 PM Page 4 of 4 
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kiykendoll, LuEllen 

From: Sagle, Robert 

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 7:55 PM 

To: Kuykendoll, LuEllen 

Subject: Fwd: Shooting Homicide Summary HOM 2019-0058 1667 Genessee Ave. 

190570555 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Sagle, Robert" <RSagle@columbuspolice.org> 

Date: July 12, 2019 at 3:59 :00 PM EDT 

To: "Becker, Timothy A." <TBeckercolumbuspolice.org> 

Cc: "Knight, Jennifer" <JKnightcolumbuspolice.org>, "Kuykendoll, LuEllen" 

<LKuykendolftcolumbuspolice.org> 

Subject: Re: Shooting Homicide Summary HOM 2019-0058 1667 Genessee Ave. 

I found the run from yesterday and will have Lt. Kuykendoll look into it. 

Respectfully, 

Rob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 12, 2019, at 3:50 PM, Becker, Timothy A. <TBecker@columbuspolice.org> wrote: 

Since Patrol was out there yesterday someone may want to take a look and make sure 

opportunities to intervene weren't missed 

Deputy Chief Tim Becker 

Forwarded message  

From: "Pilya, Eric I." <EPilya@columbuspolice.org> 

Date: Fri, Jul 12, 2019 at 2:56 PM -0400 

Subject: Shooting Homicide Summary HOM 2019-0058 1667 Genessee Ave. 

To: "Becker, Timothy A." <TBecker@colurnbuspolice.org>, "Gray, Michael P." 

<MGray@columbuspolice.org>, "Williams, Julie A" <JAWilliams@columbuspolice.org>, 

"Spears, Wade" <WSpears@columbuspolice.org>, "McConnell, Terry D." 

<TMcConnellcolumbuspolice.org>, "Shimberg, David" 

<DShimberg@icolumbuspolice.org>, "Strayer, Jeff" <JStrayercoJumbuspolice.org> 

Cc: "Debord, Deborah" <DADebordcolumbuspolice.org>, "Gill, Amber" 

<AGill@columbuspolice.org>, "Dicioccio, Gabrielle" <GBrobst@columbuspolice.org> 

Next of Kin: 

1 

'3 



Josue Solis (Uncle) 614-440-9167 

Laura Arias (Aunt) 614-377-0895 

They will contact the victim's parents in Texas. 

<Shooting Homicide Summary HOM 2019-0058 1667 Genessee 
Ave. .docx.docx> 
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Media Information 
Columbus Division of Police 

Major Crimes Bureau I Homicide Unit 

Date: July 12, 2019 

Thomas Quinlan, Chief of Police 

 

For further information, contact: Det. G. Sheppard 

Type of Offense/Incident: Homicide 

Location of Offense/Incident: 1667 Genessee Avenue 

Incident Report #: 190573405 

Phone: (614) 645 - 4730 Ext: 

Date: July 12, 2019 Time: 9:55 AM 

Zone: 4 Precinct: 2 

Cruiser District: 22 

Victim: Deborah Saenz Sex: Female Race: Hispanic Age: 32 

Victim: Sex: Race: Age: 

Victim: Sex: Race: Age: 

Suspect: Marcos Solis Address: 

Arrested Warrant on File Sex: Male Race: Hispanic Age: 32 

Charges: Murder 

Suspect: Address: 

Arrested LI Warrant on File Sex: Race: Age: 

Charges: 

Incident Summary: The suspect called 911 and stated that he had shot his girlfriend. Patrol responded 
and found the victim, who had been shot multiple times and she was subsequently transported to Grant 
Medical Center where she died at 10:59 a.m. The suspect was transported to Police Headquarters, 
processed, then charged and slated. 

The Lead investigator is Det. G. Sheppard. 

This is the 58th Homicide in Columbus, Ohio, in Calendar Year 2019. 

Anyone with any information in regards to this incident is asked to call the Columbus Police Homicide 
Unit at 614-645-4730 or Central Ohio Crime Stoppers at 614-461-TIPS (8477). 

Copy To: Executive Staff Bureau Commander Public Information Office 

repared By: Sgt. Eric I. Pilya #5115 Assignment: Homicide Telephone: (614) 645 - 4730 

Approved By: Sgt. Eric I. Pilya #5115 Assignment: Homicide 

15 
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PatrolView :: Details for Incident #P190570555 Page 1 of I 

Incident #: P190570555 Call Type: 33 Incident Date: 7/11/2019 

Location: 1667 GENESSEE AVE 

Apartment: Lat/Lon: 40.01848, -82.9661 

Name: 

Phone: (713) 826-3556 

Address: 2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS 

1300.: <> CALLER AND HER HUSBAND WHO ASSAULTED HER 
1300.: MARCO MH WEARING ALL BLK 
1300.: THERE ARE 2 33'S INSIDE THE HOUSE 
1300.: CALLER YELLED THAT HE HAS 33'S IN HAND 
1300.: HEARD A LOUD SCREAM THEN LINE DISC 
1301.: VMOCB 
1301.: S2BADV 
1308.: APPEARS TO BE SOMEONE OUTSIDE ON GENESSE AVE SIDE AND A FEMALE OUTSIDE 
1329.: 21A -- CHANGED LOCATION TO GEN/JOYC 
1333.: Duplicate Event:Location = LL(-82:57:57.3049,40:01:07.7879): EST CLEVELAND 
1333.: AVE/GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Caller Ph Number = (713) 826-3556, Caller Address = 
1333.: 2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS, Call Source = ANI/ALI, Alarm Level = 0 
1333.: End of Duplicate Event data 
1333.: 34B FROM THIS # 
1334.: NAOCB 

Priority: 2 Source: 9 District: 22 Zone: 04 County: FRANKLIN 

Call Taker: 2017011 (BOARD, KETURAH) 

Rec: 13:00:46 Disp: 13:01:22 Enr: 13:01:30 Arv: 13:12:31 CIr: 13:52:10 

Unit(s): 21A 51A 550 SPOT4A 

http://icpd/Patro1View/1ncPrint.aspx?IncNuiiP  190570555 &isCurr=u 7/13/2019 (i 



Incident Video Review 
Columbus Division of Police 

General Information 

Incident # 190570555 Date and Time of Incident 7/11/2019 at 1:01:22 

Administrative Investigation 
Reason for Review 

BWC and/or Cruiser Video Relevant to Investigation 

iii , 
Rodney Reed #363 21A 4d:d2-75068433 240PM 

Todd Eagon #240 51A 3d:7f-157761520 '° 

Sean Noltemeyer #1434 51A 4d:aa-66096443 

Matthew Caldwell #2619 SPOT4A 31:e9-115481467 iogpi 

BWC and/or Cruiser Video Not Relevant to Investigation or Not Available 

EF r  

John Coaty #2224 22A m o Not activated 

I: 

D 0 

o 0 

o 0 

o o 

0 0 

o o 

o o 

0 0 

0 0 

Supervisor Completing Form 
Lieutenant LuEllen Kuykendoll 5100 

IBM # 

   

U-10.197 (6/2018) Continuation: 0 Y i N Page  1 of  1
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Johnson, Shannon J 

From: LKuykendoll©columbuspolice.org  
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2019 7:18 AM 
To: RSagle©columbuspolice.org  
Subject: RE: Shooting Homicide Summary HOM 2019-0058 1667 Genessee Ave. 

Commander, 

How disappointing is this?! 

It looks like a report was taken. The very short narrative states male threatened the victim but no force was used. I 

have no idea why menacing and DV were not filed, and I would like to know how you think we should proceed before I 

speak to anyone that was involved on the run. 

It appears there may need to be an administrative investigation. 

Please advise. 

Lu 

From: Sagle, Robert 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 7:55 PM 
To: Kuykendoll, LuEllen 
Subject: Fwd: Shooting Homicide Summary HOM 2019-0058 1667 Genessee Ave. 

190570555 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Sagle, Robert" <RSaglecolumbuspolice.org> 

Date: July 12, 2019 at 3:59:00 PM EDT 

To: "Becker, Timothy A." <TBecker@columbuspolice.org> 

Cc: "Knight, Jennifer" <JKnightcolumbuspolice.org>, "Kuykendoll, LuEllen" 

<LKuykendoll@columbuspolice.org> 

Subject: Re: Shooting Homicide Summary HOM 2019-0058 1667 Genessee Ave. 

I found the run from yesterday and will have Lt. Kuykendoll look into it. 

Respectfully, 

Rob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 12, 2019, at 3:50 PM, Becker, Timothy A. <TBeckercolumbuspoIice.org> wrote: 

Since Patrol was out there yesterday someone may want to take a look and make sure 

opportunities to intervene weren't missed 

1 



Deputy Chief Tim Becker 

Forwarded message  

From: "Piiya, Eric I.' <EPilyacoiumbuspolice.org> 

Date: Fri, Jul 12, 2019 at 2:56 PM -0400 

Subject: Shooting Homicide Summary HOM 2019-0058 1667 Genessee Ave. 

To: "Becker, Timothy A." <TBecker@columbuspolice.org>, "Gray, Michael P." 

<MGraycoiumbuspoiice.org>, "Williams, Julie A" <JAWilliamscolumbuspolice.org>, 

"Spears, Wade" <WSpears@columbuspolice.org>, "McConnell, Terry D." 

<TMcConnellcolumbuspolice.org>, "Shimberg, David" 

<DShimbergccolumbuspolice.org>, "Strayer, Jeff" <JStrayer@columbuspolice.org> 

Cc: "Debord, Deborah" <DADebord@columbuspolice.org>, "Gill, Amber" 

<AGill@columbuspolice.org>, "Dicioccio, Gabrielle" <GBrobstcolumbuspolice.org> 

Next of Kin: 

Josue Soils (Uncle) 614-440-9167 

Laura Arias (Aunt) 614-377-0895 

They will contact the victim's parents in Texas. 

<Shooting Homicide Sunmiary HOM 20 19-0058 1667 Genessee 
Ave. .docx.docx> 
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Haley, Aimee A. 

From: Bash, Richard A. 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 11:19AM 
To: Haley, Aimee A. 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: Topic for Discussion 

Deputy Chief Richard A. Bash 
Columbus Division of Police 
Public Accountability Subdivision 
614-645-4105 

From: Bash, Richard A. 

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 7:52 AM 

To: Becker, Timothy A. <TBecker@columbuspolice.org>; Quinlan, Thomas <TQuinIancolumbuspoIice.org> 

Cc: 'Aimee Haley' <aimeehaley@icloud.com> 

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: Topic for Discussion 

Deputy Chief Richard A. Bash 
Columbus Division of Police 
Public Accountability Subdivision 
614-645-4105 

From: Woods, Michael A. 

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 7:23 AM 

To: Bash, Richard A. <RBash@columbuspolice.org> 

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: Topic for Discussion 

From: Furbee, Jeffrey 

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 11:49 AM 

To: Woods, Michael A. <MWoods@columbuspolice.org> 
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: Topic for Discussion 

Public records is going to get me what they gave out. 

From: Woods, Michael A. 

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 9:35 AM 
To: Furbee, Jeffrey <JFurbee@columbuspolice.org> 

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: Topic for Discussion 

No. 



From: Furbee, Jeffrey 

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 9:08 AM 

To: Woods, Michael A. <MWoodscolumbuspolice.org> 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: Topic for Discussion 

You know about this? 

From: Klein, Zachary M. [mailto:ZMKlein@columbus.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 5:24 PM 

To: Joel Newby<jnewbv@mbdplaw.com> 

Cc: Jeffrey Dittmer <jdittmer@mbdplaw.com>; Kori Mulligan <kmulligan@mbdplaw.com>; Furbee, Jeffrey 
<JFurbee@columbuspolice.org>; Phillips, Westley M <WMPhil!ipsColumbus.gov>; Gordon, Pamela J. 

<PJGordonColumbus.gov> 

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: Topic for Discussion 

Thank you for the email, Joel. 

I'm adding Wes Phillips and Pam Gordon to take it from here. Pam and Wes lead our litigation unit. 

Best, 

Zach 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 11, 2019, at 4:36 PM, Joel Newby <lnewbv@mbdplaw.com> wrote: 

Zach, 

We have been retained by Luzy Saenz, the mother of Deborah Saenz. On July 12, 2019, Deborah 
was shot and killed by her boyfriend, Marcos Solis III, in the apartment in which they both 
resided, less than 24 hours after she made a 911 call reporting she was a victim of domestic 
violence. During the call, she identified Mr. Solis as the person who caused her harm. Luzy 
Saenz wants to file a wrongful death lawsuit against the City of Columbus seeking compensation 
for the death of Deborah based on a wanton disregard of police duty. The family already 
requested the video footage from the CPD body cams and the 911 calls. We have reviewed them. 
We believe there is a good faith claim and we have a solid argument around a claim of 
immunity. 'We would like to schedule a meeting to further discuss this matter and review the 911 
call and body cam video with you before a lawsuit is filed. The 911 call and body cam footage 
can be summarized as follows: 

On July 11, 201 9, Deborah Saenz, called the police regarding domestic violence. She was in a 
panic and told the dispatcher Mr. Solis was beating her. Deborah explained in the call that Mr. 
Solis had guns in the house. Once the officers arrive on the scene, the body camera shows a 
broken window in the front. The officer is pointing his gun with a light to clear the front room. 
Eventually, Deborah appears in the door before the officers. They clear her from the door. They 
ask if she was the person that called about the gun. She doesn't deny, but says she called about 
the "trap house" down the road. The officers then ask about who is in the apartment. Deborah 
informed the officers that Mr. Solis was inside. The officers opened the door with permission 
from Deborah. Eventually, Mr. Solis came to the door. He was wearing only shorts and the 
officers patted him down. Mr. Solis sat on the picnic table located right outside of the apartment. 

2 



Inside the apartment the video is purposely blurred. It is my assumption this is due to the 
ongoing investigation for the upcoming criminal trial for Mr. Solis. There is still audio on the 
video. The officer is doing some sort of general sweep because he notes a "33" (gun) on the bed. 
Several seconds later he says, "its just magazines." He asks Deborah about the reason for the 911 
call. Deborah talks about the trap house down the road. She states that the argument between her 
and Mr. Solis began when they drove past the house. Apparently, the guys at the trap house were 
looking at her. The officer asks, "are you scared of him?" Deborah answers, "yes." Deborah 
continues on about the trap house: The Officer asks, "so Marco didn't do anything?" Deborah 
states, "no he didn't." The officer asks if she is scared of the trap house. She says yes, she is 
scared of the trap house. The officer asks why? Deborah states that she fears the trap house 
because the guys there might try to get Mr. Solis. She states that Mr. Solis just got out of prison 
three months earlier. The officers repeat to a room of three officers and Deborah that nothing 
happened "today." The officer's conversation goes: "Nothing here today?" "Nothing here." It is 
unclear if they are referencing a domestic violence or a gun. One officer states, "well.., it's just 
magazines." 

Another officer enters the apartment and asks Deborah, "remember me?" It appears that he 
visited the apartment another time regarding the trap house and Deborah's concerns about the 
house. The officers state how this call was about the trap house. They do ask why this house 
makes Mr. Solis mad. Deborah says that it is because it makes him jealous due to the guys at the 
trap house looking at her. The officer and Deborah agree to a plan to avoid the trap house by not 
traveling in front of the trap house. Deborah asks if she can take her dog outside and the officer 
states that she can. She then asks the officer not to take Mr. Solis to jail. The officer states the 
they are not taking him to jail as far as he knows, but a report will need to be done "just to cover 
our rear." This is when Deborah clearly asks them to take him to jail anyway. The officer 
responds with "no, no, no, what's your social security number." 

Once outside the officer states that the plan going forward is to avoid the trap house. Mr. Solis 
agrees to the plan. The five (5) officers on the scene then leave. All five (5) officers walk past 
Ms. Saenz while she is noticeably crying. Not one officer seemed concerned or asked why she 
was crying if the trap house issue had been resolved. The total time of the police visit is about 
nine minutes. Less than 24 hours later, Mr. Solis shot and killed Deborah. 

During the entire time they were present, the officers asked no questions of Deborah about 
domestic violence or what prompted her 911 call. No lethality screening questions were asked. 
Not one officer asked her if Mr. Solis hit her. Not one officer asked why her 911 call 
contradicted her current story about the trap house. No action was taken with Mr. Solis despite 
the fact he was just released from prison and there were magazines easily accessible on the bed 
and Deborah told the officers in the apartment she was scared and wanted him taken to jail. 

We would very much appreciate being given an opportunity to discuss with you the manner in 
which the officers handled the domestic violence call made by Deborah and discuss what, if any, 
alternatives there might be to the filing of a wrongful death lawsuit against the City of 
Columbus. I have CC'd my boss and the other attorney on this file. 

Sincerely, 
Joel Newby 

Joel B. Newby III 
Law Clerk 

22 
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MULARSKI, BONHAM, DITTMER, PHILLIPS & STEELE 
157 W. Johnstown Road 
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
Tel: (614) 471-8181 
Fax: (614) 414-6035 
Inewbv(MBDPlaw.com   

U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT NOTICE/CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: Pursuant to regulations governing 

the practice of attorneys, certified public accountants, enrolled agents, enrolled actuaries and appraisers 

before the Internal Revenue Service, unless otherwise expressly stated, any U.S. federal or state tax 

advice in this communication (including any attachments) is hot intended or written to be used, and 

cannot be used, by a taxpayer for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under 

federal or state tax law or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction 

or tax-related matter(s) addressed herein. 

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named 

above. This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you 

may not review, copy, or distribute this message. If you have received this communication in error, 

please notify us immediately by e-mail and by telephone at (614) 476-6464 and delete the original 

message from your system. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of Federal criminal 

law. 

Attention: The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the 

person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. 

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, 

this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received 

this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any 

copies. (GWCC) 
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Johnson, Shannon J 

From: Caidwell, Matthew 
Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2019 3:34 PM 
To: Johnson, Shannon J 
Subject: FW: ShotSpotter Plan 

Sgt. Johnson, 

Below is the email detailing the duties of the Shotspotter temp as you requested. I highlighted the specific 

paragraph. 

Matthew Caldwell #2619 

2B2 

614-595-1761 

From: Kuykendoll, LuEllen 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 12:10 PM 
To: Balmert, Timothy; Becker, Matthew; Kaylor, Brian; Hogan, Christopher; Shaffer, Patrick; Seevers, Gregg; Odom, 
Christopher 
Subject: FW: ShotSpotter Plan 

All, 

The test firing for ShotSpotter was conducted yesterday, so we are within a week of going live on Zone 4. It may be a 

week, or it could be tomorrow. We will be notified of the exact date, but with little to no notice. 

Attached is the plan for Zone 4's response to ShotSpotter alerts, which closely resembles the plan being used by Zone 3 

and includes requirements set in place by DC Bash. 

With such little notice, you will need to review the plan and forward it to all of your officers. Though this will mainly 

effect those officers assigned to 2 and 5 Precincts, everyone on the zone needs to be familiar with our 

response. Additionally, everyone working on Zone 4 is required to be logged into ShotSpotter during their 

shifts. Apparently this was ci little problematic on Zone 3 and discipline was discussed, so I wont to make sure that 

everyone knows it/s required. Everyone should have completed the training and have the ability to log into 

ShotSpotter. If that is not the case, please start now to identify those who need to complete the training and have them 

get it done. 

Whether we are live or not, the project will start Sunday, February 24, 2019. There will be four officers assigned to 

DMW from EMW and 2nd Shift to work as the ShotSpotter response car. Sergeant Shaffer will supervise them and 

ensure they are trained. They will only be responding to ShotSpotter alerts unless there is an exigent incident to which 

they need to respond. They will not be taking routine calls for service or picking up runs. They will be marking in as 

SPOT4A. Please do not direct, request or volunteer them for runs. The officers working the first 30-day temp are: 

E. Prime and M. Holley - WTF 

E. Taylor and C. Banks — SMT 

We will do our best to meet all requirements of the plan, and though the response car will be tasked with the majority 

of the work associated with ShotSpotter alerts, Patrol officers may be tasked with some of the response as needed. We 

will all work together to make this project successful for Zone 4. 

I will try to answer any questions as the project gets started. Feel free to contact me with any questions/concerns. 
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Thanks, 

LK 

From: Sagle, Robert 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 12:17 PM 
To: Kuykendoll, LuEllen; All!, Elrico V.; Helder, Marc; Denner, Mark A. 
Cc: Wagner, Scott; Bobo, Matthew P 
Subject: ShotSpotter Plan 

All- 

With ShotSpotter test firing next week, we anticipate Linden going live either next week or the week of February 24th• 

have attached our initial action plan associated with ShotSpotter. This plan is flexible and dynamic as we learn the new 

system and tailor our response. I will discuss this plan with each of you so you are aware of what is expected of us and 

the officers on our zone. I appreciate any feedback once the system goes live, and I anticipate doing several debriefs 

with the ShotSpotter officers as this progresses. 

Thanks, 

R.S. 

..Q/Corninan[er Ro5ert Sagfe #504 7 

Patrol North. Cmdr. 4 
Columbus Division of Police 
120 Marconi Boulevard 
Columbus, OH 43215 
Office: (614) 645-4410 
rsaqle(coIumbusnolice.orq 
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PatrolView :: Details for Incident #P190570555 Page 1 of 1 

Incident #: P190570555 Call Type: 33 Incident Date: 7/11/2019 

Location: 1667GENESSEEAVE 

Apartment: 

Name: 

Phone: (713) 826-3556 

Address: 2035 INNIS RD-SWCOLUMBUS 

Lat/Lon: 40.01848, -82.9661 

1300.: <> CALLER AND HER HUSBAND WHO ASSAULTED HER 
1300.: MARCO MH WEARING ALL BLK 
1300.: THERE ARE 2 33S INSIDE THE HOUSE 
1300.: CALLER YELLED THAT HE HAS 335 IN HAND 
1300.: HEARD A LOUD SCREAM THEN LINE DISC 
1301.: VMOCB 
1301.: S2BADV 
1308.: APPEARS TO BE SOMEONE OUTSIDE ON GENESSE AVE SIDE AND A FEMALE OUTSIDE 
1329.: 21A-- CHANGED LOCATION TO GEN/JOYC 
1333.: Duplicate Event:Location = LL(-82:57:57.304940:01:07.7879): EST CLEVELAND 
1333.: AVE/GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Caller Ph Number = (713) 826-3556, Caller Address = 
1333.: 2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS, Call Source = ANI/ALI, Alarm Level = 0 
1333.: End of Duplicate Event data 
1333.: 34B FROM THIS # 
1334.: NAOCB 

Priority: 2 Source: 9 District: 22 Zone: 04 County: FRANKLIN 

Call Taker: 2017011 (BOARD, KETURAH) 

Rec: 13:00:46 Disp: 13:01:22 Enr: 13:01:30 Arv: 13:12:31 CIr: 13:52:10 

Unit(s): 21A 51A 550 SPOT4A 

2K 
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1.1trol\1ew :: Details br ncidentftfl9U57.,4(J5 Page 1 of 1 

Incident #: P190573405 Call Type: 43 Incident Date: 7/12/2019 

Location: I667GENESSEEAVE 

Apartment: 

Name: 

Phone: (614) 843-0325 

Address: 2702 WESTERVILLE COLUMBUS 

Lat/Lon: 40.01848, -82.9661 

0955.: SAYING GF JUST GOT SHOT 
0955.: SAYS SHE IS IN THE BED 
0955.: CALLER SHOT HER 
0955.: 24ADV 
0955.: CALLER IS MICHAEL SALEZ 
0955.: ** AIRING FOR SGT COVERING 2PCT 
0955.: S5A COPIED 
0955.: HE WAS ALL HYSTERICAL AND NOW IS ALMOST TOTALLY CALM 
0956.: SAID IT IS GLOCK 
0956.: SAID THE 33 IS ON THE FLOOR 
0956.: SAID HE SHOT HER BC HE IS USING DRUGS 
0956.: SAYING SHOT IN THE CHEST 
0957.: SAYS HE HAS DONE COKE...CRACK..WEED 
0957.: CALLING HER DEBBIE 
0957.: **SGT  5 WANTS HIM TO BE ADV TO COME OUT OF HOUSE AND SURRENDER TO OFFICERS 
0957.:>> MSG SENT TO CALL TAKER 
0957.: TWO CARS ABOUT TO PULL UP 
0957.: HAVING HIM GO TO THE FRONT DOOR WITH HIS HANDS UP 
0957.: 22N24A AT SCENE 
0958.: ANY MORE UNITS GO TO THE REAR 
0958.: HE ISN'T TALKING TO ME 
0958.: NOT SURE IF HE IS LISTENING 
0958.: CAN HEAR OFFICERS KNOCKING BUT HE ISN'T SAYING ANYTHING 
0959.: ** CFD ADV TO GO IN /EMSE13 ALSO COPIED ON THE AIR 
1000.: 21A - NEED ANIMAL CONTROL CONTACTED I 
1000.: MEDIC 16 ON SCENE.. 
1001.: ANIMAL CONTROL ADV/ENRT 
1003.: MEDIC 16 TO GRANT/CRITICAL 
1003.: 9051 D WILL GO TO GRANT / SSA COPIED 
1003.: 9051D --CHANGED LOCATION TO @GRANT HOSP 
1016.: * 22A - MEDIA IS ON SCENE 
1017.: *S4A  COPIED 
1018.: 22A- SPOKE TO HOMICIDE 
1019.: 21A - ANIMAL CONTROL IS AT SCENE 
1101.: *PRONOUNCED  1059AM AT HOSPITAL 
1103.: S5A COPIED 
1103.: HOMICIDE IS ENROUTE 
1241.: HQ/5 
1242.: 22A -- CHANGED LOCATION TO @HQ 
1242.: 24A -- CHANGED LOCATION TO @HQ 
1347.: 22A -- CHANGED LOCATION TO @SUB 2 

Priority: 1 Source: 9 District: 22 Zone: 04 County: FRANKLIN 

Call Taker: 2011096 (THOMAS, LAURA) 

Rec: 09:55:03 Disp: 09:55:19 Enr: 09:55:24 Arv: 09:56:37 CIr: 16:19:48 
RJo4 JCc'Jy 

20A \21A 22A 4A 31A 50A 51A 
Unit(s): .Vw1ri I 

9051D S5A V I 4III I- 

/

}-/oY 

I-lit tf'( 

'29 

http ://icpd/Patrol View/I ncPrint.aspx?IncNunP 190573405 &i sCurru 9/13/2019 

53A 58k 9020D 
N 

r 

urk1/ep 

H. 3lIe 

ID. McCro.. 
.4- 

S 



I L _.. V 1. J.. 1I1 IJI .i..1U AL if. I I UL, .., I age I ot 

Incident #: P190570286 CaU Type: 48A Incident Date: 7/11/2019 

Location: MINNESOTA AVE / CLEVELAND AVE 

Apartment: Lat/Lon: 40.0197, -82.96499 

Name: FEM REF 

Phone: (713) 826-3556 

Address: 2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS 

1110.: RED HOUSE ** TRAP HOUSE ** 4 MB OUT SIDE THIS ISA TRAP HOUSE 
1110.: LOADING STUFF IN A BURG SUV FROM KY 

Priority: 3 Source: 9 District: 22 Zone: 04 County: FRANKLIN 

Call Taker: 1998060 (BRICKER, PAMELA) 

Rec: 11:10:39 Disp: 11:11:08 Enr: 11:11:12 Arv: 11:14:24 CIr: 11:39:11 

Unit(s): 20A 21A 24A 

http ://icpd/Patrol View/IncPrint. aspx?IncNumP 19057028 6&isCurru 12/11/2019 



Incident #: P190577029 Call Type: 23 Incident Date: 7/13/2019 

Location: 1371 CLEVELAND AVE: @SUB 5 

Apartment: Lat/Lon: 39.99329, -82.98237 

Name: 

Phone: 

Address: 

1140.: SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENT: 
1140.: ***AED  ON SITE *** ROLL CALL ROOM 10/1/14 

Priority: 4 Source: 0 District: 50 Zone: 04 County: FRANKLIN 

Call Taker: 2002004 (LOGAN, MISTY) 

Rec: 11:40:52 Disp: 11:40:52 Enr: 11:40:55 Arv: 11:40:53 CIr: 13:17:48 

Unit(s): 21A 

31 
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i/Net viewer -- Event Information Page 1 of 1 

Normal View 

Event Information -- P190570286 

Location Information Caller Information 

Number Name FEM REF 

Direction Address 2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS 

Street Phone (713) 826-3556 

Type Terminal ct018 

Suffix Calitaker ID 1998060 

Area Source ANI/ALI 

Municipality CBUS Remarks RED HOUSE ** TRAP HOUSE ** 4 MB OUT SIDE THIS IS A TRAP 

Apartment 
HOUSE 
LOADING STUFF IN A BURG SUV FROM KY 

X-Street 1 MINNESOTA AVE ** LOI search completed at 07/11/19 11:10:40 

X-Street 2 CLEVELAND AVE Case Numbers Disp Codes 2 

Date 7/11/2019 
4 
4 

48A -- SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
Event Type 

[default] 

Building 

County FRA Duplicate Events 

State 

Apt Type Apt# 

Cis 
Agency P Esz Area DGroup Add Dispatch Arrive Close CIs ID Event Comments

Prim
Situation 

Term Unit 

CPD 3 90223 22 CPDZ4 
11:10:39 11:11:08 11:14:24 11:39:11 

1998048 $20A P190570286 21A 
AM AM AM AM 

Location 
Chronoloqy Unit Supplemental Choices 

http :1/intergraph .col umbuspol ice. org/netviewer/inquiry/evtsrch  I .asp?event=P 1 9057028 6&... 9/13/2019 



I/NetViewer -- Event Chronology Page 1 of 1 

Event Chronology -- P190570286 

I System Comments 
Time Date Terminal Operator Action 

EVENT CREATED: CBUS FRA, Cross Streets=MINNESOTA AVE /CLEVELAND AVE, 
11:10:39 AM 7/11/2019 ct018 1998060 Name=REF, Address=2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS, Call Source=ANI/ALI, Phone 

Number=(713) 826-3556 

Agency=CPD, Group=CPDZ4, Beat=22, Status=7, Priority=3, ETA=0, Hold Type=0, 
Current=F, Open =T, Type Code=48A-SUSPICIOUS PERSON 

EVENT COMMENT= RED HOUSE ** TRAP HOUSE ** 4 MB OUT SIDE THIS IS A TRAP 
HOUSE 

LOADING STUFF IN A BURG SUV FROM KY 

11:10:40 AM 7/11/2019 pcaDolap 1998060 EVENT COMMENT=**  LOI search completed at 07/11/19 11:10:40 

11:11:03 AM 7/11/2019 ct018 1998060 
EVENT UPDATED: CBUS FRA, Cross Streets=MINNESOTA AVE /CLEVELAND AVE, 
Name=FEM REF, Address=2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS, Call Source=ANI/ALI, 
Phone Number=(713) 826-3556 

Agency=CPD, Group=CPDZ4, Beat=22, Status=8, Priority=3, ETA=0, Hold Type=0, 
Current=F, Open =T, Type Code=48A-SUSPICIOUS PERSON 

11:11:08AM 7/11/2019 pd004 2006056 
Unit=20A, Status=DP, Location =MINNJESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1998048 

Unit=21A, Status=DP, Location=MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1996098 

11:11:12 AM 

11:11:17AM 

11:12:50AM 

11:13:20AM 

11:14:24AM 

11:27:04 AM 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

$21A 

$20A 

pdoO4 

$24A 

$21A 

$21A 

1996098 

1998048 

2006056 

1999083 

1996098 

1996098 

Unit=21A, StatusrER, Location=MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Emp!oyee= 1996098 

Unit=20A, 5tatus=ER, Location= MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1998048 

Unit=24A, Status=DP, Location=MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1999083 

Unit=24A, Status=ER, Location=MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1999083 

Unit=21A, Status=AR, Location=MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1996098 

Agency=CPD, Group=CPDZ4, Beat=22, Status=8, Priorily=3, ETA=0, Hold Type=0, 
Primary Unit=21A, Primary Member=1996098, Current=F, Open =T, Type Code=48A- 
SUSPICIOUS PERSON 

Unit=21A, Status=AM, Location=MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1996098 

Disposition Assigned=2 

11:28:52AM 7/11/2019 $24A 1999083 
Unit=24A, Status=AM, Location=MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1999083 

Disposition Assigned=4 

11:31:17AM 

11:39:11 AM 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

pd006 

$20A 

2015013 

1998048 

Unit=20A, Status=", Location= MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1998048 

Agency=CPD, Group=CPDZ4, Beat=22, Status=8, Priority=3, ETArO, Hold Type=0, 
Primary Unit=21A, Primary Member=1996098, Current=T, Open =F, Type Code=48A- 
SUSPICIOUS PERSON 

EVENT CLOSED 

Unit=20A, Status=AM, Location= MINNESOTA AVE/CLEVELAND AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1998048 

Disposition Assigned=4 

http:/!intergraph.colurnbuspol ice.org/netviewer/inquiry/evchron.asp?event=P  I 905 70286&s... 9/13/2019 



Remarks 

Case Numbers 

Duplicate 
Events 

Apt # 

Number 

Direction 

Street 

Type 

Suffix 

Area 

Municipality 

Apartment 

X-Street 1 

X-Street 2 

Date 

Event Type 

Building 

County 

State 

pt Type 

Location Information Caller Information 

2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS 

(713) 826-3556 

ct012 

2017011 

ANI/AU 

** LOT search completed at 07/11/19 13:00:46 
<>CALLER AND HER HUSBAND WHO ASSAULTED HER 
MARCO MH WEARING ALL BLK 
THERE ARE 2 335 INSIDE THE HOUSE 
CALLER YELLED THAT HE HAS 33'S IN HAND 
HEARD A LOUD SCREAM THEN LINE DISC 
VMOCB 
S2BADV 
APPEARS TO BE SOMEONE OUTSIDE ON GENESSE AVE SIDE AND A 
FEMALE OUTSIDE 
Alarm Timer Extended: 0 
Alarm Timer Extended: 0 
** LOT search completed at 07/11/19 13:29:28 
21A -- CHANGED LOCATION TO GEN/JOYC 
Duplicate Event: Location = LL(-82 :57: S7.3049,40:01:07.7879): EST 
CLEVELAND 
AVE/GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Caller Ph Number = (713) 826- 
3556, Caller Address = 
2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS, Call Source = ANI/ALI, Alarm 
Level = 0 
End of Duplicate Event data 
34B FROM THIS 
NAOCB 

Disp Codes 
4 
'V 
4 

AVE 

GENESSEE 

1667 Name 

Address 

Phone 

Terminal 

Calltaker ID 

Source 

CBUS 

GREENWICH ST 

CLEVELAND AVE 

7/11/2019 

33 -- PERSON WiTH A GUN 
[default 

FRA 

Agency P Esz Area DGroup Add Dispatch Arrive close Cis ID Cis Term Event comments Situation 

p 
550 pd004 P190510555 

1:00 :46 
PM 

1:01: 22 
PM 

1: 12: 31 
PM 

Unit 

1:52:10 
PM 

2011096 

Supplemental 
Location 
Choices 

I 

CPD 2 90222 

Chronoloqy 

22 CPDZ4 

1/Net' iewer -- ,vent mormation Page 1 of I 

Normal View 

Event Information -- P190570555 
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Event Chronology -- P190570555 

EJ System Comments 
Time Date Terminal Operator Action 

EVENT CREATED: Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Cross 
2017011 Streets=GREENWICH ST/CLEVELAND AVE, Address=2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS, 

Call Source=ANI/ALI, Phone Number=(713) 826-35S6 

Agency=CPD, Group=CPDZ4, Beat=22, Status=8, Priority=2, ETA=0, Hold Type=0, 
Current=F, Open =T, Type Code=33-PERSON WITH A GUN 

EVENT COMMENT=<> CALLER AND HER HUSBAND WHO ASSAULTED HER 

MARCO MH WEARING ALL BLK 

THERE ARE 2 335 INSIDE THE HOUSE 

CALLER YELLED THAT HE HAS 33'S IN HAND 

** LOI search completed at 07/11/19 13:00:46 

1:00:53 PM 7/11/2019 ct012 2017011 EVENT COMMENT=HEARD A LOUD SCREAM THEN UNE DISC 

1:01:22 PM 7/11/2019 pdOo4 2011096 Unit=S1A, Status=DP, Location= 1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2002065 

Unit=51A, Status=DP, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FR.A, Employee=2003052 

1:01:24 PM 7/11/2019 ct012 2017011 EVENT COMMENT=VMOCB 

1:01:25 PM 7/11/2019 pd004 2011096 EVENTCOMMENT=S2BADV 

1:01:30 PM 7/11/2019 $51A 2002065 Unit=S1A, Status=ER, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2002065 

Unit=S1A, Status=ER, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2003052 

1:02:46 PM 7/11/2019 pd004 2011096 Unit=550, Status=DP, Location= 1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA 

1:03:46 PM 7/11/2019 pd005 1998060 Unit=550, Status=', Location= 1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA 

EVENT COMMENT=APPEARS TO BE SOMEONE OUTSIDE ON GENESSE AVE SIDE AND A 
1:08:04 PM 7/11/2019 pd004 2011096 

FEMALE OUTSIDE 

1:08:31 PM 7/11/2019 pdoo5 1998060 
Unit=550, Status=CU, Comment=Alarm Timer Extended: 0, Location= 1667 GENESSEE 
AVE CBUS FRA 

EVENT COMMENT=Alarm Timer Extended: 0 

1:09:29 PM 7/11/2019 pd004 2011096 
Unit=SPOT4A, Status=DP, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 2012008 

1:10:29 PM 7/11/2019 pdOo2 2007002 Unit=SPOT4A, Status='', Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2012008 

1:11:59 PM 7/11/2019 pd004 2011096 Unit=21A, Status=DP, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=1996098 

1:12:04 PM 7/11/2019 $21A 1996098 Unit=21A, Status=ER, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=1996098 

1:12:05 PM 7/11/2019 pd004 2011096 
Agency=CPD, Group=CPDZ4, Beat=22, Status=8, Priority=2, ETA=0, Hold Type=0, 
Primary Unit=550, Current" F, Open =T, Type Code=33-PERSON WITH A GUN 

Unit=550, Status=AV, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA 

Disposition Assigned=4 

1:12:31 PM 7/11/2019 $21A 1996098 Unit=21A, Status=AR, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=1996098 

Unit=SPOT4A, Status=CU, Comment=Alarm Timer Extended: 0, Location=1667 1:15:57 PM 7/11/2019 pd004 2011096 
GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2012008 

EVENT COMMENT=Alarm Timer Extended: 0 

1:21:03 PM 7/11/2019 $SPOT4A 2012008 
Unit=SPOT4A, Status=AR, Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 2012008 

1:21:30 PM 7/11/2019 pd002 2007002 Unit=51A, Status=', Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2002065 

Unit=51A, Status='', Location= 1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2003052 

Unit=21A, Status=UC, Comment=Unit [21A] Inf Issue Qry 

http://intergraph.columbuspolice.oi-g/netviewer/inquiry/evchron.asp'?event=P  19057055 5&s... 9/13/2019 

1:00:46 PM 7/11/2019 ct012 

35 
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1:24:43 PM 7/11/2019 21A 1996098 64786194:OHCOPOO99.XXXX.RU734126. DS.OHCOPOO99.644077272, 
Employee= 1996098 

1:27:31 PM 7/11/2019 pdOo7 1999057 Unit=21A, Status=", Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=1996098 

1:29:28 PM 7/11/2019 pd004 2011096 Unit=21A, StatusrER, Location=GENESSEE AVE/JOYCE AVE CBUS FR.A, 
Employee= 1996098 

Unit=21A, Status=CL, Location=GENESSEE AVE/JOYCE AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1996098 

1:29:28 PM 7/11/2019 pca004ap 2011096 EVENT COMMENT=** LOI search completed at 07/11/19 13:29:28 

1:29:29 PM 

1:29:30 PM 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

pd004 

pdoO4 

2011096 

2011096 

EVENT COMMENT=21A -- CHANGED LOCATION TO GEN/JOYC 

Unit=21A, Status=EC, Comment=21A -- CHANGED LOCATION TO GEN/JOYC, 
Location=GENESSEE AVE/JOYCE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=1996098 

1:29:43 PM 

1:30:32 PM 

1:30:49 PM 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

pd004 

SPOT4A 

SPOT4A 

2011096 

2012008 

2012008 

Unit=51A, Status=AM, Location= 1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2002065 

Unit=51A, Status=AM, Location= 1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2003052 

Disposition Assigned=4 

Unit=SPOT4A, Status=UC, Comment=Unit [SPOT4A] Inf Issue Qr'/ 
64786323:OHCOPOO99.XXXIX.RP456861.DS.OHCOPOO99.295908597, Employee'2012008 

Unit=SPOT4A, Status=UC, Comment=Unit [SPOT4A] ml Issue Qry 
64786327:OHCOPOO99.)000CRP456861.DS.OHCOPOO99.295908597, Employee=2012008 

Unit=SPOT4A, Status=UC, Comment=Unit [SPOT4A] ml Issue Qry 
1:31:14 PM 

1:32:21 PM 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

SPOT4A 

SPOT4A 

2012008 

2012008 

64786359:OHCOPOO99.)000(. RP456861.DN.OHCOPOO99.WERLEIN,KRISTEN: 19840209, 
Employee=2012008 

Unit=SPOT4A, Status=UC, Comment=Unit [SPOT4A] lnf Issue Qry 
64786393:OHCOPOO99.)000CRP456861.DL.OHCOPOO99.RL089543, Employee= 2012008 

EVENT COMMENT=Duplicate Event:Location = LL(-82:57:57.3049,40:01:07.7879): EST 
1:33:32 PM 7/11/2019 ct010 2017064 

CLEVELAND 

AVE/GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Caller Ph Number = (713) 826-
3556, Caller Address = 

2035 INNIS RD - SW COLUMBUS, Call Source = ANI/ALI, Alarm 
Level = 0 

End of Duplicate Event data 

1:33:38 PM 7/11/2019 ct010 2017064 EVENT COMMENT=34B FROM THIS # 

1:34:08 PM 7/11/2019 ct010 2017064 EVENT COMMENT=NAOCB 

1:36:03 PM 7/11/2019 gisOOl 2006012 Unit=SPOT4A, Status='--', Location=1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, Employee=2012008 

Unit=SPOT4A, Status=UC, Comment= Unit [SPOT4A] ml Issue Qry 
1:43:42 PM 

1:49:28 PM 

1:50:54 PM 

1:52:10 PM 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

7/11/2019 

SPOT4A 

pd007 

$21A 

pd004 

2012008 

1999057 

1996098 

2011096 

64786491:OHCOPOO99.XXXX.RP456861.DN.OHCOPOO99.WERLIEN,KRISTEN:, 
Employee=2012008 

Unit=21A, Status=, Location=GENESSEE AVE/JOYCE AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1996098 

Unit=21A, Status=AM, Location=GENESSEE AVE/JOYCE AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 1996098 

Disposition Assigned=1V 

Agency=CPD, Group=CPDZ4, Beat=22, Status=8, Priority=2, ETA=0, Hold Type=0, 
Primary Unit=550, Current=T, Open =F, Type Code=33-PERSON WITH A GUN 

EVENT CLOSED 

Unit=SPOT4A, Status=AM, Location= 1667 GENESSEE AVE CBUS FRA, 
Employee= 2012008 

Disposition Assigned=4 

http://intergraph.col  urnbuspolice.org/netviewer/inquiry/evchron.asp?event=P  I 90570555&s... 9/13/2019 
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Event Unit Information 

Unit ID CarID Agency DGroup Status lime Emp ID Terminal Location Comment 

1667 

51A P9040 CPD CPDZ4 DP 
1:01:22 2002065, GENESSEE 

2011096 pd004 PM 2003052 AVE COUS 
FRA 

1667 

R9040 CPD CPDZ4 ER 
1:01:30 2002065, 

2002065 $51A 
GENESSEE 

PM 2003052 AVE CBUS 
FRA 

1667 

CPD CPDCW DP 
1:02:45 
PM

2011096 pd004 
GENESSEE 
AVE CBUS 
ERA 

1667 
1:03:46 GENESSEE CPD CPDCW 
PM

1998060 pd005 
AVE CBUS 
ERA 

1667 

550 CPD CPDCW Cu 
1:08:31 
PM

1998060 pdOos 
GENESSEE 
AVE CBUS

Alarm Timer Extended: 0 

ERA 

1667 

SPOT4A 
1:09:29 GENESSEE 9050 CPD CPDZ4 OP 2012008 2011096 pd004 
PM AVE CBUS 

ERA 

1667 

SPOT4A 
1:10:29 GENESSEE 

9050 CPD CPDZ4 2012008 2007002 pdlo2 
PM AVE CBUS 

ERA 

1667 

21 CPD CPOZ4 OP 
1:11:59 

1996098 2011096 pd004 
PM 

GENESSEF 
AVE CBUS 
FRA 

1667 
1:12:04 GENESSEE 

21 21 CPD CPDZ4 ER 1996098 1996098 $21A 
PM AVE CBUS 

ERA 

1667 
1:12:05 GENESSEE 

CPD CPDCW AV 2011096 pd004 
PM AVE CBUS 

ERA 

1667 
1:12:31 GENESSEE 

21A 21 CPD CPDZ4 AR 1996098 1996098 $21A 
PM AVE CBUS 

ERA 

1667 

SPOT4A 9050 CPD CPDZ4 CU 
1:15:57 

2012008 2011096 pd004 
PM 

GEWESSEE 
AVE CBUS

Alarm Timer Extended: 0 

FRA 

1667 

SPOT4A 
1:21:03 GENESSEE 

9050 CPD CPDZ4 AR 2012008 2012008 $SPOT4A 
PM AVE CBUS 

ERA 

1667 
1:21:30 2002065, GENESSEE 

S1A R9040 CPO CPDZ4 2007002 pd002 
PM 2003052 AVE CBUS 

ERA 

21 CPD CR314 
1:24:43 Unit [21A] ml Issue Qry 

A UC 1996098 1996098 21A 
PM 64786194:OHCOPOO99.XXXX.1U734126.DS.OHCOPOO9I.644077272 

1567 

j 21 CPD CPDZ4 - 
1:27:31 

1996098 1999057 pdOo7 
PM 

GENESSEE 
AVE CBUs 
ERA 

GENESSEE 
1:29:28 AVE/JOYCE 21 CEO CEDZ4 ER 
PM

1996098 2011096 pd004 
AVE CBUS 
ERA 

GENESSEE 
1:29:28 AVE/JOYCE 21A 21 CPD CPDZ4 CL 
PM

1996098 2011096 pd004 
AVE CBUS 
ERA 

GENESSEE 

1/ 21 CPD CPDZ4 EC 
1:29:30 
PM

1996098 2011096 pd004 
AVE/JOYCE 

21A -- CHANGED LOCATION TO GEN/JOYC 
AVE CBUS 
ERA 

SSA R9040 CPD CPDZI AM 
1:29:43 2002665, 

2011096 pd004 
PM 2003052 

1667 
GENESSEE 
AVE CBUS 

http ://intergraph.columbuspolice.org/netviewer/inquioy/evtijnit.asp'?event=P  190570555&F... 9/13/2019 
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FRA 

SPOT4A 9050 CPD CPDZ4 UC 
1:30:32 
PM 

2012008 2012008 SPOT4A 
Unit [SPOT4AJ Jnf Issue Qry 
64786323 :OI-1C0P0099.)000( .RP456861.DS.OHCOP0099.295908597 

SPOT4A 9050 CPD CPDZ4 UC 
1:30:49 
PM 

2012008 2012008 SPOT4A 
Unit (SPOT4AJ ml Issue Qry 
64786327 :OHCOP0099iCC(X .RP456861.DS.OHCOP0099295908597 

SPOT4A 9050 CPD CPDZ4 UC 
1:31: 14 
PM 

2012008 2012008 SPOT4A Unit [SPOT4A] ml Issue Qry 
64786359:OHCOP0099.)XX. RP456861.DN.OI-1C0P0099.WERLEJN,KRISThN: 19840209 

SPOT4A 9050 CPO CPDZ4 UC 
1:32:2 1 
PM 

2012008 2012008 SPOT4A Unit [SPOT4AJ ml Issue Qry 
64786393:Ol-ICOP0099.XXXX. RP456861.OL.OHCOP0099.RL089543 

1667 

SPOT4A 9050 CPD CPDZ4 1:36:03 
2012008 2006012 gisOOl 

GENESSEE 
AVE CBUS 
FRA 

SPOT4A 9050 CPD CPDZ4 UC 
1:43:42 
PM 

2012008 2012008 SPOT4A 
Unit [SPOT4A] ml Issue Qry 
64786491:OI-1C0P0099.)0O(X.RP456861.DN.OHCOPOO99.WERUEN,KRJSTEN: 

GENESSEE 

21 CPD CPDZ4 
1:49:28 

1996098 1999057 pd007 
AVE/JOYCE 
AVE CBUS 
FRA 

GENESSEE 

21A 21 CPD CPDZ4 AM 
1:50:54 
PM 

1996098 1996098 $21A 
AVE/JOYCE 
AVE CBUS 
FRA 

1667 

SPOT4A 9050 CPD CPDZ4 AM 
1:52: 10 
PM 

2012008 2011096 pd004 
GENESSEE 
AVE CBUS 
FRA 

http://intergraph.colurnbuspolice.org/netviewer/inquiry/evtunit.asp?event=P  19057055 5&F... 9/13/201 9 



Viewed Username: BBernhardt Occurred At: 2019-09-19 Source: 10.4.32.98 

Viewed Username: KWeiner Occurred At: 2019-09-19 Source: 10.4.32.85 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Download ed Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Exported Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: SB01300300001' 

r 
Viewed Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16' Source: 10.4.13.54 

Viewed Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16' Source: 10.4.13.54 

I 

Downloaded Username: GEhrsam Occurred At: 2019-09-13'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.17.16 

Exported Username: GEhrsam Occurred At: 2019-09-13'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1' 
-j 

Viewed Username: Rsagle Occurred At: 2019-09-13 Source: 10.4.12.128 

Viewed Username: RSagle Occurred At: 2019-09-13 Source: 10.4.12.128 

I

Downloaded Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

3q 



Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 201 9-08-09'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 201 9-09-1 2'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

Exported Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Exported Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09Source: SBO1300300001' 

Viewed Username: COdom Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.105.107 

Viewed Username: COdom Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.105.107 

Viewed Username: RReed Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.17.16 

Viewed Username: JJWard Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.106.106 

Viewed Username: DGithtz Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.106.102
1 

Viewed Username: SHunter Occurred At: 2019-07-12 Source: 10.4.105.120 

Move Username: ELWeb Job QiOccurred At: 2019-07-ilSource: qw3pbwcquelvp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  

Imported Usernarne: System Occurred At: 2019-07-liSource: qw3pbwcque2vp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  

LI  0 



RJEEU 

Move Username: Import Occurred At: 2019-07-11'Source: qw3pbwcdvrlvp 

Destination: \qa2bwcdat 

Uploaded Occurred At: 201 9-07-1 1 'Source: qw3pbwcdvr2vp Destination: qw3pbwcdvr 

Uploaded Occurred At: 2019-07-11.  Source: VHC2-01 9922 Destination: QW3PBWCD' 

Created Occurred At: 2019-07-11' Source: VHC2-01 9922 

L 



Viewed Username: BBernhardt Occurred At: 2019-09-19 Source: 10.4.32.98 

Viewed Username: KWeiner Occurred At: 2019-09-19 Source: 10.4.32.85 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Exported Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: SB01300300001 

r Viewed Username: KHashorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16 Source: 10.4.13.54 

Viewed Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16 Source: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded Username: GEhrsam Occurred At: 2019-09-13Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.17.16 

Exported Username: GEhrsam Occurred At: 2019-09-13'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Viewed Username: RSage Occurred At: 2019-09-13 Source: 10.4.12.128 
-J 

Downloaded Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

Downloaded Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 201 9-09-1 2Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.5.16.59 



Exported Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

I Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09'Source: QW3PWCWEB1' 

IDestination: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Exported Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09Source: S801300300001' 

Viewed Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09 Source: 10.4.13.54 

Viewed Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09 Source: 10.4.13.54 1 

Viewed Username: LKuykendoH Occurred At: 2019-07-13' Source: 10.4.105.1 06 

Viewed Username: COdom Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.105.107 

Viewed Username: DGitlitz Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.106.102 

Viewed Username: SHunter Occurred At: 2019-07-12' Source: 10.4.105.120 

Move Username: ELWeb Job QLOccurred At: 2019-07-11 'Source: qw3pbwcquelvp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  

4.- 

Imported Username: System Occurred At: 2019-07-liSource: qw3pbwcque2vp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  

Move Username: Import Occurred At: 2019-07-11'Source: qw3pbwcdvrlvp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdal  

L 

F 



I 

Uploaded Occurred At: 2019-07-liSource: qw3pbwcdvr3vp Destination: qw3pbwcdvr 

UpJoaded Occurred At: 2019-07-11 Source: VHC2-015743 Destination: QW3PBWCD' 

Created Occurred At: 201 9-07-1 1 Source: VHC2-015743 

Lf 
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Viewed Username: BBernhardt Occurred At: 201 9-09-19 Source: 10.4.32.98 

Viewed Username: KWeiner Occurred At: 2019-09-19' Source: 10.4.32.85 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: QW3PBWCWER1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Exported Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: SB01300300001' 

r Downloaded Username: GEhrsam Occurred At: 2019-09-13Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.17.16 

Exported Username: GEhrsam Occurred At: 2019-09-13'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

r 
I Exported Username: GEhrsam Occurred At: 2019-09-13'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1' 

I Downloaded Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

Downloaded Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

       

 

Exported 

Viewed 

Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1' 

 

     

     

 

Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12' Source: 10.4.17.16 

 

      



Imported Username: System Occurred At: 2019-07-ilSource: qw3pbwcquelvp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  I 

c 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Exported Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 201 9-08-09Source: SB01300300001 

Viewed Username: LKuykendoll Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.105.106 

Viewed Username: SHunter Occurred At: 2019-07-12 Source: 10.4.105.120 

Move Username: ELWeb Job QLOccurred At: 2019-07-12Source: qw3pbwcquelvp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  
-J 

Move Username: Import Occurred At: 2019-07-liSource: qw3pbwcdvrlvp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  

Uploaded Occurred At: 2019-07-liSource: qw3pbwcdvr4vp Destination: qw3pbwcdvr 

Uploaded Occurred At: 2019-07-11.  Source: VHC2-01 2777 Destination: QW3PBWCD' 

Created Occurred At: 2019-07-11.  Source: VHC2-01 2777 



/\JOLiEV'4Ey E)E 

Viewed Username: BBernhardt Occurred At: 2019-09-19 Source: 10.4.32.98 

Viewed Username: KWeiner Occurred At: 2019-09-19 Source: 10.4.32.85 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1' 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

I Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

L Exported Username: KHashorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16Source: SB01300300001 

1
Viewed Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16' Source: 10.4.13.54 

Viewed Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-09-16' Source: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

Downloaded Username: JSchirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1' 

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

Exported Username: JScliirg Occurred At: 2019-09-12Source: QW3PWCWEB1 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09'Source: QW3PBWCWEB1' 

Destination: 10.4.13.54 



Exported Username: KHartshorne Occurred At: 2019-08-09Source: SB01300300001 

Viewed Username: COdom Occurred At: 2019-07-13 Source: 10.4.105.107 

Move Username: ELWeb Job QiOccurred At: 2019-07-ilSource: qw3pbwcquelvp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdal  

Imported Username: System Occurred At: 2019-07-ilSource: qw3pbwcque2vp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  

Move Username: Import Occurred At: 201 9-07-11 Source: qw3pbwcdvrl VP 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdat  

Uploaded Occurred At: 2019-07-liSource: qw3pbwcdvr3vp Destination: qw3pbwcdvr 

Uploaded Occurred At: 2019-07-11.  Source: VHC2-01 9882 Destination: QW3PBWCD' 

Created Occurred At: 2019-07-11 Source: VHC2-01 9882 



Date:7/11/2019 1:12:40 PM 

'"9cer: Reed, Rodney 

iicle/Device: VHC2-019922 

Event Category: Evidence 

Duration: 00:07:05 

Badge #: #1996098 

Event Size: 209.43 MB 

Event ID: 00:00:0O:00:4d:d2-75068433 

Viewed 
Username: DRStanoszek 

Occurred At: 2019-11-26 1:37:43PM 

Source: 10.4.23.108 

Viewed 
Username: SGaton 

Occurred At: 2019-11-1 6:16:26AM 

Source: 10.4.32.74 

Viewed 
Username: RReed 

Occurred At: 2019-10-29 8:25:29AM 

Source: 10.4.17.16 

Viewed 
Jsername: TEagon 

Occurred At: 2019-10-23 7:21:53AM 

Source: 10.4.105.113 

Viewed 
Username: TEagon 

Occurred At: 2019-10-23 7:20:51AM 

Source: 10.4.105.113 

Viewed 
Username: SGaton 

Occurred At: 2019-10-18 8:18:49AM 

Source: 10.4.32.74 

Viewed 
Username: SJJohnson 

Occurred At: 2019-09-27 11:03:13AM 

Source: 10.4.32.225 

Viewed 
Username: BBernhardt 

Occurred At: 2019-09-19 12:58:34PM 

Source: 10.4.32.98 

Viewed 
Username: KWeiner 

Occurred At: 2019-09-19 12:17:31PM 

Source: 10.4.32.85 



Downloaded 
Username: KHartshorne 
Occurred At: 2019-09-16 7:25:46AM 

Source: QW3PBWCWEB1vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded 
Username: KHartshorne 

Occurred At: 2019-09-16 7:24:31AM 

Source: QW3PBWCWEB1vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Exported 
Username: KHartshorne 

Occurred At: 2019-09-16 7:22:48AM 

Source: SB013003000011.ColumbusPolice.org  

Viewed 
Username: KHartshorne 

Occurred At: 2019-09-16 7:22:48AM 

Source: 10.4.13.54 

Viewed 
Username: KHartshorne 

Occurred At: 2019-09-16 7:22:40AM 

Source: 10.4.13.54 

down loaded 
Username: GEhrsam 

Occurred At: 2019-09-13 3:18:05PM 

Source: QW3PBWCWEBI vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Destination: 10.4.17.16 

Exported 
Username: GEhrsam 

Occurred At: 2019-09-13 3:16:37PM 

Source: QW3PBWCWEBI vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Viewed 
Username: RSagle 

Occurred At: 2019-09-13 11:15:06AM 

Source: 10.4.12.128 

Viewed 
Username: RSagle 

Occurred At: 2019-09-13 11:07:00AM 

Source: 10.4.12.128 

Downloaded 
Username: JSchirg 

Occurred At: 2019-09-12 11:45:09AM 
Source: QW3PBWCWEBI vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

5 



Downloaded 
'Jsername: JSchirg 

Occurred At: 2019-09-12 11:44:57AM 

Source: QW3PBWCWEB1vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Destination: 10.5.16.59 

Exported 
Username: JSchirg 

Occurred At: 2019-09-12 11:42:24AM 

Source: QW3PBWCWEB1vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Downloaded 
Username: KHartshorne 

Occurred At: 2019-08-09 8:13:04AM 

Source: QW3PBWCWEB1vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Downloaded 
Username: KHartshorne 

Occurred At: 2019-08-09 7:19:24AM 

Source: QW3PBWCWEB1vm.ColumbusPolice.org  

Destination: 10.4.13.54 

Exported 
Username: kHartshorne 

Occurred At: 2019-08-09 7:18:18AM 

Source: SB013003000011.ColumbusPolice.org  

Viewed 
Username: COdom 
Occurred At: 2019-07-13 10:11:30AM 

Source: 10.4.105.107 

Viewed 
Username: COdom 

Occurred At: 2019-07-13 9:41:57AM 

Source: 10.4.105.107 

Viewed 
Username: RReed 

Occurred At: 2019-07-13 7:37:31AM 

Source: 10.4.17.16 

Viewed 
Username: JJWard 

Occurred At: 2019-07-13 3:19:10AM 

Source: 10.4.106.106 

Viewed 
Username: DGitlitz 
Occurred At: 2019-07-12 7:24:00PM 
Source: 10.4.106.102 

Viewed 

5/ 



Username: SHunter 

Occurred At: 2019-07-12 4:54:14PM 

3ource: 10.4.105.120 

Move 
Username: ELWeb Job Queue 

Occurred At: 2019-07-11 5:50:55PM 

Source: qw3pbwcquelvp 

Destination: \\qa2bwcdatal  ar.columbuspotice.org\bwc_videostorage$\8456192826a74c39b1fbfc7a71a125b1  

Imported 
Username: System 

Occurred At: 2019-07-11 2:40:06PM 

Source: qw3pbwcque2vp 

Destination: \qa2bwcdata1ar.coIumbuspoIice.org\tier1$\8456192826a74c39b1fbfc7a71af25b1  

Move 
Username: Import 

Occurred At: 2019-07-11 2:12:01PM 

Source: qw3pbwcdvrlvp 

Destination: \qa2bwcdata1ar.coIumbuspoIice.org\tier1  $\8456192826a74c39b1fbfc7a71 a125b1 

Uploaded 
Occurred At: 2019-07-11 1:56:59PM 

Source: qw3pbwcdvr2vp 

Destination: qw3pbwcdvrlvp 

ploaded 
Occurred At: 2019-07-11 1:56:55PM 

Source: VHC2-019922 

Destination: QW3PBWCDVR2vp 

Created 
Occurred At: 2019-07-1112:12 :4OPM 

Source: VHC2-019922 

52 



-ent Folder 

Date 

9/16/2019 8:47:05 AM 

e rs o nn e I Action 

1996096 - PETTENGLL HOWARD A Print 

Source Do curner umber 

Case Report 19057055:5-001 

9/13/2019 2;29:43 PM Print Case Report 190570555-001 

9/12/2019 5:05:55 PM Prnt Case Report 190570555-001 

7/14/2019 1:37:1 PM 1993065 - SHEPPARD', GREGORY A Punt Case Report 190570555-001 

7/14/2019 1:37:00 PM 1993065 - SHEPPARD, GREGORY A Print Case Report 190570555-001 

7/13/2019 1:54:20 PM 1991023 - KUYKENDOLL,  LUELLEN Print Case Report 190570555-001 

7/13/2019 1:5.3:48 PM 1991023 - KUYKENDOLL LUELLEN Print Case Report 190570555001 

7/13/2019 1:53:43 PM 1991023 - KUYKENDOLL. LUELLEN Print Case Report 190570555-001 

7/13/2019 1:07:20 PM KUYKENDOLL LUELL:EN Edit Case Detail 

7/13/2019 1:0:50 PM KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Edit Case DetaH 

7/1.3/2019 1:05:01 PM 199102.3 - KUYKENDOLL. LUELLEN Print Case Report 190570555-001 

7/13/2019 1:04:17 PM KUYKENDO.LL, LUELLEN Ed it Case Report 190570555-001 

7/13/2019 1:04:14 PM KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Case Detail 

7/13/2019 12:47:10 PM 1996098 - REED, RODNEY D 

7/13/2019 12:46:55 PM REED, RODNEY D 

7/13/2019 12:4:53 PM REED. RODNEY D 

7/13/2019 12:14:53 PM 2006032 - Daugherty, Joshua S 

7/13/2019 12:14:49 PM Dauaherty, Joshua S 

7/13/2019 12:14:49 PM Daugherty, Joshua S 

: 7/13/2019 12:12:40 PM 2006032 - Dauahertt, Joshua S  

Checkln Case Folder 190570555 

Ed it Case Report 190570555-001 

Edit Case Detail 

Checkln Case Foider 190570535 

Edit Case Report 190570555-001 

Edit Case Detail 

Checkln Case Fo'der 190570555 

(51 
(-3 

: 7/13/2019 12:12:35 PM Daugherty,  Joshua S Edit Case Report 190570555-001 

7/13/2019 12:12:34 PM Daugherty.. Joshua S Edit Case Detail 

7/13/2019 12:11:17 PM Dugherty,. Joshua S Edit Case Detail 

. 7/13/2019 8:39:21 AM 1991023 - KUYKENDOLL. .LUELLEN Print Case Report 190570555-001 

7/11/2019 1:39:34 PM 1996098 - REED, RODNEY 0 Checkin Case Fodec 190570555 



9/16/2019 8:59:05 
AM 

Close Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

PETTENGILL, HOWARD A 10.4.18.54 

View 9/16/2019 9:02:53 
AM 

Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

THOMAS, DALE J 10.4.23.86 

Old Value Field Name New Value 

Close 9/16/2019 9:06:41 
AM 

PETTENGILL, HOWARD A Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.18.54 

View 9/16/2019 9:03:07 
AM 

PETTENGILL, HOWARD A Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.18.54 

9/12/2019 5:09:25 
PM 

Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

Close Alexander, Donna M 10.4.32.225 

9/13/2019 2:29:25 
PM 

View Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

Ehrsani, Gerald E 10.4.32.225 

9/16/2019 8:46:43 
AM 

View Columbus 10.4.18.54 
Division Of 
Police 

PETTENGILL, HOWARD A 

9/13/2019 2:53:11 
PM 

Close Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.32.225 Ehrsam, Gerald E 

9/13/2019 2:29:43 
PM 

Print Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.32.225 Ehrsam, Gerald E 

9/13/2019 2:29:54 
PM 

View Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

Ehrsam, Gerald E 10.4.32.225 

9/13/2019 2:29:45 
PM 

Close Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

Ehrsam, Gerald E 10.4.32.225 

Auditing History: 

Case Report #190570555-001 

Auditing History 

Auditing 

Printed 

9/16/2019 9:10 AM 

Columbus Division 
Of Police 

Page 1 of 10 

    

Actions 

Action Personnel Organization - IP Address Server Time 
Stamp 

Action Details 

Print PETTENGILL, HOWARD A Colum bus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.18.54 9/16/2019 8:47:06 
AM 

     

Print Alexander, Donna M Columbus 10.4.32.225 9/12/2019 5:05:56 
Division Of PM 
Police 

5-y 



Auditing History: Printed 

Case Report #190570555-001 9/16/2019 9:10AM 

Columbus Division 
Of Police 

Page 2 of 10 

View Alexander, Donna M Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.32.225 9/12/2019 5:05:11 
PM 

Close Schirg, Jonathan C Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.14.94 9/1212019 3:07:54 
PM 

View Schirg, Jonathan C Colum bus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.14.94 9/12/2019 9:41:25 
AM 

View Hartshorne, Kathryn Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.13.54 8/12/2019 
12:30:18 PM 

Close Hartshorne, Kathryn Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.13.54 8/12/2019 9:01 :58 
AM 

View Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:11:23 PM 

View Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:11:50 PM 

Checkout Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:11:51 PM 

View Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:11:53 PM 

View Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:11:53 PM 

Save Daugherty,.Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:12:39 PM 

Disposition 4 - Active 8- Not a Crime/Other Service 1t 

ColumbusSubject 148- Domestic Dispute (NO Violence) 700- Miscellaneous Incident '.' 

ReportTypel P - Preliminary Investigation C - Complaint Incident 

Checkln Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:12:39 PM 

View Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:14:19 PM 

Checkout Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:14:19 PM 

View Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:14:21 PM 

View Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
12:14:21 PM 

5S 



7/13/2019 
12:25:06 PM 

REED, RODNEY D Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

Checkout 10.4.105.199 

Checkin Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 10.4.12.56 7/13/2019 
Division Of 12:14:53 PM 
Police 

View REED, RODNEY D Columbus 10.4.105.199 7/13/2019 
Division Of 12:24:58 PM 
Police 

View 7/13/2019 
12:25:08 PM 

REED, RODNEY D Columbus 10.4.105.199 
Division Of 
Police 

View 7/13/2019 
12:25:17 PM 

Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

REED, RODNEY D 10.5.104.166 

Save 7/13/2019 
12:46:57 PM 

REED, RODNEY D Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.105.199 

View 7/13/2019 
12:38:07 PM 

MAGAW, DAVID J Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.36.68 

Auditing History: Printed Columbus Division Page 3 of 10 

Case Report #190570555-001 9/16/2019 9:10AM Of Police 

Save Daugherty, Joshua S Columbus 10.4.12.56 
Division Of 
Police 

7/13/2019 
12:14:51 PM 

 

   

Offenses (1) >>> Offense 291925.13C - Domestic Violence (No 
weapon! No injury) 

7012- Miscellaneous Incident 

Offenses (1) >>> Activities N - No Gang Involvement 

Offenses (1) >>> IBRCode 13C 

Offenses (1) >>> ORCCode 291925 

Offenses (1) >>> lBRGroup A 

Offenses (1) >>> IBRCrimeAgainst Person 

Victims (1) >>> VictimOfs 291925.13C - Domestic Violence (No 
weapon I No injury) 

7012- Miscellaneous Incident 

View REED, RODNEY D Columbus 10.4.105.199 7/13/2019 
Division Of 12:25:08 PM 
Police 

Narrative RIP states on the above date and time On the above date and time Officers 
her husband had threaten her but used were dispatched to 1667 Genessee Ave 
no force. on gun run. lheçaller stated that her 

husband who asuIted her and has o 
guns in the house. The caller then stated 
that he now has the gun in his hand. 
Officers arrived and did not see or 
recover any guns from the callers 
husband. Officers separated both parties 
and spoke to them individually 
concerning the dispatched run. The 
caller stated to the Officers that she was 
concerned and very upset with a trap 
house (narcotics) on another street and, 
was asked by Officer Reed if that was her 
on concern and she stated yes. The 
caller and husband was asked several 
different occasions if there where any 
threats of violence or assault to either of 
them and was told no every time. Officer 
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Reed asked the husband as he was 
leaving if his wife was on any 
medications and was told she was on 
zanax and lots of alcohol. Officers 
determined that there was no threats of 
violence or any violence had taken 
placed and Officer Reed completed a 
miscellaneous report. 

Officer Reed had a previous contact with 
the caller the day before when she called 
a run in at the trap house and was 
observed her to be extremely concerned 
with the activities and wanted something 
done right now. Officer Reed was unable 
to determined if the caller was high on 
narcotics and or alcohol on both 
occasions. 

Suspects (1) >>> Entity 02f8b532-09eb-4d14-883b-4c8f3cb94cf7
I 

Suspects (1) >>> CentrallndexiD 535b4676-b09e-4124-ae25- 
623c44fc8b56 

Suspects (1) >>> MasteriD 318b044c-4d6a-4fe4-a3ff-4368130e7523 

Suspects (1) >>> lsSealed false 

Suspects (1) >>> Name SoIls, Marco Ill 

Suspects (1) >>> FirstName Marco 

Suspects (1) >>> LastName SoIls 

Suspects (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
Address 

1667 Genessee Ave 

Suspects (1) >>> Addresses (1)>>> CSZ Columbus, OH 43211 

Suspects (1) >>> Addresses (1)>>> 
Country 

United States of America 

Suspects (1) >>> Addresses (1)>>> 
AddressType 

j H - Home 

Suspects (1) >>> Addresses (1)>>> 
CSZCode1 

Columbus, OH 43211 

Suspects (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
CountyCodel 

25 - Franklin 

Suspects (1) >>> Sex M - Male 

Suspects (1) >>> Race W-White 

Suspects (1) >>> Ethnicity H - Hispanic Origin 

Suspects (1) >>> DateOfBirth 12/17/1996 00:00 

Suspects (1) >>> Age 22 

Suspects (1) >>> Juvenile N - No 

Suspects (1) >>> EyeColor BRO - Brown 

Suspects (1) >>> HairColor BLK - Black 

Suspects (1) >>> Height 60 

Suspects (1) >>>Weight 170 

Suspects (1) >>> Resident 1 - Resident 

Victims (1)>>> IsSealed false 

Victims (1)>>> Entity 6b3e8c1e-4c19-4311-bdl9- 
dad59eaaab4e 

Victims (1)>>> PeopleCentrallndexlD bb4da98e-3031-4a92-b966- 

s7 
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Victims (1) >>> PeopleMasteriD 2d3abec5-852e-4a76-a656-
09d15385d398 

Victims (1) >>> VictimType I - Individual 

Victims (1) >>> VictimOfs 7012 - Miscellaneous Incident 

Victims (1) >>> Name Solis, Debbra 

Victims (1) >>> FirstName Debbra 

Victims (1)>>> LastName Soils 

Victims (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
Address 

1667 Genessee Ave 

I I 
Victims (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> CSZ Columbus, OH 43211 

Victims (1) >>> Addresses (1)>>> 
Country 

United States of America 

Victims (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
Addresslype 

H - Home 

Victims (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
CSZCode3 

Columbus, OH 43211 

Victims (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
CountyCode3 

J 25 - Franklin 

Victims (1) >>> Sex F - Female 

Victims (1) >>> Race W - White 

Victims (1) >>> Ethnicity H - Hispanic Origin 

Victims (1) >>> DateOfBirth 06/17/1987 00:00 

Victims (1) >>> Age 32 

Victims (1) >>> Juvenile N - No 

Victims (1) >>> Resident 1 - Resident 

Victims (1) >>> OffenderRelationships (1) 
>>> Offender 

S - Soils, Marco Ill 

Victims (1)>>> OffenderRelationships (1) 
>>> Relationship 

OF - Other Family Member 

Victims (1)>>> Order2Prosecutor Y - Yes 

OtherEntities (1) >>> IsSealed I false 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Entity J c0d8d993-2fe8-4342-ad70- 
7c4b4cce4c91 

OtherEntities (1) >>> I 
PeopleCentralindexlD I 

4d2e7881-f411-450c-a3d7- 
6e01 b0350844 

OtherEntities (1) >>> PeopleMasterlD fel ddc2f-3cad-4fe4-8c7c-6ddb9da985e8 

OtherEntities (1) >>> EntityType C - Complainant 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Name I Solis, Debbra 

OtherEntities (1) >>> FirstName I Debbra 

OtherEntities (1) >>> LastName Soils 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
Address 

1667 Genessee Ave 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
Country 

I United States of America 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Addresses (1)>>> 
AddressType 

H - Home 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
CSZCode5 

Columbus, OH 43211 
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OtherEntities (1) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
CountyCode5 

25 - Franklin 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Sex F - Female 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Race W - White 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Ethnicity H - Hispanic Origin 

OtherEntlties (1) >>> DateOfBirth 06/17/1987 00:00 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Age 1 32 

OtherEntities (1) >>> Juvenile J N - No 

OtherEntities (2) >>> isSealed I false 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Entity I 5c4b4452-ec7b-40d5-99a8-
adf906a34da8 

OtherEntities (2) >>> 
PeopieCentralindexiD 

I 59e62ef6-lab4-4b28-a304-
1f625dd375db 

OtherEntities (2) >>> PeopleMasterlD I c9994687-100b-4f48-80a3-ef9f74b8d88d 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Entitylype L - Person of interest 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Name Soils, Marco Ill 

OtherEntities (2) >>> FirstName Marco 

OtherEntities (2) >>> LastName Soils 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
Address 

1667 Genessee Ave 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
Country 

United States of America 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
AddressType 

I H - Home 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
CSZCode5 

Columbus, OH 43211 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Addresses (1) >>> 
CountyCode5 

1 25- Franklin 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Sex M - Male 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Race W - White 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Ethnicity H - Hispanic Origin 

OtherEntities (2) >>> DateOfBirth 12/17/1996 00:00 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Age 22 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Juvenile N - No 

OtherEntities (2) >>> OccupationGrade j husband 

Checkin REED, RODNEY D Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.105.199 7/1 3/2019 
12:47:10 PM 

View KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.105.108 7/1 3/2019 
12:54:18 PM 

Checkout KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.105.108 7/1 3/2019 
12:55:23 PM 

View KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.105.108 7/1 3/2019 
12:55:25 PM 

View KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 10.4.105.108 7/13/2019 



Auditing History: 

Case Report #1 90570555-001 

Printed 

9/16/2019 9:10AM 

Columbus Division 
Of Police 
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Division Of 12:55:25 PM 
Police 

Save KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 10.4.105.108 7/13/2019 1:04:19 
Division Of PM 
Police 

Jurisdiction 01 - Columbus, OH 

CaHSource 1 - Dispatch To 
Narrative On the above date and time Officers 

were dispatched to 1667 Genessee Ave 
on gun run. The caller stated that her 
husband who assaulted her and has two 
guns in the house. The caller then stated 
that he now has the gun in his hand. 
Officers arrived and did not see or 
recover any guns from the callers 
husband. Officers separated both parties 
and spoke to them individually 
concerning the dispatched run. The 
caller stated to the Officers that she was 
concerned and very upset with a trap 
house (narcotics) on another street and, 
was asked by Officer Reed if that was her 
on concern and she stated yes'. The 
caller and husband was asked several 
different occasions if there where any 
threats of violence or assault to either of 
them and was told no every time. Officer 
Reed asked the husband as he was 
leaving if his wife was on any 
medications and was told she was on 
zanax and lots of alcohol. Officers 
determined that there was no threats of 
violence or any violence had taken 
placed and Officer Reed completed a 
miscellaneous report. 

Officer Reed had a previous contact with 
the caller the day before when she called 
a run in at the trap house and was 
observed her to be extremely concerned 
with the activities and wanted something 
done right now. Officer Reed was unable 
to detemiined if the caller was high on 
narcotics and or alcohol on both 
occasions. 

On the above date and time, Officers 
were dispatched to 1667 Genessee Ave 
on a gun run. The caller stated that her 
husband assaulted her and had two guns 
in the house. The caller then stated that 
he now has the gun in his hand. Officers 
arrived and did not see or recover any 
guns from the caller's husband. Officers 
separated both parties and spoke to 
them individually concerning the 
dispatched run. The caller stated to the 
Officers that she was concerned and very 
upset with a trap house (narcotics) on 
another street and was asked by Officer 
Reed if that was her only concern, and 
she stated, "Yes." The caller and 
husband were asked on several different 
occasions if there were any threats of 
violence or assault to either of them, and 
they said there was no violence or threats 
each time they were asked. Officer Reed 
asked the husband as he was leaving if 
his wife was on any medications and was 
told she was on Xanax and lots of 
alcohol. Officers determined that there 
were no threats of violence or any 
domestic dispute that had taken place 
based on the statements of both parties. 

Officer Reed had a previous contact with 
the caller the day before when she called 
a run in at the "trap" house, and she was 
extremely concerned with the activities 
and wanted something done right now. 
Officer Reed was unable to determined if 
the caller was high on narcotics and or 
alcohol on both occasions. 

Offenses (1) >>> Location 01 - Single Family Home 02 - Multiple Dwelling 

OtherEntities (2) >>> OccupationGrade husband 

OtherEntities (2) >>> Notes The caller's husband. 

LocationofRun 1667 Genessee Ave 

ReportingOfficerAssignment 2A9 

DetectiveNotified N/A- 1998052 

View KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.105.108 7/13/2019 
PM 

1:04:19 

Checkin KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.105.108 7/13/2019 
PM 

1:04:19 

View KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 
Division Of 

10.4.105.108 7/13/2019 
PM 

1:05:26 
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Columbus Division 
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Police 

View KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.105.108 7/13/2019 1:53:28 
PM 

View SHEPPARD, GREGORY A Columbus 10.4.15.74 7114/2019 1:34:26 
Division Of PM 
Police 

View SHEPPARD, GREGORY A Columbus 10.4.15.74 7/14/2019 1:48:25 
Division Of PM 
Police 

View ALLISON, GLENN W Columbus 10.5.106.171 7/26/2019 9:27:25 
Division Of AM 
Police 

View ALLISON, GLENN W Columbus 10.5.106.171 7/26/2019 9:28:00 
Division Of AM 
Police 

View Hartshorne, Kathryn Columbus 10.4.13.54 8/9/2019 7:59:05 
Division Of AM 
Police 

Close Hartshorne, Kathryn Columbus 10.4.13. 54 8/9/2019 8:00:00 
Division Of AM 
Police 

Checkout REED, RODNEY D Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.104.166 7/11/2019 1:39:25 
PM 

ContainerCreate REED, RODNEY D Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.104.166 7/11/2019 1:39:25 
PM 

Checkln REED, RODNEY D Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.104.166 7/11/2019 1:39:37 
PM 

View REED, RODNEY D Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.104.166 7/12/2019 
10:08:33 AM 

View REED, RODNEY D Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.104.166 7/12/2019 
10:08:38 AM 

View COATY, JOHN M Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.106.236 7/12/2019 
10:11:28AM 

View COATY, JOHN M Columbus 
Division Of 
~~~~~~ 

10.5.106.236 7/12/2019 
10:11:32 AM 

View CALDWELL, MATTHEW Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.104.144 7/1 2/2019 
10:19:23 AM 

View CALDWELL, MATTHEW Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.104.144 7/12/2019 
10:19:25 AM 

View FORD, LANCE M Columbus 
Division Of 

10.4.16.63 7/12/2019 
11:46:27 AM 
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View Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

7/12/2019 2:28:33 
PM 

HAY, CRAIG L 10.5.104.178 

View YANDRICH, DANIEL M Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

7/12/2019 2:10:34 
PM 

10.5.104.189 

View VAN DRICH, DANIEL M Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

7/12/2019 2:10:34 
PM 

10.5.104.189 

View HUNTER, STEPHEN Columbus 10.5.106.229 
Division Of 
Police 

7/12/2019 
12:35:52 PM 

View HUNTER, STEPHEN Colum bus 
Division Of 
Police 

7/12/2019 
12:35:54 PM 

10.5.106.229 

View GILL, AMBER Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

7/12/2019 
12:53:10 PM 

10.4.15.130 

View COATY, JOHN M Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

7/12/2019 
12:38:53 PM 

10.5.106.236 

View Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

7/1 3/2019 
10:28:45 AM 

ODOM, CHRISTOPHER 10.5.104.112 

View Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

7/13/2019 7:13:28 
AM 

KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN 10.4.105.106 

View 7/12/2019 8:22:35 
PM 

GITLITZ, DAVID A Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.106.102 

7/12/2019 2:36:48 
PM 

View Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

SHEPPARD, GREGORY A 10.4.15.74 

7/12/2019 4:07:21 
PM 

View Dragosin, Jessica Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.4.11.137 

7/12/2019 4:38:21 
PM 

View Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

KLEIN, KRlS E 10.5.104.205 

View 7/12/2019 4:38:15 
PM 

Columbus 
Division Of 
Police 

KLEIN, KRIS E 10.5.104.205 
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View HAY, CRAIG L Colum bus 
Division Of 
Police 

10.5.104.178 7/12/2019 2:28:35 
PM 
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Police 
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Division Of 10:34:08 AM 
Police 

View ODOM, CHRISTOPHER Columbus 10.4.105.107 7/13/2019 
Division Of 11:18:35 AM 
Police 
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Edit 

Edit 

Checkin 

Edit 

Ed it 

Edit 

Print 

Checkin 

Add 

Ed it 

Add 

Case Report 

Case Detail 

Case Folder 

Case Report 

Case Detail 

Case Detail 

Case Report 

Case Folder 

Case Report 

Case Detail 

Case Detail 

Checkin Case Folder 190570555 

Edit Case Report 190570555-001 

Edit Case Detail 

Checkin Case Folder 190570555 

190570555-001 

190570555 

190570555-001 

190570555-001 

190570555 

190570555-001 

Date Personnel Action Source Document Number 

9/16/2019 3:47:05 AM 

9/13/2019 2:29:43 PM 

9/12/2019 5:05:55 PM 

7/14/2019 1:37:18 PM 

7/14/2019 1:37:00 PM 

7/13/2019 1:54:20 PM 

7/13/2019 1:53:48 PM 

7/13/2019 1:53:43 PM 

7/13/2019 1:07:20 PM 

7/13/2019 1:06:50 PM 

7/13/2019 1:05:01 PM 

7/13/2019 1:04:17 PM 

7/13/2019 1:04:14 PM  

1996096 - PETTENGILL, HOWARD A Print 

Print 

Print 

1993065- SHEPPARD, GREGORY A Print 

1993065 - SHEPPARD, GREGORY A Print 

1991023 - KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Print 

1991023 - KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Print 

1991023 - KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Print 

KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Edit 

KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Edit 

1991023 - KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Print 

KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Edit 

KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN Edit  

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Detail 

Case Detail 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Report 190570555-001 

Case Detail 

7/13/2019 12:47:10 PM 1996093 - REED, RODNEY D 

7/13/2019 12:46:55 PM REED, RODNEY D 

7/13/2019 12:46:53 PM REED. RODNEY D 

7/13/2019 12:14:53 PM 2006032 - Daugherty, Joshua S 

7/13/2019 12:14:49 PM Daugherty, Joshua S 

7/13/2019 12:14:49 PM Daugherty, Joshua S 

7/13/2019 12:12:40 PM 2006032 - Dauaherty, Joshua S 

7/13/2019 12:12:35 PM Daugherty, Joshua S 

7/13/2019 12:12:34 PM Daugherty, Joshua S 

7/13/2019 12:11:17 PM Dauoherty, Joshua S 

7/13/20193:39:21 AM 1991023 - KUYKENDOLL, LUELLEN 

7/11/2019 1:39:34 PM 1996098- REED, RODNEY D 

7/11/2019 1:39:17 PM REED, RODNEY D 

7/11/2019 1:39:26 PM REED, RODNEY D 

7/11/2019 1:24:15 PM REED, RODNEY D 
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UNIT Genessee 
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1667 

I IPdIT Genessee 
Avenuue 
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00:10 0.4 86,950.9 
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L ............ 

   

___%._ .1__) 

 

Pac 1  of 1 

Report: Geofence Violations 

    

       

Selected Groups: 3003-POLICE 
Selected Attributes: Matches Any: All Attributes 
Report Run Date/Time: 10/1/19 1:15 PM EDT Violation Type: Inclusion 
Report Time Period: 7/11/19 1:00 PM -7/11/19 1:50 PM Violating Vehicles: 4 
Violation Wndow 1:00 PM -1:50 PM Total VIolations: 4 

Geofences: 1667 Genessee Avenuue 

License Vehicle VIN 
Plate 

Year Make External Duration 
Driver Geofence 

Model ID (hh:mm) 

Distance Starting Ending 
Traveled Odometer Odometer 

(ml). (mi) (ml) 

Start End Start End 
Time Time Location Location 

7/11/19 7111/19 

1690 
Genessee 
Ave 

138,978.0 1:09:11 1:23:14 Columbus, 
PM PMOH 

43211- 
1650.US 

2511 
Cleveland 

7/11/19 7/11/19'Ave 
133,432.3 1:08:56 1:23:45 Columbus, 

PM PMOH 
:43211- 
1641 US 

1665 
Genessee 

7/11/19 7/11/19 Ave 
86,951.3 1:14:02 1:24:03 Columbus, 

PM PM;OH 
43211- 
1547US 

1632 
Genessee 

7/11/19 7/11/19 Ave 
6,648.3 1:12:15 1:22:44 Columbus, 

PM PMOH • 
43211- 

-
1548US 

2302 
Cleveland 
Ave 
Columbus, 
OH 

143211-
1608US 

1456 
Briarwood 
Ave 
Columbus, 
OH 
43211-
1407 US 

1884 
Genessee 

I Ave 
Columbus, 
OH 
43211-
1826U5. 

1793 
• Genessee 
Ave 
Columbus, 
OH 
43211-

.1649US 

* Vehicle was or is currently in violation when reporting window ended. 
Some vehicles selected may not qualify for the time period specified. 

© 2001-2019 by Verizon. All Rights Reserved. 
Use of this site Is subject to Verizon's Acceptable Use Policy and Privacy Policy. 

https ://www.networkfleet.comlportailprintable/report?onlinePrintl &cid=8 868298 10/1/2019 



Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Case Report 

Administrative 

Case Number 

Case Report Number 

Subject 

Disposition 

Entered On 

Entered By 

Reported On 

Reporting Officer 

Reporting Agency 

Report Type 

Assisted By 

Occurred On (Date and 
Time) 

Or Between (Date and 
Time) 

Location 

CSZ 

Location Name 

190570555 

190570555-001 

148 - Domestic Dispute 
(NO Violence) 

Active 

7/11/2019 1:25:09PM 

REED, RODNEY D 

7/11/2019 

REED, RODNEY D 

CPD - Columbus PD 

Thursday 7/11/2019 
1:00:00 PM 

1667 Genessee Ave 

Columbus, OH 43211 

Verification 

Verification Level 

Latitude 

Longitude 

Jurisdiction 

Grid 

Sector 

Map 

Census/Geo Code 

Call Source 

Related Cases 

Means 

Other Means 

Motives 

Other Motives 

Vehicle Activity 

Direction Vehicle Traveling 

Cross Street 

Notified 

Zone 4 

2 Pct 

22 District 

For Exceptional Clearances 

Clearance Basis 

Exceptional Clearance Date 

Narrative 

RIP states on the above date and time her husband had threaten her but used no force. 

Offense 

Crime Against Person 

Location Type Single Family Home 

Offense 

Code Section 

IBR Code 

ORC Code 

IBR Group  

Domestic Violence (No 
weapon I No injury) 

I 3C 

291925 

A 

Secondary Location Type 

Corn pleted 

Hate/Bias 

Domestic Violence  

Yes 

No Bias/Not Applicable 

No 

Printed 7/13/2019 8:39 AM Page 1 of 4 



Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Premises Entered 

Entry 

Method of Entry For Motor 
Vehicle Theft 

Method of Entry For 
Burglary/B&E 

Method of Entry For 
Burglary/B&E 

Method of Operation 

Direction of Entry 

Using Not Applicable 

Weapons None 

Criminal Activity No Gang Involvement 

Type Security 

Tools 

Offenders 

Suspect Name: Solis, Marco Ill 

Aliases 

Alias 

Alert(s) 

Addresses 

Address Type Address CSz County Country 

H - Home 1667 Genessee Ave Columbus, OH United States of 
43211 America 

Phones 

Phone Type Phone Number 

Emails 

Email Address 

Sex Male Teeth 

Race White Build 

Ethnicity Hispanic Origin Height 6' 0" 

DOB 12/17/1996 Weight 170 

Age 22 Resident Resident 

Eye Color Brown POB 

Hair Color Black DLN 

Hair Style DL State 

Hair Length DL Country 

Facial Hair SSN 

Complexion Scars/Marks/Tattoos 

Printed 7/13/2019 8:39 AM Page 2 of 4 



Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Attire MO 

Employer/School Other MO 

Employer Address Habitual Offender 

Employer CSZ Status 

Occupation/Grade 

Notes 

Victims 

Name: Soils, Debbra 

Victim Type Individual 

Victim of 291925.130 - Domestic Violence (No weapon I No injury) 

Aliases 

Alias 

Alerts 

Addresses 

Address Type Address CSZ County Country 

H - Home 1667 Genessee Ave Columbus, OH United States of 
43211 America 

Phones 

Phone Type Phone Number 

Emails 

Email Address 

Sex Female Resident Resident 

Race White FOB 

Ethnicity Hispanic Origin DLN 

DOB 6/17/1987 DL State 

Age 32 DL Country 

Eye Color SSN 

Hair Color Attire 

Facial Hair Employer/School 

Complexion Employer Address 

Height Employer CSZ 

Weight Occupation/Grade 

Printed 7/13/2019 8:39 AM Page 3 of 4 
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Case Report Number: 190570555-001 Columbus Division Of Police 

Testify Injury 

Offender Relationships 

Offender Relationship. 

S - Solis, Marco Ill Other Family Member 

Circum stances 

Just. Horn. Circ. 

LEOKA Info 

Type Activity 

Assignment 0 RI-Other Jurisdiction 

Notes 

Witnesses 

Other Entities 

Properties 

Printed 7/13/2019 8:39 AM Page 4 of 4 
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Map 

Census/Geo Code 

Call Source 

Related Cases 

Means 

Other Means 

Motives 

Other Motives 

Teletype# 

LEADS ID Number 

NI C# 

Threat Group Crime 

Incident Number 

Latent Process 

Property Process 

Location of Dispatched 
Run 

Reporting Officer 
Assignment 

Detective Notified 

Vehicle Activity 

Direction Vehicle 
Traveling 

Cross Street 

Unit Case File# 

22 District 

Dispatch 

N - No 

10 - Not Applicable 

1667 Genessee Ave 

2A9 

N/A -1998052 

THE CITY OF 

COLUMBUS 
ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR 

Case Report Number: 190570555-001 

Case Report 

Administrative  

Columbus Division Of Police 

120 Marconi Blvd 

Columbus, OH 43215 

Preliminary Investigation 
Case Report Date: 7/11/2019 1:00:00 PM 

Case Number 

Case Report Number 

Subject 

Disposition 

Entered On 

Entered By 

Reported On 

Reporting Officer 

Reporting Agency 

Report Type 

Assisted By 

Occurred On (Date and 
Time) 

Or Between (Date and 
Time) 

Location 

CSZ 

Location Name 

Target 

Verification 

Verification Level 

Latitude 

Longitude 

Jurisdiction 

Grid 

Sector 

190570555 

190570555-001 

700 - Miscellaneous Incident 

Not a Crime/Other Service 

7/11/2019 1:25:09 PM 
REED, RODNEY D 

7/11/2019 1:00:00 PM 
REED, RODNEY D 

CPD - Columbus PD 

Thursday 7/11/2019 1:00:00 
PM 

1667 Genessee Ave 

Columbus, OH 43211 

An Individual 

Columbus, OH 

Zone 4 

2 Pct 

For Exceptional Clearances 

Clearance Basis 

Exceptional Clearance Date 

Narrative 

70 



On the above date and time, Officers were dispatched to 1667 Genessee Ave on a gun run. The caller stated that her 

husband assaulted her and had two guns in the house. The caller then stated that he now has the gun in his hand. 

Officers arrived and did not see or recover any guns from the caller's husband. Officers separated both parties and 

spoke to them individually concerning the dispatched run. The caller stated to the Officers that she was concerned and 

very upset with a trap house (narcotics) on another street and was asked by Officer Reed if that was her only concern, 

and she stated, "Yes." The caller and husband were asked on several different occasions if there were any threats of 

violence or assault to either of them, and they said there was no violence or threats each time they were asked. Officer 

Reed asked the husband as he was leaving if his wife was on any medications and was told she was on Xanax and lots of 

alcohol. Officers determined that there were no threats of violence or any domestic dispute that had taken place based 

on the statements of both parties. 

Officer Reed had a previous contact with the caller the day before when she called a run in at the "trap" house, and she 

was extremely concerned with the activities and wanted something done right now. Officer Reed was unable to 

determined if the caller was high on narcotics and or alcohol on both occasions. 

Offense 

Offense 

Code Section 

lBR Code 

ORC Code 

BR Group 

Crime Against 

Location Type 

Secondary Location Type 

Corn pleted 

Hate/Bias 

Domestic Violence 

Premises Entered 

Entry 

Miscellaneous Incident 

Multiple Dwelling 

Yes 

No Bias/Not Applicable 

No 

Method of Entry For Motor 
Vehicle Theft 

Method of Entry For 
Burglary/B&E 

Method of Entry For 
Burglary/B&E 

Method of Operation 

Direction of Entry 

Using 

Weapons 

Criminal Activity 

Type Security 

Tools 

Not Applicable 

None 

Offenders 

     

     

Victims  

Witnesses  

Other Entities  

Name: Solis, Debbra 

    

    

    

    

Printed 9/16/2019 8:47 AM Page 2 of 4 
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Entity Type 

Aliases 

Complainant 

Alias 

Alerts 

Addresses 

Address Type Address CSz County Country 

H - Home 1667 Genessee Ave Columbus, OH 25 - Franklin United States of 
43211 America 

Phones 

Phone Type Phone Number 

Email 

Email Address 

Sex Female Resident 

Race White POB 

Ethnicity Hispanic Origin DLN 

DOB 6/17/1987 DL State 

Age 32 DL Country 

Eye Color SSN 

Hair Color Attire 

Facial Hair Employer/School 

Complexion Employer Address 

Height Employer CSZ 

Weight Occupation/Grade 

Notes 

Name: Soils, Marco lit 

Entity Type Person of Interest 

Aliases 

Alias 

 

Alerts 

Addresses 

Printed 9/16/2019 8:47 AM Page 3 of 4 



Address Type Address Csz County Country 

H - Home 1667 Genessee Ave Columbus, OH 25 - Franklin United States of 
43211 America 

Phones 

Phone Type Phone Number 

Email 

Email Address 

Sex Male Resident 

Race White FOB 

Ethnicity Hispanic Origin DLN 

DOB 12/17/1996 DL State 

Age 22 DL Country 

Eye Color SSN 

Hair Color Attire 

Facial Hair Employer/School 

Corn plexion Employer Address 

Height Employer CSZ 

Weight Occupation/Grade 

Notes 

The caller's husband. 

Properties 

Printed 9/16/2019 8:47 AM Page 4 o14 
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Incident Video Review 
Columbus Division of PoJice 

General Information 

Incident # 190570555 Date and Time of Incident 07/11/2019 1:00 pm 

Citizen complaint lAB #201909-1017 
Reason for Review 

BWC and/or Cruiser Video Relevant to Investigation 

— 1 
Rodney Reed #363 21A 4d:d2-75068434 ll24Op 

Sean Noltemeyer #1434 51A 4d:aa-66096443 I O757r 

Todd Eagon#240 51A 3d:7f-157761520 1oa7pn 

Matthew Caldwell #2619 SPOT4A 31:e9-1 15481467 lO99p 

BWC and/or Cruiser Video Not Relevant to Investigation or Not Available 

• : 

John Coaty #2224 22A a o Not activated 

o o 

o o 

0 0 

o o 

O 0 

0 0 

o 0 

0 0 

O 0 

0 0 

5164 
Supervisor Completing Form IBM #  

U-10.197 (6/2018) Continuation: 0 Y N Page of  

Sgt. Shannon Johnson 



Incident Video Review 
Columbus Division of PoJice 

General Information 

190570286 
Incident # Date and Time of Incident 

Citizen complaint lAB #201909-1017 
Reason for Review 

07/11/2019 11:10am 

 

BWC and/or Cruiser Video Relevant to Investigation 

thd %jt 

BWC and/or Cruiser Video Not Relevant to Investigation or Not Available 

i. .(c): 

Rodney Reed #363 21A U Not activated 

Daniel Yandrich #2206 20A U Not available 

Steven Shope #1458 24A 0 Not available 

O 0 

0 0 

U 0 

o o 

0 0 

o o 

El 0 

0 0 

5164 
Supervisor Completing Form IBM  

U-10.197 (6/2018) Continuation: 0 Y U N Page  of  

     

Sgt. Shannon Johnson 



BWC Transcripts 

Officer CaidweD's BWC 

The video begins with Officer Caldwell outside the residence with his gun drawn. 

00:16 Officer Caldwell assumed a position next to the broken window. 

00:45 Officer Caidwell turned around and Officers Noltemeyer and Eagon are 
visible at scene. 

1:00 Ms. Saenz exited the residence and remained close to the front door. Noise 
from the chopper overhead made it is difficult to hear the conversation. Officer 
Noltemeyer directed Ms. Saenz to step forward. 

1:10 Officer Noltemeyer: Did you contact us? 

1:12 Ms. Saenz: I was contacting you guys about a trap house that's over there. 

1:18 Officer Noltemeyer: Oh, Ok. 

1:19 Officer Eagon: Not about Marco? 

1:21 Ms. Saenz: No. 

1:22 Officer Noltemeyer: Well, we need to speak to Marco. 

1:32 Officer Noltemeyer: Is the door unlocked? 

1:33 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

1:33: Officer Noltemeyer: Inaudible...check on him? 

1:36 Muffled conversation, Officer Caidwell turned, raised his gun, and faced the 
broken window. 

1:39 Officer Noltemeyer: Hey, Marco. 

1:39: Ms. Saenz: Please don't let my dogs out! Inaudible... 

1:44 Officer Noltemeyer: ...Inaudible... 

1:47 Officer Eagon: Are you doing alright? 

1:53 Mr. Solis exited the residence wearing athletic shorts and no shirt Officer 
Noltemeyer patted down Mr. Solis. 

q5 



BWC Transcripts 

1:55 Officer Noltemeyer: (To Mr. Soils) Do you have any weapons on you Marco? 
(Chopper overhead and dogs barking) 

1:59 Officer Noltemeyer: (To Mr. Soils) Have a seat on that bench. (To Ms. 
Saenz) Do you want to put her back in there? (Referring to the dog) 

2:04 Ms. Saenz entered the residence holding one dog and called her other dog 
back into the house. 

2:24 Officer Eagon followed Ms. Saenz into the residence and closed the door. 

2:28 Officer Caldwell: (To Mr. SoIls) What's going on? Mr. Soils slightly shook his 
head "no" and made no verbal reply. 

2:32 Officer Noltemeyer: Did it get a liftie? (Gestured with his hands to show two 
people talking or yelling) 

2:34 Mr. Soils: She's just throwing something.. .inaudible.. .take a pill last night. I 
ain't come home 'til later.. .inaudible... 

2:47 Officer Caldwell: Did you guys get into an argument? 

3:08 Officer Noltemeyer: How long have you lived here Marco? 

3:11 Mr. Soils: I just started living here. 

3:12 Officer Noitemeyer: You just started living here? 

3:18 Officer Noltemeyer: Fellas. We just got him out to talk to him. (Ms. Saenz 
was talking inside but it is inaudible because the dogs continually barked.) 

3:22 Officer Coaty: Did you talk to the female yet? 

3:23 Officer Caldwell: There is somebody in there. 

3:26 Officer Noltemeyer: (In front of Mr. Solis) She said when we rolled up, she 
was calling us about a trap house down the road. Marco, what's your social? 

3:34 Mr. Solis: 401... (Officer Caldwell entered the residence) 

3:36 Officer Eagon: Marco didn't do anything? 

3:38 Ms. Saenz: No, he didn't. 
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3:41-4:00 Officer Caidwell approached the kitchen and looks around. 

3:43 Officer Eagon: You're scared of the trap house? 

3:44 Ms. Saenz: That house (whining) over there, yes because all those guys 
keep coming over here trying to mess with us. 

3:51 Officer Eagon: Why do they do that? (While the dogs continued to loudly 
bark and whine.) 

3:53 Ms. Saenz: I don't know. It's ok baby. It's ok. It's ok baby. It's ok. (The 
dogs are still barking loudly.) I just came here from Texas not that long ago 
(wiping eyes). (Crying) 

4:13 Officer Eagon: You don't know why they would come over here and mess 
with you guys? 

4:15 Ms. Saenz: No. I don't know. He just got out of prison like three months 
ago and I think they're trying to get him. That's why I don't want to be in this 
house. Like I'm tired of being in this house. I just can't do it anymore. 

4:31 Officer Caldwell: 33 on the bed. 

4:34 Officer Reed: Hi, Remember me? 

4:41 Ms. Saenz: I don't know sir. 

4:42 Officer Reed: About the trap house? 

4:43 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

4:49 Officer Reed: What's going on...inaudible...trap house...inaudible... 

4:57 Officer Caldwell: (To Officer Eagon) It's just magazines. 

Officer Reed: You are talking about the red house, right? 

Ms. Saenz: The red house... 

Officer Reed: So why is it that you and hubby fight? 

5:09 Ms. Saenz: Because, he gets mad and he's jealous and he's this and 
he's.. .inaudible... 
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5:12 Officer Reed: "B." So you two got into an argument over that house down 
there? 

5:20 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

5:21 Officer Reed: Why would he get jealous about you and the house? 

5:23 Ms. Saenz: Because we drive by there and he sees they're looking at me. 
And it has nothing to do with me. He didn't do anything wrong. Inaudible (dogs 
sill barking and whining).. .tired. I'm not from Ohio. I'm from Texas. (Dogs 
barking and whining) It's ok baby. Can I take her out? 

5:42 Officer Reed: It's your dog. (To Officer Eagon) So no 17? 

5:46 Officer Eagon: (To Officer Reed) No. 

5:48 Officer Reed: Ok. 

5:49 Officer Eagon exits the residence. 

5:53 Officer Reed: No-no little doggie (As he corralled the small white dog) 

5:53 Ms. Saenz: Come here baby (To the dog in the cage). 

6:00 Officer Reed: If that's causing you guys issues, I would do this: Instead of 
going and taking a left out of here, I'd go to the right so you don't have to go by 
that house. Would that solve the problem? Would that? 

6:10 Ms. Saenz: Yes (crying). 

6:15 Officer Reed: That's the logical thing to do, right? OK. 

6:18 Ms. Saenz (crying) 

6:18 Officer Reed: Calm down. It will be OK. 

6:19 Ms. Saenz (crying harder) I'm just so far away from home, like. 

6:27 Officer Reed: How long have you been here? 

6:30 Ms. Saenz: (Sniffling) I've been here for three months and I've left, and I've 
come back, and I've left, and I've came back, and... 
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6:37 Officer Reed: You should have left and gone to Texas. Is that where he's 
from too? 

6:42 Ms. Saenz nodded and wiped her tears. 

6:42 Officer Reed: Yeah. Ok. Well we are going to go on back outside and talk 
to him. You calm down in here, ok? 

6:50 Ms. Saenz: Can I take my dogs outside? 

6:52 Officer Reed: It's your.. .you can do anything you want to. Is that what you 
want to do? 

6:53 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

6:55 Officer Reed: So just open the door and let them go? 

6:57 Ms. Saenz: No. No. You put the leash on, at least Bella. 

7:01 Officer Reed: Ok. Please don't take him to jail (crying). 

7:03 Officer Reed: I'm not taking him, I'm not taking him to jail, as far as I 
know. (To Officer Caldwell) You hear? 

7:12 Door opens. Unknown officer to Officer Reed: You get her info? 

7:12 Officer Reed: No. Do you want me to get it? 

7:16 Unknown officer: ...inaudible... 

7:16 Officer Reed: We'll take it. 

7:17 Officer Coaty: CYA 

7:18 Officer Reed: Sweetheart, we're going to take a report, ok? Just to cover. 

7:26 Ms. Saenz: You know, just take him to jail. Just take him to jail. 

7:27 Officer Reed: No, no, no, no, no. What's, what's your social dear? 

7:30 Ms. Saenz: My Social? It's .. urn, hold on, just one second. Bella, Bella, 
Bella. Come here baby. It's ok baby. It's Ok. 6  My name is Deborah 
Saenz. 
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7:56 Officer Reed: Deborah what? 

7:57 Ms. Saenz: Deborah Saenz, S-A-E-N-Z. 

8:02 Officer Reed: Ok. You didn't give me enough numbers there, on that social. 
I got ... 

8:05 Ms. Saenz: . I'm sorry. (Dogs barking) 

8:11 Officer Reed: What's your date of birth? (Dogs barking) 

8:13 Ms. Saenz 6...inaudible...87 (dogs barking) 

8:14 Officer Reed: 6-7? 

8:15 Ms. Saenz: 6-17-87. (Dogs barking) 

8:19 Officer Reed: 87. You got a phone? 

8:20 Ms. 5aenz: Yes sir. (Dogs barking) inaudible... 13...inaudible... 

8:20 Officer Reed: What is it? 

8:21 Ms. Saenz: (713) 826-3556 (starting to cry again) 

8:28: Officer Reed: The little one is ok not being on a leash? 

8:29 Ms. Saenz: Yeah, she's good. 

8:31 Officer Reed: Ok. (Opens the door and Ms. Saenz exits first) 

8:38 Officer Noltemeyer: Next time...inaudible...dog on a leash. They you ain't 
got to worry. What about this little guy, he chopped liver? 

8:42 Officer Reed: (To Mr. Soils) I spoke to her earlier, ok. (Ms. Saenz crying) 
To resolve her issue, that house down there. For right now, instead of leaving in 
that direction, go this direction. (Mr. Solis nods) So you guys inaudible... 

8:57 Ms. Saenz: Come here baby. (Crying) 

8:58 Officer Reed: That might make her feel better. Ok? Things like that. 

9:03 Ms. Saenz turns and walks away from Mr. Solis and the officers crying. 
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9:12 Officer Reed: So you guys are good, right? I know she's homesick and all 
but inaudible... 

9:38 Officer Caidwell follows Officers Noltemeyer, Eagon, and Coaty away from 
the residence to leave. 
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Officer Noltemeyer's BWC 

The video begins with Officer Noltemeyer in the cruiser. A male and a female 
are outside. 

00:17 A male points down the street. Officers Noltemeyer and Eagon walk down 
the alley and approach the residence from the rear. 

1:00 The chopper is overhead and the officers are still walking in the alley. 

1:31 Officer Noltemeyer: Hello. (To the woman in a blue shirt, outside with her 
dog.) 

1:45 Officer Caldwell is visible up ahead. 

1:57 Officer Caidwell is talking to someone through the window. 

1:57 Officer Noftemeyer: Is he in there? 

2:08 Officer Caldwell: (Loudly) You need to come to the front door! 

2:28 Officer Noltemeyer: Where's Marco? Where's Marco? 

2:31 Ms. Saenz: He's inside. (Presses lips together) 

2:32 Officer Noltemeyer: Step over here. 

2:33 Ms. Saenz: I'm sorry? 

2:34 Officer Noltemeyer: Step over this way. 

2:37 Officer Eagon: Everything alright? Officer Noltemeyer: Marco isn't around? 

2:39 Officer Noltemeyer: Did you contact us? 

2:43 Ms. Saenz: Yes, but I was contacting you guys about a trap house that's 
over there. 

2:47 Officer Noltemeyer: Oh, ok. 

2:48 Officer Eagon: Not about Marco? 

2:49 Ms. Saenz: No. 
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2:50 Officer Noltemeyer: Well, we need to speak to Marco. 

2:57 Ms. Saenz: Inaudible 

2:59 Officer Noltemeyer: No, Is your door unlocked? 

3:01 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

3:01 Officer Noltemeyer: Is it ok if we go in and check on him? 

3:04 Officer Eagon: You weren't hit by Marco or anything like that? 

3:06 Officer Noltemeyer: Hey Marco! Policia! 

3:09 Ms. Saenz: Please don't let my dogs out! He's going to leave. Please. 

3:11 Officer Noltemeyer: Hey Marco. (Marco exits the kitchen.) 

3:13 Officer Eagon: Is everything airight? 

3:14 Officer Noltemeyer: Hey Marco, how's it going man? 

3:17 Officer Noltemeyer (Grabbed Mr. Soils' right wrist as he neared the door.) 
Officer Noitemeyer: Step out. I've got to pat you down real quick. We got a call 
over here that somebody had a weapon, airight? I'm sure you're good, but... 

3:24 Officer Eagon: (To Mr. Soils) You don't have any weapons on you Marco? 
(Chopper overhead and dogs barking) 

3:25 Officer Noltemeyer: (To Mr. Soils) Step on out here my man. Just have a 
seat on that bench. (To Ms. Saenz) Do you want to put her back in there? 
(Referring to the dog) 

3:31 Ms. Saenz: I guess. (Entered the residence holding one dog and called the 
other dog back into the house) 

3:44 Officer Noltemeyer: 51 to chopper. We got the male. Everything is safe. 
Thank you. 

3:55 Officer Eagon entered the residence and closes the door. 

3:56 Officer Caldweli: (To Mr. SoIls) What's going on? Mr. Soils slightly shook his 
head "no" and did not verbally answer. 
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3:59 Officer Noitemeyer: Did you guys get a little? (Gestured with his hands to 
show two people talking or yelling) 

4:02 Mr. Soils: She gets throwing something. I took a pill last night. I ain't come 
home 'til later. She start:ed throwing stuff at me. 

4:17 Officer Caidwell: Did you guys get into an argument? (Mr. Solis rapidly 
tapped his foot and continued smoking.) 

4:36 Officer Noltemeyer: How long have you lived here Marco? 

4:38 Officers Reed and Coaty approached. 

4:39 3:11 Mr. Solis: Ijust started living here. 

4:40 Officer Noltemeyer: You just started living here? 

4:46 Officer Noltemeyer: Hey fellas. We just got him out to talk to him. (Ms. 
Saenz could be heard talking inside to Officer Eagon, but she is inaudible 
because the dogs continually barked) 

4:50 Officer Coaty: Did you talk to the female yet? 

4:51 Officer Noltemeyer: Yeah, Todd's in there with the female. 

4:51 Officer Coaty: Ok. 

4:54 Officer Noltemeyer: (In front of Mr. Solis) She said when we rolled up, that 
she was just calling us about a trap house down the way. Hey Marco, what's 
your social? 

5:03 Mr. Solis: ...inaudible (softly) 

5:06 Officer Noltemeyer: Hey Marco, you need to speak up. 

5:07 Mr. SoIls:  (louder) 

5:13 Officer Noltemeyer: What's your full legal name? 

5:15 Mr. Soils: Marcos SoIls III 

5:18 Officer Noltemeyer: Marco...how do you spell your last name? 

5:20 Mr. Soils: S-O-L-I-S. 
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5:26 Officer Noltemeyer: What's your date of birth Marco? 

5:28 Mr. Solis: December 17, 1996. 

5:34 Officer Reed: Does she have glasses? 

5:37 Officer Noltemeyer: Eh, she didn't have them on today, but it looked like 
she might have. 

5:40 Officer Reed: Is she white? 

5:41 Officer Noltemeyer: Yeah, she is real light. She's white. 

5:43 Officer Reed: Brown hair? 

5:44 Mr. Solis: She's Mexican. 

5:45 Officer Noltemeyer: Oh she's Mexican? If she's Mexican, she's real light, real 
light-skinned. 

5:48 Officer Reed: Was she talking about a trap house down here? 

5:49 Officer Noltemeyer: Well, she just kind of pointed at the... 

5:54 Officer Coaty: That sounds like her. 

5:55 Officer Reed: B. (Started to walk toward the door) If it's the same one. 

6:01 Officer Coaty: Do you want me to do the ah... 

6:14 Officer Noltemeyer: Well, it sounds like she kind of had a change of 
demeanor when we got here. She didn't want us to talk to him, so. 

6:18 Officer Coaty: But she called on him? 

6:18 Officer Noltemeyer: Yeah. And they she said she was calling about a trap 
house. And he's being up front with us saying they got into a little argument 
anyways cause, 
what did you say? You stayed out too late last night? (Mr. Solis nods slightly) 

6:35 Officer Noltemeyer: How late? Like coming home this morning? 
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6:35 Mr. SoIls: (Making eye contact with Officer Noltemeyer) Yeah. (Starts 
tapping his foot again.) 

7:10 Officer Noltemeyer: What kind of ink you got on your leg? 

7:11 Mr. Soils moved his right calf to show his taftoo. 

7:13 Officer Noltemeyer: Mischief? 

7:14 Mr. Solis: Inaudible 

7:27 Officer Eagan exited the residence. Officer Eagon: No 17. 

7:31 Officer Coaty: OK 

7:34 Officer Eagon: inaudible 

7:39 Officer Noltemeyer: He said he was out all night. They fought and they 
argued. 

7:48 Officer Eagon: Does she take any medicine? 

7:50 Officer Coaty: She's been taking Zannies? 

8:02 Officer Eagon: What's going on with the trap house down here that she's in 
there hollering about? 

8:40 Officer Eagon Opened the door to the residence. 

8:42 Officer Noltemeyer handed Marco Solis' information to Officer Coaty. 

8:49 Officer Noltemeyer: (quietly) Pass it on to B-company for their unit. 

8:52 Officer Coaty: Yeah. 

8:57 Officer Noltemeyer: (quietly) Might not want to blow up your leads right 
now. 

9:08 Officer Eagon: (Looked at the window) Did she do that? 

9:09 Mr. Solis nods and presses his lips together. 

9:12 Officer Eagon: She said she did that. When did she do that? 
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9:14 Mr. Soils: Just a minute ago. 

9:16 Officer Eagon: Just a minute ago before we got here? 

9:17 Mr. Soils looks down. 

9:18 Officer Eagon: What did she do that with? 

9:19 Mr. Soils: Inaudible 

9:25 Officer Eagon: She said she did that to protect the dogs from the trap 
house. 

9:26 Mr. Soils: (Smiled, laughed, and looked up.) It was the dogs were chilling. 

9:33 Officer Noltemeyer: Why isn't she relaxed like you? 

9:34 Mr. Solis: She's tripping. She's.. .inaudib!e... 

9:36 Officer Noltemeyer: Must have been some bad cigarettes. 

9:42 Officer Coaty: What's that tattoo on your stomach.. .inaudibie... 

9:43 Mr. Soils: I was locked up in...inaudible... 

9:47 Officer Coaty: Inaudible...protection... 

9:48 Mr. Solis: No. 

10:04 Officer Noltemeyer: Next time you call, put your dog on a leash. Then you 
ain't got to worry. What about this little guy, he chopped liver? 

10:12 Officer Reed: (To Mr. Solis) I spoke to her earlier, ok. (Ms. Saenz crying) 
To resolve her issue, with that house down there. For right now, instead of 
leaving and going that direction, go this direction. (Mr. Soils nods) So you guys 
don't have to see it. 

10:26 Ms. Saenz: Come here baby. (Crying) 

10:26 Officer Reed: That might make her feel better. Ok? Simple things like 
that. Airight man? 

10:31 Ms. Saenz turns and walks away from Mr. Soils and the officers crying. 
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10:36 Officer Coaty holds out his hand to Officer Reed for the caller's 
information. 

10:37 Officer Reed: I got it. (And takes the paper from Officer Coaty). . .inaudible 

10:43 Officer Reed: So you guys are good, right? 

10:44 Mr. SoIls nods. 

10:46 Officer Reed: I know she's homesick and all that, but it's tough for her 
being away it seems. But you guys need to figure this out. 

11:02 Ms. Saenz is crying. 

11:03 Officer Reed: (To the other officers) Thanks guys. 

11:08 Officer Noltemeyer starts to walk away and ends the video. 
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Officer Eagon's BWC 

The video begins with Officers Eagon and Noltemeyer approaching the residence 
from the alley. 

1:00 The chopper is overhead and the officers are still walking in the alley. 

1:06 Officer Noltemeyer passes a blue Chevy parked in the rear of the residence, 
with Texas tag, KHJ5199. 

1:11 The woman in the blue shirt enters the adjacent unit (1669). Officer 
Caldwell is visible up ahead. 

1:25 Officer Caidwell is talking to someone through the window. 

1:38 Officer Caldwell: You need to come to the front door! 

1:58 Officer Noltemeyer: Is he in there? 

2:01 Officer Noltemeyer: Where's Marco? 

2:01 Ms. Saenz: He's inside. (Presses lips together) 

2:02 Officer Noltemeyer: Step over here. 

2:03 Ms. Saenz: I'm sorry? 

2:04 Officer Noltemeyer: Step over this way. 

2:07 (two officers talking) Officer Eagon: Everything alright? And Officer 
Noltemeyer: Marco isn't around? 

2:09 Officer Noltemeyer: Did you contact us? 

2:13 Ms. Saenz: Yes, but I was contacting you guys about a trap house that's 
over there. 

2:17 Officer Noltemeyer: Oh, ok. 

2:18 Officer Eagon: Not about Marco? 

2:19 Ms. Saenz: No. 

2:20 Officer Noltemeyer: Well, we need to speak to Marco. 
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2:27 Ms. Saenz: Inaudible 

2:29 Officer Noitemeyer: No, is your door unlocked? 

2:31 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

2:31 Officer Noitemeyer: Is it ok if we go in and check on him? 

2:34 Officer Eagon: You weren't hit by Marco or anything like that? 

2:36 Officer Noltemeyer: Hey Marco! Policia! 

2:39 Ms. Saenz: Please don't let my dogs out! She's going to leave. Please. 

2:41 Officer Noitemeyer: Hey Marco. (Marco exits the kitchen.) 

2:43 Officer Eagon: Is everything alright? 

2:44 Officer Noltemeyer: Hey Marco, how's it going man? 

2:47 Officer Noitemeyer grabs Mr. Soils' right wrist as he nears the door. Officer 
Noitemeyer: Step out. I've got to pat you down real quick. We got a call over 
here that somebody might have a weapon, airight? I'm sure you're good, but... 

2:54 Officer Eagon: (To Mr. SoIls) You don't have any weapons on you Marco? 
(Chopper overhead and dogs barking) 

2:55 Officer Noltemeyer: (To Mr. Solis) Step on out here my man. Just have a 
seat on that bench. (To Ms. Saenz) Do you want to put her back in there? 
(Referring to the dog) 

2:55 Mr. Soils appears to have a fresh scratch below his right nipple. 

3:01 Ms. Saenz: I guess. (Enters the residence holding one dog and calls her 
other dog back into the house) 

3:08 Ms. Saenz: Is it ok if I get him a water? 

3:09 Officer Eaton: Get him a water? 

3:09 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

3:09 Officer Eaton: Yeah. (To the dog) Come on back in. 
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3:11 Ms. Saenz: Come on baby. Binto baby. (Speaking Spanish) 

3:13 Officer Eagon: Come on. Come on. Come on. Get in here! 

3:14 Officer Noltemeyer: 51 to chopper. We got the male. Everything is safe. 
Thank you. 

3:25 Officer Eagon enters the residence and closes the door. 

3:26 Officer Eagon: So what, what happened? 

3:28 Ms. Saenz: (wiping her eyes) 

3:30 Officer Eagon: We got called out here on a gun run and nothing about a 
trap house. Is there anybody else in this house? 

3:32 Ms. Saenz: No. Nobody's in here. 

3:33 Officer Eagon: Airight. 

3:38 Ms. Saenz still crying. 

3:40 Officer Eagon: So what happened? 

3:41 Ms. Saenz is still crying. 

3:45 Are you scared of him? 

3:46 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

3:47 Officer Eagon: Yeah. 

3:48 Ms. Saenz crying harder. 

3:49 Officer Eagon: He had a gun out? 

3:50 Ms. Saenz wiping her tears and still crying. 

3:59 Officer Eagon: What happened today? 

4:01 Ms. Saenz: He wouldn't let me inside the house and I broke the window. I 
broke the window. I shouldn't have broke it, but like, I wanted to get inside the 
house to protect the dogs. 
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4:12 Officer Eagon: To protect the dogs? 

4:13 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

4:14 Officer Eagon: From him? 

4:15 Ms. Saenz: No. Just to protect them. 

4:18 Officer Eagon: Ok. 

4:19 Ms. Saenz: You know like I've been telling you guys all morning about this 
trap house down the street and nobody had done anything about it. 

4:29 Officer Eagon: OK 

4:31 Ms. Saenz crying again. 

4:34 Officer Eagon: So Marco didn't do anything? 

4:36 Ms. Saenz: No, he didn't. (Wiping tears) 

4:37 Officer Caidwell enters the residence. 

4:42 Officer Eagon: You're scared of the trap house? 

4:43 Ms. Saenz: That house (whining) over there, yes because all those guys 
keep coming over here trying to mess with us. 

4:52 Officer Eagon: Why do they do that? (Dogs barking and whining loudly) 

4:54 Ms. Saenz: I don't know. It's ok baby. It's ok. It's Ok baby. It's ok. (Dogs 
barking) I just came here from Texas not that long ago (wiping eyes). (Crying) 

5:12 Officer Eagon: You don't know why they would come over here and mess 
with you guys? 

5:14 Ms. Saenz: No. I don't know. He just got out of prison like three months 
ago and I think like, they're trying to get him. That's why I don't want to be in 
this house. Like I'm tired of being in this house. Like I just can't do it anymore. 

5:30 Officer Caldwell: 33 on the bed. 

5:33 Officer Reed: Hi, Remember me? 
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5:40 Ms. Saenz: I don't know officer. 

5:41 Officer Reed: About the trap house? 

5:42 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

5:46 Officer Reed: What's going on tonight? 

5:47 Officer Eagon: She said it's all about the trap house. That there was 
nothing here today. 

5:52 Officer Reed: Nothing here? 

5:53 Officer Eagon: Nothing here. 

5:55 Officer Reed: Here, here? 

5:57 Ms. Saenz: There's nothing here. 

5:56 Officer Caldwell: (To Officer Eagon) It's just magazines. 

5:59 Officer Reed: You called about the red house, right? 

6:00 Ms. Saenz: The red house... 

6:01 Officer Reed: So why is it making you and hubby fight? 

6:05 Ms. Saenz: Because, he gets mad and he's jealous and he's this and he's 
that. 

6:11 Officer Reed: "B." So you two got into an argument over that house down 
there? 

6:19 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

6:20 Officer Reed: Why would he get jealous about you and that house? 

6:22 Ms. Saenz: Because we, we drive by there and he sees his friends are 
looking at me. And it has nothing to do with me. He didn't do anything wrong. 
Inaudible (dogs barking and whining).. .tired. I'm not from Ohio. I'm from 
Texas. 

6:37 Officer Reed: Texas, I know. 
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6:38 Ms. Saenz: (Dogs barking and whining) It's ok baby. Can I take her out? 

6:41 Officer Reed: It's your dog. (To Officer Eagon) So no 17? 

6:45 Officer Eagon: (To Officer Reed) No. 

6:46 Officer Reed: Ok. 

6:48 Officer Eagon exits the residence. 

6:52 Officer Reed: No-no little doggie. 

6:55 Officer Eagan exits the residence Officer Eagon: No 17. 

6:57 Officer Coaty: No? 

6:58 Officer Eagon: Huh-uh. 

7:03 Officer Eagon: From what I'm gathering a B. 

7:08 Officer Noltemeyer: He said he was out all night. They fought and they 
argued. 

7:18 Officer Eagon: Yeah. Does she take any medicine? 

7:20 Mr. Solis: (shakes his head) Nah, she's been taking pills. 

7:23 Officer Coaty: She's been taking Zannies? 

7:24 Mr. Solis nods slightly. 

7:30 Officer Eagon: What's going on with the trap house down here that she's in 
there hollering about? 

7:35 Mr. Solis: (shakes his head) (quietly) I don't know. I know a guy that lives 
in there. 

7:39 Officer Eagon: Yeah? 

7:40 Mr. Solis: I don't know if it's a trap house. 

7:42 Officer Eagon: You just know a guy that lives in there? 

If Lf 



BWC Transcripts 

7:43 Mr. Solis: Huh? 

7:44: Officer Eagon: You just know a guy that lived in there? 

7:46 Ms. Solis: Yeah. 

7:50: Officer Coaty: (To Officer Eaton) Did somebody get her info already? ITh 
inaudible... 

7:56 Officer Eagon: Yeah. 

7:57 Officer Coaty: I figured we should take some type of police report and type 
it in, just in case we get another call. Cover our asses. You know how she feels, 
she's changed her story. 

8:05 Officer Eagon: Yeah. 

8:09 Officer Eagon opens the door to the residence. You got her info? 

8:10 Officer Reed: No. 

8:11 Officer Eagon: We are going to go ahead and do a code 1, just to CYA. 

8:16 Officer Reed: We'll take it. We'll take it. 

8:18 Officer Eagon closed the door. 

8:25 Officer Coaty: Yeah. 

8:26 Officer Noltemeyer: (quietly) Might not want to blow up your leads right 
now. 

8:33 Officer Eagon: (looks at the window) Did she do that? She said she did that. 

8:41 Mr. Soils nods and presses his lips together. 

8:41 Officer Coaty: When did she do that? 

8:44 Mr. Soils: Just a minute ago. 

8:45 Officer Coaty: Just a minute ago before we got here. 

8:47 Officer Coaty: What did she do that with? 
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8:48 Mr. Solis: inaudible 

8:53 Officer Eagon: She said she did that to protect the dogs from the trap 
house. 

8:55 Mr. Solis: (smiles, laughs, and looks up) It was the dogs were chilling. 

9:01 Officer Noltemeyer: Why isn't she relaxed like you? 

9:04 Mr. Solis: She's tripping. She's...inaudible... 

9:05 Officer Noitemeyer: Must have been some bad cigarettes. 

9:09 Officer Coaty: What's that tattoo on your stomach say? 

9:12 Mr. Solis: I was locked up in...inaudible... 

9:16 Officer Coaty: Inaudible...protection... 

9:18 Mr. Solis: No. 

9:36 Officer Noltemeyer: Next time you call, put your dog on a leash. Then you 
ain't got to worry. What about this little guy, he chopped liver? 

9:42 Officer Reed: (To Mr. Solis) I spoke to her earlier, Ok. (Ms. Saenz crying) 
To resolve her issue, with that house down there. For right now, instead of 
leaving and going that direction, go this direction. (Mr. Solis nods) So you guys 
don't have to see it. 

9:56 Ms. Saenz: Come here baby. (Crying) 

9:57 Officer Reed: That might make her feel better. Ok? Simple things like that. 
Alright man? 

10:36 Officer Coaty holds out his hand to Officer Reed for the caller's 
information. 

10:37 Officer Reed: I got it. (And takes the paper from Officer Coaty). I've been 
trying. I can't keep up. 

10:43 Officer Reed: So you guys are good, right? 

10:44 Mr. Solis nods. 
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10:46 Officer Reed: I know she's homesick and afl that, but it's tough for her 
being away it seems. But you guys need to figure this out. 

11:02 Ms. Saenz is crying. 

11:03 Officer Reed: (To the other officers) Thanks guys. 

11:08 Officer No!temeyer starts to walk away and ends the video. 
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Officer Reed's BWC 

The video being as Officer Reed exits his cruiser. 

00:10 Officer Coaty and Officer Reed approach the residence. 

00:29 Officer Caidweil and Officer Noltemeyer are with Mr. Soils, who is sitting at 
the picnic table. 

00:49 Officer Caldwefl enters the residence. 

1:01 Officer Noltemeyer: Marco...how do you spell your last name? 

1:03 Mr. Soils: S-O-L-I-S. 

1:11 Officer Noltemeyer: What's your date of birth Marco? 

1:13 Mr. Soils: December 17...inaudible 

1:16 Officer Reed: Does she have glasses? 

1:20 Officer Noltemeyer: Eh, she didn't have them on today, but it looked like 
she might have. 

1:24 Officer Reed: Is she white? 

1:25 Officer Noltemeyer: Yeah, she is real light. She's white. 

1:26 Officer Reed: Brown hair? 

1:29 Mr. Solis: inaudible 

1:30 Officer Noltemeyer: Oh she's Mexican? If she's Mexican, she's real light, real 
light-skinned. 

1:32 Officer Reed: Was she talking about a trap house down here? 

1:34 Officer Noltemeyer: Well, she just kind of pointed at the... 

1:38 Officer Coaty: That sounds like her. 

1:38 Officer Reed: B. (Started to walk toward the door) If it's the same one. 

1:47 Officer Reed: Hi, Remember me? 
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1:53 Ms. Saenz: I don't know sir. (Crying) 

1:55 Officer Reed: About the trap house? 

1:56 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

1:59 Officer Reed: What's going on Todd? 

2:00 Officer Eagon: She says it all about the trap house. 

2:05 Officer Eagon: That there was nothing here today. 

2:06 Officer Reed: Nothing here? 

2:07 Officer Eagon: Nothing here. 

2:08 Officer Reed: Here, here? 

2:09 Ms. Saenz: There's nothing here. 

2:14 Officer Reed: You are talking about the red house, right? 

2:15 Ms. Saenz: The red house... 

2:16 Officer Reed: So why is it that you and hubby fight? 

2:19 Ms. Saenz: Because, he gets mad and he's jealous and he's this and he's 
that, like... 

2:28 Officer Reed: "B." So you two got into an argument over that house down 
there? 

2:32 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

2:33 Officer Reed: Why would he get jealous about you and the house? 

2:37 Ms. Saenz: Because we drive by there and he sees they're looking at me. 
And it has nothing to do with me. He didn't do anything wrong, It's just that I 
am tired. I'm not from Ohio. I'm from Texas. (Dogs barking and whining) 

2:52 Officer Reed: Texas, yeah I know. I know. 

2:54 It's Ok baby. Can I take her out? (Dogs barking and whining) 

/19 
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2:55 Officer Reed: It's your dog. (To Officer Eagon) So no 17? 

2:59 Officer Eagon: (To Officer Reed) No. 

3:00 Officer Reed: Ok. 

3:05 Officer Eagon exits the residence. 

3:05 Officer Reed: No-no little doggie. 

3:11 Officer Reed: If that's causing you guys issues, then I would do this: 
Instead of going and taking a left out of here, I'd go to the right, so you don't 
have to go by that house. Would that solve the problem? Would that? 

3:26 Ms. Saenz: Yes (crying). 

3:27 Officer Reed: That's the logical thing to do, right? OK. 

3:29 Ms. Saenz (Nods while crying) 

3:31 Officer Reed: Calm down. It will be OK. 

3:36 Ms. Saenz (crying harder) I'm just so far away from home, like. 

3:39 Officer Reed: How long have you been here? 

3:42 Ms. Saenz: (Sniffling) I've been here for three months and I've left, and I've 
come back, and I've left, and I've came back, and... 

3:49 Officer Reed: You should have left and gone to Texas. Is that where he's 
from too? Yeah? 

3:57 Ms. Saenz nodded and wiped her tears. 

3:57 Officer Reed: Yeah. Ok. Well we are going to go on back outside and talk 
to him. You calm down in here, ok? 

4:02 Ms. Saenz: Can I take my dogs outside? 

4:05 Officer Reed: It's your. ..you can do anything you want to. Is that what you 
want to do? 

4:07 Ms. Saenz: Yes. 

I2o 
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4:08 Officer Reed: So just open the door and let them go? 

4:10 Ms. Saenz: No. No. You put the leash on, at least Bella. 

4:14 Officer Reed: Ok. Please don't take him to jail (crying). 

4:15 Officer Reed: I'm not taking him, I'm not taking him to jail, as far as I 
know. (To Officer Caldwell) You hear? 

4:26 Officer Eagon to Officer Reed: You get her info? 

4:29 Officer Reed: No. Do you want me to get it? 

4:30 Officer Eagon: Code 1, CYA. 

4:30 Officer Reed: We'll take it. 

4:35 Officer Reed: Sweetheart, we're going to take a report, Ok? Just to cover 
everybody here. 

4:39 Ms. Saenz: You know, just take him to jail. Just take him to jail. 

4:40 Officer Reed: No, no, no, no, no. What's, what's your social dear? 

4:43 Ms. Saenz: My Social? It's .. urn, hold on, just one second. Bella, Belia, 
Befla. Come here baby. It's ok baby. It's ok. 6  My name is Deborah 
Saenz. 

5:08 Officer Reed: Deborah what? 

5:11 Ms. Saenz: Deborah Saenz, S-A-E-N-Z. 

5:15 Officer Reed: Ok. You didn't give me enough numbers there, on that social. 
I got ... 

5:24 Ms. Saenz: . I'm sorry. (Dogs barking) 

5:25 Officer Reed: What's your date of birth? (Dogs barking) 

5:26 Ms. Saenz 6.. .inaudible...87 (dogs barking) 

5:27 Officer Reed: 6-7? 

121 
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5:28 Ms. Saenz: 6-17-87. (Dogs barking) 

5:30 Officer Reed: 87. You got a phone? 

5:33 Ms. Saenz: Yes sir. (Dogs barking) inaudible...73...inaudible... 

5:34 Officer Reed: What is it? 

5:35 Ms. Saenz: (713) 826-3556 (starting to cry again) 

5:40 Officer Reed: The little one is ok not being on a leash? 

5:43 Ms. Saenz: Yeah, she's good. 

5:44 Officer Reed: Ok. (Opens the door and Ms. Saenz exits first) 

5:50 Officer Noltemeyer: Next time you call, put your dog on a leash. Then you 
ain't got to worry. What about this little guy, he chopped liver? 

5:55 Officer Reed: (To Mr. SoIls) Hey. I spoke to her earlier, ok. To resolve her 
issue, that house down there. For right now, instead of leaving and going that 
direction, go this direction. (Mr. Soils nods) So you guys don't have to see it. 
She won't see it. 

6:10 Ms. Saenz: Come here baby. (Crying) 

6:11 Officer Reed: That might make her feel better. Ok? Simple things like that. 
Alright man? 

6:19 Officer Reed: I got It. You've been busting your butt all day. 

6:26 Officer Coaty: I'm trying. I can't keep up. 

6:27 Officer Reed: So you guys are good, right? I know she's homesick and all 
that. It's tough for her being away it seems. But you guys need to figure this 
out. Thanks guys. 

6:48 Officer Coaty: Good luck man. 

6:50 Officer Caldwell follows Officers Noltemeyer, Eagon, and Coaty away from 
the residence to leave. Ms. Saenz is crying. 

6:54 Officer Reed: (Quietly) Is she on medication? 
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6:57 Mr. Soils: inaudible 

6:58 Officer Reed: Gotcha. Gotcha. Hey, best of luck man. 

7:02 Officer Reed: Airight dear. Good luck to you, ok? Remember take a right... 

i3 
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